

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2012 - FY 2013



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- I. Letter to Governor Tomblin and Secretary of State
- II. Annual Report Certification
- III. List of Board Members
- IV. Board Meeting Minutes
- V. Financial Statements
- VI. List of Active Licensees
- VII. Application Forms
- VIII. Summary of Complaints, Investigations, and Disciplinary Action
- IX. WV Schools of Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology
- X. School Inspections
- XI. Temporary Permits



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

I. Letters to Governor and Secretary of State



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

November 25, 2013

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin Governor of West Virginia State Capitol, Building 1 Charleston, WV 25305

Regarding: FY 2013 Annual Report, West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners

Dear Governor Tomblin,

It is my honor and privilege to submit for your review the FY-2013 Annual Report for the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners, (**Board**), as required by West Virginia Code § 30-1-12. The Board is charged with the administration and enforcement of the provisions set forth in Chapter 30-23 of the West Virginia Code as it relates to Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy in West Virginia.

This report includes detail of financials of the Agency; active licensees by State and County; current Board Members; Board Minutes; WV Medical Imaging Schools; and disciplinary action taken by the Board.

Please feel free to contact our office with questions, comments, or concerns regarding the information contained within this report, respectfully submitted on behalf of the Board.

Sincerely,

Nancy Godby, MS-MHA, MA, RT(R)(M) ARRT, CHC

Executive Director

Nancy.A. Godby@wv.gov

Mability 204 022 7870

Mobile: 304-923-7879 Office: 304-787-4398

Enclosure

nag/cc: Secretary of State; Clerk of the Senate; Clerk of the WV House of Delegates; Office file.



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

November 25, 2013

The Honorable Natalie Tennant West Virginia Secretary of State State Capitol, Building 1, Suite 157-K 1900 Kanawha Boulevard Charleston, WV 25305-0770

Regarding: FY 2013 Annual Report, West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners

Dear Secretary of State Tennannt,

It is my honor and privilege to submit for your review the FY-2013 Annual Report for the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners, (**Board**), as required by West Virginia Code § 30-1-12. The Board is charged with the administration and enforcement of the provisions set forth in Chapter 30-23 of the West Virginia Code as it relates to Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy in West Virginia.

This report includes detail of financials of the Agency; active licensees by State and County; current Board Members; Board Minutes; WV Medical Imaging Schools; and disciplinary action taken by the Board.

Please feel free to contact our office with questions, comments, or concerns regarding the information contained within this report, respectfully submitted on behalf of the Board.

Sincerely,

Nancy Godby, MS-MHA, MA, RT(R)(M) ARRT, CHC Executive Director

Nancy.A. Godby@wv.gov Mobile: 304-923-7879 Office: 304-787-4398

Enclosure

nag/cc: WV Governor; Clerk of the Senate; Clerk of the WV House of Delegates; Office file.



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030

E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

II. Certification



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to West Virginia Code § 30-1-12(b), I do hereby certify that the following West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners 2011-2012 and the 2012-2013 Annual Reports to the Legislature is, to the best of my knowledge, a true assessment of the activities of the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners for the fiscal years of 2012 and 2013.



Nancy Godby, MS-MHA, MA, RT(R)(M) ARRT, CHC Executive Director

State of West Virginia
County of

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 35 day

the year of 3013, by Nancy Godby, Executive Director of the West

Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners.

OFFICIAL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Brenda Sue Adams
128A Mitchell Street
Logan, WV 25601-3023
My Commission Expires Aug. 5, 2022

The the second of the second

My commission expires:

Notary Public Signature/Date



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

III. List of Board Members

Fiscal Year 2012 Board Membership

(Revised July 19, 2012)

Fiscal Year 2013
Board Membership

(Revised April 24, 2013)

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Name and Address Nancy Oughton, Board Chair 203 Cedarstone Drive Morgantown, WV 26505 (304)-599-3743/FAX (304)-293-7479 noughton@hsc.wvu.edu	Representation Magnetic Resonance Imaging	Term Expiration June 30, 2013
Eva Hallis, Board Secretary 1574 Smith Road Charleston, WV 25314 (304)-598-4956/FAX (304)-792-7053 eva.hallis@southernwv.edu	Radiologic Technologist Educator	June 30, 2013
Alice Belmont 516 Vantage Drive Morgantown, WV 26508 (304)-598-4956/FAX (304)293-6326 belmonta@wvuhealthcare.com	Radiologic Technologist	June 30, 2011
Tuanya Layton 1449 Mile Fork Drive Charleston, WV 25312 (304)-388-9289/FAX (304)-388-9289 tuanya.layton@camc.org	Nuclear Medicine	June 30, 2013
Fred Gabriele, M.D. 20 Kingston Drive Morgantown, WV 26505-3619 (304)366-2600/FAX (304)-366-2080 (no email address available)	Radiologist	June 30, 2011
Grace Peters 1968 Witcher Creek Road Belle, WV 25015-9780 (304) 949-3790/ (no FAX) grapets53@suddenlink.net	Lay Member	June 30, 2011
VACANT VACANT VACANT (Revised July 19, 2012)	Radiologic Technologist Licensed Physician Radiologist	June 30, 2012 June 30, 2012 June 30, 2012

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Name and Address Representation Term Expiration				
Nancy Oughton, Board Chair	Magnetic Resonance Imaging	June 30, 2013		
203 Cedarstone Drive	gg	5 and 50, 2015		
Morgantown, WV 26505				
(304)-599-3743/FAX (304)-293-7479				
noughton@hsc.wvu.edu				
Eva Hallis, Board Secretary	Radiologic Technologist	June 30, 2013		
1574 Smith Road	Educator			
Charleston, WV 25314				
(304)-598-4956/FAX (304)-792-7053				
eva.hallis@southernwv.edu				
Alice Belmont	Radiologic Technologist	June 30, 2011		
516 Vantage Drive				
Morgantown, WV 26508				
(304)-598-4956/FAX (304)293-6326				
belmonta@wvuhealthcare.com				
Tuanya Layton	Nuclear Medicine	June 30, 2013		
1449 Mile Fork Drive				
Charleston, WV 25312				
(304)-388-9289/FAX (304)-388-9289				
tuanya.layton@camc.org				
Grace Peters	Lay Member	June 30, 2011		
1968 Witcher Creek Road				
Belle, WV 25015-9780				
(304) 949-3790/ (no FAX)				
grapets53@suddenlink.net				
VACANT	Radiologic Technologist	June 30, 2012		
VACANT	Licensed Physician	June 30, 2012		
VACANT	Radiologist	June 30, 2012		
VACANT	Radiologist	June 30, 2011		
(Revised Aril 24, 2013)				



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

IV. Board Meeting Minutes

FY-2012

September 29, 2011 November 11, 2011 November 29, 2011 February 28, 2012 March 22, 2012 April 11, 2012 June 7, 2012 (cancelled, rescheduled to July 19, 2012)

FY-2013

July 19, 2012, (rescheduled from June 7, 2012) October 18, 2012 January 17, 2013 January 31, 2013 April 18, 2013 June 6, 2013

1715 Flat Top Road P.O. Box 638 Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

September 29,2011 BOARD MEETING

Member Present Alice Belmont, Chairperson Jamie Browning Nancy Godby Eva Hallis Tuanya Layton Nancy Oughton

Grace Peters

Members Excused
Jean Morris
Robert Smith, M.D.
Fred Gabriele, MD
Elaine Moore, MD

Office Staff
Grady Bowyer
Randy Fink
Kata Campball At

Kate Campbell, Attorney

Ms. Belmont, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. Ms. Belmont established that a quorum was present.

Ms. Belmont welcomed the two new Board Members, Tuanya Layton (Nuclear Medicine) and Eva Hallis (Radiologic Technologist, Educator).

MINUTES

A motion was made by Ms. Godby to accept the minutes of the June 23, 2011 meeting. Ms. Browning seconded the motion and the motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial report, including the credit card expenditures, was presented by Mr. Fink. Ms. Godby made a motion to accept the financial report and credit card expenditures as presented. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

COMPLAINTS

A. KENNETH A. HARRISON - FINAL ORDER REINSTATED - REVOKED BY ARRT

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the State Supreme Court had reinstated the original consent agreement that had been approved by the Board. Mr. Bowyer stated that part of the original consent agreement required Mr. Harrison to reimburse the Board for administrative costs in the amount of \$8,251.63. Mr. Bowyer stated that there had been no contact from Mr. Harrison in regard to the payment of this amount. Ms. Campbell discussed options that the Board could take to collect the amount owed. After discussion Ms. Godby made a motion that Ms. Campbell prepare a letter to be sent to Mr. Harrison's attorney informing him that Mr. Harrison has not paid the amount owed and that, if not paid in full within thirty (30) days, the Board will seek court action on this matter. Mr. Harrison will not be allowed to obtain a license with the Board until payment is made in full. Ms. Browning seconded

the motion and the motion carried.

B. 02-FY2011 - TERMINATED - THEFT OF PRESCRIPTION DRUGS (NMTCB) HEARING SCHEDULED FOR DECEMBER 6, 2011

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that this licensee had not responded to any of the letters he has sent regarding this incident. Mr. Bowyer stated that the case had been set for hearing on December 6, 2011.

C. 05-FY2011 - CHANGING CT PROTOCOLS RESULTING IN OVEREXPOSURE TO PATIENTS - ETHICS COMMITTEE

Ms. Godby informed the Board that this case had come before the Ethics Committee and that the Licensee had appeared with the attorney. Ms. Godby stated the Ethics Committee had found no probable cause in this complaint and recommended that no action be taken. Action on this item was tabled until the next Board meeting for a vote.

D. WORKING ON LAPSED LICENSE - ETHICS COMMITTEE

Ms. Browning informed the Board that this Licensee had appeared before the Ethics Committee. The Licensee stated that she had worked one shift without a license without realizing the error. She had self reported the error. The Ethics Committee found no probable cause in this complaint and recommended that no action be taken. Action on this item was tabled until the next Board meeting for a vote.

E. WORKING ON LAPSED LICENSE - ETHICS COMMITTEE

Ms. Browning informed the Board that the Licensee had appeared before the Ethics Committee and had stated that during the time that his license was expired, he had not preformed any imaging procedures. The Ethics Committee found no probable cause in this complaint and recommended that no action be taken. Action on this item was tabled until the next Board Meeting for a vote.

F. TERESA TAYLOR - COMPLETION OF CONSENT AGREEMENT (10/31/11)

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that Ms. Taylor is nearing completion of her Consent Agreement and had complied completely with every stipulation except the Continuing Education that had been required. Mr. Bowyer & Ms. Belmont stated that they had not been able to find any CE's that would met the Consent Agreement requirements. Ms. Browning made a motion to modify the Consent Agreement to not require the licensee to get the CE's. Ms. Godby seconded the motion and the motion carried.

G. KIMBERLY SCAFELLA - CONSENT AGREEMENT NON-COMPLIANCE

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that Ms. Scafella had contacted the office two days prior to her license expiring regarding renewal. She was informed that she had not complied with the terms of her Consent Agreement requiring her to get a total of 9 additional Continuing Education credits approved by the Board and, until she was in compliance with this requirement, she would not be allowed to renew her license. After discussion, Ms. Browning made a motion that a letter be sent informing her that she is in violation of her existing Consent Agreement and that her license cannot be renewed. The letter is also to inform her that she cannot work on an expired license and that she has a right to request, in writing, a

renegotiation of her consent agreement within ten (10) days of receipt. Ms. Campbell is to review the letter for the Board. Mr. Bowyer is to contact the employer and inform them that Ms. Scafella cannot preform imaging procedures because of her expired license. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

A. SUNRISE APPLICATION FOR 2012 - STATUS

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the Sunrise Application to add the discipline of Sonography to the Board's law is in the review stage and that the required research regarding the report is almost completed. It is expected that this report will be presenting to the Legislature in December. The report will make a recommendation on whether the discipline of Sonography should or should not be regulated. Mr. Bowyer indicated that he would be attending the presentation to the Joint Government Operations committee of the Legislature when this report is presented to answer questions from the legislators.

B. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION - STATUS

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that a total of five (5) applications had been received for the Executive Directors position and that the last date for receiving applications is October 15th. Ms. Belmont stated that the Selection Committee would be meeting after the closing of the application time frame and letters would be sent to the references listed by the candidates.

NEW BUSINESS

A. ELECTION OF SECRETARY

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that a new Board Secretary needed to be elected to replace Ms.Melissa Haye, whose was replaced by the Governor. Ms. Browning nominated Ms. Godby to replace Ms. Haye. With no other nominations, Ms. Godby was elected by acclimation.

B. BOARD MEETING TO INTERVIEW CANDIDATES

November 11 at 1:00 PM was selected for a Board Meeting to interview and select a new Executive Director, plus any other urgent items of importance that may come before the Board.

C. RECOVERY OF ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS - COURT FILING

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the letter to be sent to Mr. Harrison's attorney would offer him a payment plan to cover the Board's Administrative costs. The letter will state that the Board will take legal action to recover the amount owed to the Board if payment is refused or not paid.

D. WORKING ON LAPSED LICENSE - CONSENT AGREEMENT

Ms. Campbell discussed what actions the Board could take regarding Licensees working on a lapsed license. Ms. Campbell agreed to prepare a letter to send to the licensees. After discussion, the Board agreed to look at each incident on a case by case basis before taking any action.

E. AUDITOR'S CONFERENCE FOR CHAPTER 30 LICENSING BOARDS (11/30-12/1)

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the Auditor's Conference will begin the afternoon of November 30th, continuing into the evening, with a dinner being provided. The meeting will continue on the morning of December 1st. Mr. Bowyer stated he would email all the information regarding the meeting when it becomes available.

F. TURNING IN OF STATE CAR

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the state car assigned to the Board has reached 100,000 miles and mechanical problems had cost the Board over \$3,000 last year. After discussion, it was decided that if future major mechanical problems arise, the car would be turned in to Surplus property. Depending on the new director's preference, a decision will be made at that time as to whether the Board will lease another car or rent one on an as needed basis.

G. COPIER LEASE

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the copier lease is set to expire in November. Mr. Bowyer stated that there is a possibility that the Board could purchase the existing copier and get a maintenance agreement, which would amount to a considerable cost savings to the Board verses leasing a new copier. After discussion, Ms. Oughton made a motion giving Mr. Bowyer authorization to purchase the existing copier up to the amount of \$1,000 dollars, and, if the amount required for the used copier exceeded this amount, Mr. Bowyer would be authorized to lease a new copier using the state leasing process. A maintenance agreement is also to be purchased if the copier is purchased. A maintenance agreement is required for all leased machines. Ms. Layton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

MEMBER CONCERNS

A. EDUCATION REPORT

Ms. Hallis gave a report regarding the annual totals reported to the JRCERT by the imaging schools in West Virginia. The report included the total number of graduates, program completion rates, five (5) year average pass rate, job placement rate, 2010 enrollment and total tuition cost for each school.

B. Displaying Licenses

Ms. Browning discussed problems that had been brought to her attention regarding patients being able to see the technologist's licenses that are posted at their work place. She brought up that other medical professionals were not required to display their licenses. Mr Bowyer informed the Board that the posting of the licenses is written in the laws of the Board and cannot be changed without going through the Legislature. No action was taken on this item at this time.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND LOCATION

The next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview WV on November 11, 2011 at 1:00 pm.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM.

Minutes submitted by Randy Fink, Administrative Secretary.

1715 Flat Top Road P.O. Box 638 Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

November 11, 2011 BOARD MEETING

Member Present Members Excused Office Staff

Alice Belmont, Chairperson Jamie Browning Nancy Godby Eva Hallis Tuanya Layton Fred Gabriele, MD Nancy Oughton

Grace Peters

Robert Smith, MD

Jean Morris
Elaine Moore, MD
Grady Bowyer
Randy Fink
Kate Campbell, Attorney

NOTE: These minutes were amended during the March 13, 2014 Board Meeting in order to detail that Office Staff Members were not in attendance for this Board Meeting due to the fact that November 11, 2011 was a State Holiday, (*Veterans Day*).

Ms. Belmont, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM. Ms. Belmont established that a quorum was present.

COMPLAINT UPDATES

A. 05-FY2011 - CHANGING CT PROTOCOLS RESULTING IN OVEREXPOSURE TO PATIENTS - ETHICS COMMITTEE

B. WORKING ON LAPSED LICENSE - ETHICS COMMITTEE

Due to the lack of an eligible voting quorum for items A and B, Ms. Browning made a motion to table these items. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

A. CONTRACT FOR OUTSIDE REPRESENTATIVE ON ETHICS COMMITTEE

The Board discussed having an outside representative work with the Board on the Ethics Committee to assist in investigations and to provide input to the Board regarding Ethics Complaints. Having an outside contractor would help with the problems that have been occurring regarding having an eligible voting quorum. Ms. Browning made a motion table this item until the next meeting. Ms. Layton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

B. PAINTING, BLINDS & CARPET CLEANING AT OFFICE

The Board discussed getting new blinds, carpet cleaning and stripping the tile floors at the office in Cool Ridge. Mr. Fink is to get prices for the Board for these items. Ms. Hallis made a motion to table this item until the next meeting. Dr. Smith seconded the motion and the motion carried.

C. NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL IMAGING LICENSING COMMITTEE

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that Mr. Bowyer had been contacted by a committee that has been tasked to establish the licensing of Medical Imaging Technologists in the state of North Carolina. The potential of Mr. Bowyer making a trip to North Carolina to assist the committee in establishing a Medical Imaging Licensing process was discussed. Ms. Oughton made a motion for Mr. Bowyer to present the Board with the expected cost for him to make this trip at the next Board Meeting. Ms. Browning seconded the motion and the motion carried.

CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS & DISCUSSIONS-EXECUTIVE SESSION

Ms. Oughton made a motion to go into Executive Session for interviews and discussion. Ms. Browning seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Ms. Browning made a motion to suspend the Executive Session and return to the public session. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

VOTING FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION-PUBLIC SESSION

Ms. Oughton made a motion to vote on the Executive Director position using the Majority method with secret ballot. The candidate that received the majority number of votes would be selected. Dr. Smith seconded the motion. Ms. Belmont appointed Dr. Gabriele and Dr. Smith to serve as tellers for the vote. The vote resulted in a majority for Nancy Godby.

Ms. Belmont indicated that she would notify Ms. Godby of the Board's decision and ask if she would accept the position. Ms. Belmont stated that she would notify the Board by email once she hears from the candidate. The Board members were asked to not announce the results until the chair states it is appropriate to do so.

Upon completion of the matters of the Board, Ms. Browning made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND LOCATION

The next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview WV on November 29, 2011 at 5:00 pm.

The meeting adjourned at 5:20 PM.

Minutes submitted by Randy Fink, Administrative Secretary, taken from notes by Ms. Godby & Ms. Hallis.

APPROVED 11/29/11. AMENDED: March 13, 2014

1715 Flat Top Road P.O. Box 638 Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030

Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

November 29,2011 BOARD MEETING

Member Present
Alice Belmont, Chairperson
Jamie Browning
Nancy Godby
Eva Hallis
Nancy Oughton
Grace Peters

Members Excused Elaine Moore, MD Office Staff Grady Bowyer Randy Fink

Kate Campbell, Attorney

Grace Peters
Jean Morris
Fred Gabriele, MD (By Phone)
Tuanya Layton (By Phone)

Ms. Belmont, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. Ms. Belmont established that a quorum was present.

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION

Ms. Belmont announced to the Board that on November 11, 2011, the Board met to consider applicants for the Assistant Executive Director Position, with the understanding they would be promoted to the Executive Director's position upon Mr. Bowyer's pending retirement. Ms. Belmont was pleased to inform the Board that, by a majority of votes, the Board selected Ms. Nancy Godby for this position. Ms. Godby has accepted the position and will begin her employment with the Board on April 2, 2012.

MINUTES

A motion was made by Ms. Godby to accept the minutes from the September 29, 2011meeting. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. Browning to accept the minutes from the November 11, 2011 meeting. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial report, including the credit card expenditures, was presented by Mr. Fink. Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept the financial report as presented. Ms. Godby seconded the motion and the motion carried.

COMPLAINTS

A. 05-FY2011 - CHANGING CT PROTOCOLS

Ms. Godby stated that the Ethics Committee had investigated a complaint regarding a technologist changing CT protocols, resulting in over-exposure to patients. The Ethics Committee determined that there were extenuating circumstances that resulted in the technologist not being entirely at fault and recommended that the case be dismissed for lack of probable cause. Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

B. WORKING ON LAPSED LICENSE - ETHICS COMMITTEE (TWO COMPLAINTS)

Ms. Belmont stated that the first licensee had met with the Ethics Committee. The licensee stated that the office was closed and that he was on vacation during that time and that he had not performed any procedures during the time his license was expired. The Ethics Committee recommended that this case be dismissed for lack of probable cause. Ms. Godby made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Ms. Belmont stated that the second licensee had worked one shift on an expired license. The licensee discovered that her license had expired and self reported to her employer. The Ethics Committee determined that the error was not intentional and that it was corrected immediately. Therefore, the Ethics Committee recommended dismissal of the complaint for lack of probable cause. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Ms. Godby abstained.

C. KENNETH A. HARRISON - PAYMENT PLAN

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that Mr. Harrison's attorney had contacted him regarding a possible payment plan to reimburse the Board for the administrative costs incurred during Mr. Harrison's hearing process. Mr. Bowyer presented the Board with three proposed payment options to send to Mr. Harrison. After discussion Ms. Morris made a motion to accept the payment plan proposal with changes as discussed. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried. Mr. Bowyer will forward the payment plans to Mr. Harrison's attorney for consideration.

D. TERESA TAYLOR - COMPLETION OF CONSENT AGREEMENT

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that Ms. Taylor had completed all of the requirements of her consent agreement and had been issued an unrestricted license.

E. KIMBERLY SCAFELLA - COMPLETION OF CONSENT AGREEMENT

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that Ms. Scafella had submitted CE's for approval that were required in her consent agreement. Ms. Belmont stated that she had reviewed the proposed CE's and had approved them. Ms. Belmont stated that Ms. Scafella had completed the CE's and submitted the learning report required by the consent agreement. Ms. Godby made a motion to approve the CE's and submitted report. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried. Ms. Scafella will be issued an unrestricted license.

F. LPN OPERATING A C-ARM

Mr. Bowyer stated that he had received a complaint regarding an LPN operating a C-Arm. Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that he had contacted the individual who responded that she was unaware that she

was not allowed to preform these procedures. She stated she would cease doing these procedures. Mr. Bowyer informed the LPN Board that one of their licensees may have been working outside her scope of practice. The physician was also contacted and the information was forwarded to the Osteopathic Board. No action was taken because this individual does not have a licence with this Board.

OLD BUSINESS

A. SUNRISE APPLICATION FOR 2012 - STATUS - IN REVIEW PHASE NOW

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the Sunrise Legislation was in the review stage and that the final Report is required to be given to the Joint Committee on Government Operations prior to 12/31/2011. The Board will have a opportunity to comment on the final Report before the Committee.

B. COPIER - PURCHASED

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the Sharp copier has been purchased. The final cost was \$600.00 for the copier and \$840.00 for the annual maintenance agreement. Mr. Bowyer stated that the maintenance agreement covers all expenses relating to the copier, including labor and toner. The Board must furnish the paper.

NEW BUSINESS

A. NEW EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1. VEHICLE

Ms. Godby addressed the Board regarding a new vehicle. The existing vehicle is ready to be retired. After discussion, Mr. Bowyer stated he will get information from the State leasing agency regarding what is available and will inform the Board as soon as he receives the information. Ms. Oughton made a motion to approve the purchase of a new vehicle with a stipulation that a final selection will be made by teleconference based on the information provided to the Board by Mr. Bowyer via email. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

2. INTERNET PROVIDER

Ms. Godby informed the Board that Frontier is the only broadband internet available at her home to conduct Board business. Ms. Godby is going to get the cost for the service and present it to the Board at the March meeting.

B. APPLICATION OF CLOSURE DEVICES-ASRT REPLY

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that a question had been received regarding the application of closure devices and doing arterial sticks. Mr. Bowyer contacted the ASRT regarding their position statement regarding these procedures. After discussion, it was agreed that a Position Statement be prepared to be put on our website under the FAQ section to clarify the Board's position regarding these procedures. Ms. Godby made a motion that Ms. Belmont prepare a statement and send it to the Board members for discussion and approval. The completed statement on this matter will be placed under the FAQ section of our website. Ms. Hallis seconded the motion and the motion carried.

C. CONTRACT FOR ETHICS OUTSIDE ADVISOR

Ms. Belmont addressed the Board regarding the need for an outside person to help in advising the Board regarding complaints. Ms. Belmont stated that there had been a recurring problem having enough members to both sit on the Ethics Committee and then have enough to establish a voting quorum regarding the complaints. During the discussion, the possibility of the outside advisor being subject to legal liability was brought up and it was decided to table this item pending input regarding liability from the Attorney General's office.

D. CLEANING AND BLINDS

Ms. Belmont stated that professional cleaning of the carpet, tile floors and installation of new blinds at the office was needed. After discussion Ms. Godby made a motion that these items be taken care of and the cost is not to exceed \$750.00. Ms. Browning seconded the motion and the motion carried.

E. Mr. BOWYER TRIP TO ADVISE NORTH CAROLINA REGARDING LICENSURE

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that he has been contacted by a representative from the North Carolina Society of Radiologic Technologists to testify before their Legislature regarding legislation to license medical imaging and radiation therapy technologists in their state. Mr. Bowyer stated that the cost of the trip to meet with the Legislature would be approximately \$550.00. Ms. Oughton made motion to approve Mr. Bowyer making this trip. Ms. Godby seconded the motion and the motion carried.

F. LIMITED LICENSURE REQUEST

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that it had come to her attention that the ARRT had brought up limited licensure, which has been rejected in WV since 1977, when the original licensing legislation was signed into law. After discussion, it was agreed that limited licensure would not be accepted in the state of West Virginia.

G. ACRRT REQUEST FOR OFFICIAL STATUS

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that a request had been received from the American Chiropractic Registry of Radiologic Technologists seeking official status to certify individuals who have taken their examinations for limited scope chiropractic radiography. After discussion, Ms. Browning made a motion that this organization not be recognized under the Board's law. Ms. Godby seconded the motion and the motion carried.

H. DR. SMITH'S RESIGNATION

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that Dr. Smith has resigned from the Board effective 11/21/2011. The Board discussed possible candidates to fill his position.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND LOCATION

The next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview WV on March 22, 2012 at 5:00 pm.

Ms. Godby made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.

WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS 1715 FLAT TOP ROAD

P.O. BOX 638

COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

February 28, 2012 BOARD MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE

Member PresentMembers ExcusedOffice StaffAlice Belmont, ChairpersonJean MorrisGrady BowyerJamie BrowningFred Gabriele, MDRandy FinkNancy GodbyTuanya Layton

Eva Hallis Nancy Oughton Grace Peters

Ms. Belmont, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM. Ms. Belmont established that a quorum was present.

NEW VEHICLE ACQUISITION

Mr. Bowyer addressed the Board regarding the information received from WV Fleet Management relating to the vehicles that were available under this year's contracts. Mr. Bowyer stated that the vehicle would have to be leased, that a purchase option was not available. After a discussion of the vehicles available, Ms. Peters made a motion that the Jeep Patriot 4WD be leased, to be paid in monthly payments through the WV Fleet Management Office. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Mr. Bowyer stated that he would get the paper work in and that delivery was expected in 90 days.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND LOCATION

The next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview WV on March 22, 2012 at 5:00 pm.

Ms. Godby made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 1:12 PM.

Minutes submitted by Randy Fink, Administrative Secretary.

APPROVED MARCH 22, 2012

1715 Flat Top Road P.O. Box 638 Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030

Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

March 22,2012 BOARD MEETING

Member Present
Alice Belmont, Chairperson
Jamie Browning
Nancy Godby
Nancy Oughton
Grace Peters
Fred Gabriele, MD
Tuanya Layton

Members Excused Office Staff
Jean Morris Grady Bowyer
Eva Hallis Randy Fink

Kate Campbell, Attorney

Guests: Carletta Williams, Weirton Medical Center

Fred Kirby, St. Mary's Medical Center Kelly Mace, CAMC

Kelly Mace, CAMC
Doylene Morrison, CAMC

HR Lockhart, Camden Clark Medical Center

Mark Boreman, Weirton Medical Center

Stacy McPherson, CAMC Jocelyn Slone, CAMC Elaine A. Davis, CAMC

Ms. Belmont, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5:04 PM. Ms. Belmont established that a quorum was present.

MINUTES

A motion was made by Ms. Godby to accept the minutes from the November 29, 2011 meeting. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

A motion was made by Ms. Godby to accept the minutes from the February 28, 2012 meeting. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial report, including the credit card expenditures, was presented by Mr. Bowyer. Dr. Gabriele made a motion to accept the financial report as presented. Ms. Layton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

COMPLAINTS

A. CASE # 02-FY2011 - THEFT OF PRESCRIPTION DRUGS - HEARING

Ms. Godby stated that there had been no response from the licensee regarding this complaint. Mr. McClung, hearing examiner, directed the Board to take appropriate action as determined by the Board. The Ethics Committee recommended the licensee's license be revoked and that the licensee be required to pay the administrative costs incurred by the Board for the hearing which totaled \$2,755.00. Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept the Ethics

Committee's recommendation. Ms. Browning seconded the motion and the motion carried.

B. WORKING ON LAPSED LICENSE - 01-FY2012, 03-FY2012 & 04-2012

Ms. Belmont stated that the Ethics Committee had met with three licensees regarding working on lapsed licenses. Ms. Godby gave the following information and recommendations from the Ethics Committee meeting regarding these complaints:

01-FY2012 The licensee worked three days on a lapsed license. In discussion, the licensee explained how the error occurred and indicated the severity of the mistake that was made by working on an expired license. The Ethics Committee recommended a consent agreement with a \$100.00 fine and administrative costs of \$100.00, for a total cost to the licensee of \$200.00. Dr. Gabriele made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

02-FY2012 The licensee worked during the month of February on a lapsed license. Upon discovering that the license had lapsed the licensee renewed the license. The licensee had never allowed this to happen in the past and indicated that it would never be allowed to happen again. The Ethics Committee recommended a consent agreement with a \$100.00 fine and administrative costs of \$100.00, for a total cost to the licensee of \$200.00. Dr. Gabriele made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

03-FY2012 This was a new licensee who had been looking at the ARRT website and didn't realize that her temporary permit had expired. The Ethics Committee recommended a consent agreement with a \$100.00 fine and administrative costs of \$100.00, for a total cost to the licensee of \$200.00. Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Ms. Layton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

C. UNLICENSED OPERATORS PERFORMING X-RAYS - 02-FY2012

04-FY2012 Ms. Godby stated that a complaint had been made regarding an unlicensed person preforming imaging in a chiropractor's office. The person did not have a license with the Board so the matter was referred to the Chiropractic Board for delegating authority to practice medical imaging to an unlicensed individual.

D. KENNETH A. HARRISON - PAYMENT PLAN - FYI

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that Mr. Harrison has begun making the payments required under his payment agreement to repay the Board the administrative costs incurred by the Board during his hearing process.

E. KRISTI ESTEPP - SMITH - COMPLETION OF PAYMENTS - FYI

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that Kristi Estepp-Smith has completed repayment of the administrative fees as outlined in her Final Order of the Board. Ms. Estepp-Smith's license is currently in suspended status for a period of five (5) years.

OLD BUSINESS

A. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the Sonography legislation, SB 616, did not make it out of the Senate Government Organization Committee. Senator Stollings and Senator Foster submitted a resolution to study the

practice of Sonography during the Interim meetings of the Legislature. This study resolution passed the Senate but did not proceed from the House Rules Committee to the floor for a vote. The Legislature is considering a joint study resolution for Sonography in one of their Interim Committees.

B. CLOSURE DEVICES / PULLING LINES

Ms. Belmont asked Mr. Bowyer to explain the process that lead to the statement that was put out by the Board regarding closure devices and pulling lines. Mr. Bowyer presented the sequence of events that had lead to the statement in the FAQ section on the Board's webpage. Mr. Bowyer stated that there has been a number of questions come up regarding an RT (R) pulling a line during a procedure. Mr. Bowyer stated that he had contacted Peter Rath with ASRT asking if this is within the scope of practice of an RT (R). Upon a response from Mr. Rath, the Board's position on this matter was formulated and mailed to all hospitals in the state and posted on the Board's web page.

There were a number of questions presented to the Board by the guests that were present regarding the statement that was sent out by the Board. After discussion, the Board decided to table any action regarding this issue until clarification can be received from ARRT and ASRT regarding the Board's position on this issue.

NEW BUSINESS

A. ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 1. PURCHASES

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that a new computer and software had been purchased for the Assistant Executive Director.

Ms. Godby presented the Board with the options that were available for internet service at her home. After discussion Ms. Browning made a motion to get the three year plan with Frontier at the cost of \$89.99 per month that includes phone and internet service. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board of the options for the Assistant Director's cell phone service. After discussion, Ms. Browning made a motion that service be obtained thru AT&T if cell phone service at Ms. Godby's home was acceptable. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Mr. Bowyer presented the Board with the options for a office chair for the new Director. After discussion, Dr. Gabriele made a motion to obtain a chair from Staples. Ms. Browning seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Mr. Bowyer discussed a printer to be used by the Assistant Director. Mr. Bowyer stated that there was a 4 in 1 printer available from the Chairperson but there could be the need for a new printer to be used by himself or the Assistant Director. After discussion, Dr. Gabriele made a motion to give Mr. Bowyer authorization to buy a new printer, if needed. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

2. TRAVEL

Mr. Bowyer discussed the need for the Assistant Executive Director to attend the CLEAR Conference and investigator/inspector training in San Francisco, CA from September 3 thru 8, 2012. Ms. Browning made a motion that Ms. Godby attend the Clear Conference and training in San Francisco. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Discussions were held concerning Ms. Godby attendance at the ASRT's Annual Governancy & House of Delegates meeting in Las Vegas, NV, June 29 - July 1, 2012. Ms. Godby was scheduled to attend as a Delegate representing the state WV Society of Radiologic Technologists (WVSRT). However, due to an Ethics Commission ruling, Ms. Godby cannot represent the WVSRT at the ASRT meeting. The Board approved her attendance at the ASRT meeting to represent the Board. Dr. Gabriele made a motion that Ms. Godby attend the ASRT conference and that the Board cover any necessary travel expenses . Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Approval was also given to Ms. Godby to represent the Board at the WVSRT meeting in October. Dr. Gabriele made a motion that Ms. Godby attend the WVSRT conference and that the Board cover any necessary travel expenses. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Ms. Godby requested permission to attend the Conference of Radiation Control Program Director's meeting in Florida in May. After discussions, this request was denied. Ms. Godby will be taking over May 1, 2012 as Executive Director, and the Board felt she would not be acclimated into the position by that time to allow her to be away during the month of May.

B. CONTRACT FOR ETHICS OUTSIDE ADVISOR

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that consideration has taken place regarding contracting an outside advisor to help with the Ethics Committee. This would alleviate problems with having a voting quorum during the Board Meetings. Ms. Belmont stated that the problem had been solved by limiting the actual number of Board Members that are involved in the Ethics Committee meetings. After discussion, Ms. Godby made a motion that the Board would not pursue contracting an outside advisor. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

C. ETHICS COMMISSION ADVISORY OPINION

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that he had contacted the WV State Ethics Commission regarding a couple of issues raised at the last WV Association of Licensing Boards meeting. The concerns were:

- 1. May an Executive Director of a licensing Board be a member and or officer in a professional organization that the Board regulates.
- 2. May a member of a licensing Board be a member or officer in a professional organization that the Board regulates.

In the Ethics Commission Advisory, an Executive Director of a Chapter 30 licensing Board cannot be an officer in a professional organization that they regulate but could be a member. A Board member is allowed to be a member and an officer of the organization.

D. COVERING LAST NAMES ON POSTED LICENSES

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that he had been questioned regarding covering up the last names of licenses that are posted at the licensee's work place. After discussion, it was determined the Board's Series 1 rule required the licenses be displayed at a licensee's work place. A legislative rule change would be required to modify this requirement. Dr. Gabriele made a motion that no action be taken on this item at this time but be placed under consideration for when the Board might update the law and Rules before the Legislature. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

E. ISSUING TWO OR THREE ORIGINAL LICENSES FOR RENEWAL FEE

Mr. Bowyer stated that he had received a request to issue additional licenses to licensees that work in more than one location. After discussion, it was determined that the Series 1 Rule allows the licensee to photo copy their license and post that at their additional work place, as long as they have their pocket card available to verify their copied license. A change to the Legislative Rules would be required before the office could furnish additional licenses at no costs. Current Series 1 Rule requires a \$15.00 fee per duplicate license. Dr. Gabriele made a motion that the current policy be maintained until such time as the Board may consider this request and re-write the Series 1 Rule. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

F. RESIGNATION - NANCY - EFFECTIVE 3/31/2012

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that Ms. Godby has resigned as a Board member effective March 31, 2012 to move into her new position as Assistant Executive Director. Mr. Bowyer stated that the personnel division had made her Board member resignation and her appointment into the new position both effective on April 2, 2012, which will be her first day in the new position.

G. REFUNDING REQUEST

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that the office has received a request for a partial refund of a renewal license. The request was made from the estate of a licensee that had died two months after renewing her license. After discussion Ms. Oughton made a motion that the policy of the Board would be a no-refund policy. Ms. Godby seconded the motion and the motion carried.

MEMBER / EMPLOYEE CONCERNS

Due to discussions regarding personnel matters, Ms. Browning made a motion that the Board go into Executive Session. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried. Upon exiting the Executive session, the following recommendations were purposed:

A. TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT

The Board decided to table the possibility of the Executive Director returning to work for the Board as a temporary employee until the next Board meeting.

B. CHANGING OFFICE HOURS - EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2012 AND RAISE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

Dr. Gabriele made a motion, seconded by Ms. Oughton, that the office hours be changed from the current 9AM - 3 PM to 8AM- 4 PM, effective May 1, 2012. This would increase Mr. Fink's hours by 520 hours per year. Also, due to this increase in work hours and increased responsibilities, Dr. Gabriele made a motion, seconded by Ms. Browning, that Mr. Fink's salary be increased to \$36,000.00, effective May 1, 2012. Both items were voted on and passed unanimously.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND LOCATION

The next meeting will be held at the Wonder Bar Steak House at Bridgeport WV on April 11, 2012 at 5:00 pm.

Ms. Oughton made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:08 PM.

Minutes submitted by Randy Fink, Administrative Secretary.

APPROVED 4/11/12

1715 Flat Top Road P.O. Box 638 Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

April 11,2012 BOARD MEETING

Member Present
Alice Belmont, Chairperson
Eva Hallis
Tuanya Layton
Nancy Oughton
Grace Peters
Fred Gabriele, MD

Members Excused Jean Morris

Office Staff Grady Bowyer Nancy Godby Randy Fink

Ms. Belmont, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. Ms. Belmont established that a quorum was present.

Mr. Bowyer addressed the Board regarding House Bill 4012 that was passed by the Legislature and signed by the Governor. This bill reduces the number of Board members from eleven (11) to nine (9) members. The Bill eliminated one lay member and the Radiological Health Specialist position and was effective on the date of passage, 3/9/2012. Mr. Bowyer stated that Ms. Morris had asked to be the Lay Member that is removed.

MINUTES

A motion was made by Ms. Layton to accept the minutes from the March 22, 2012 meeting. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial report, including the credit card expenditures, was presented by Mr. Fink. Dr. Gabriele made a motion to accept the financial report as presented. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

COMPLAINTS

A. WORKING ON LAPSED LICENSE - 01-FY2012, 02-FY2012 & 03-FY2012 - FYI

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that complaint numbers 02-FY2012 and 03-FY2012 had signed their consent agreement and paid the fines and administrative costs. Mr. Bowyer stated that 01-FY2012 had signed and returned his consent agreement but did not select a payment option. Complainant 01-FY2012 was informed that the total due was to be paid within 30 days.

OLD BUSINESS

A. CLOSURE DEVICES / PULLING LINES

Ms. Godby presented the Board a revised position statement regarding Closure Devices and Pulling Lines. During discussion, it was determined by the Board that, with agreement from ASRT, the Board is willing to consider allowing an RT(R), with documented training, competencies, and a Board approved written facility policy to pull sheaths and apply pressure. The Board will consider allowing an RT(R) to pull sheaths while holding pressure for vascular procedures performed in Cardiology and/or Interventional Radiology with the following in place:

- 1. Submission of the facility Training Protocol;
- 2. Skills Checklists and Competency Checklists;
- 3. Written Policy and Procedure to allow the Technologist to perform these duties at their current facility;
- 4. Submit documentation before beginning independent practice and current competencies annually thereafter with license renewal.

Ms. Layton made a motion to revise the originally submitted position statement to include these changes and submit them to the Board members via email for final approval. Dr. Gabriele seconded the motion and the motion carried.

B. TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT

Ms. Belmont informed the Board that an offer of Temporary Employment effective, May 1, 2012, had been extended to Mr. Bowyer pursuant to the terms discussed and approved by the Board during the last Board Meeting. The offer was modified and approved by the Board's legal counsel, Ms. Campbell. The terms of the offer stated that Mr. Bowyer would work on an as needed basis. The pay would be \$50.00 per hour with a one hour minimum and travel expenses to be reimbursed as approved by the Board. As a temporary employee, Mr. Bowyer can only work a maximum of 720 hours per year. Ms. Belmont stated that Mr. Bowyer had accepted the offer. Dr. Gabriele made a motion to approve the hiring of Mr. Bowyer. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

C. MOUNTAIN STATE CT / MRI PROGRAMS

Mr. Bowyer addressed the Board regarding progress on Mountain State's CT and MRI programs. Mr. Bowyer stated that he had contacted Mr. Wilcox last year requesting a progress report regarding these programs. Mr. Wilcox responded that no action had been taken on starting the programs. Ms. Oughton stated that the results of the required needs assessment study that was completed over two years ago had probably changed. After discussion, Dr. Gabriele made a motion that a letter be sent to Mountain State requesting an update on the program's progress be submitted to the Board within 30 days. Also, that the establishment of the programs must be completed by January 1,2013 or a new needs assessment will be required to be submitted for approval by the Board. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

March 11, 2012

D. STATE VEHICLE / MEETING WITH FLEET MANAGEMENT

Mr. Bowyer informed the members that the Board's State car had been turned over to Ms. Godby. Mr. Bowyer stated that Fleet Management had informed them at their meeting that the purchase of the new vehicle had been approved.

E. DIVISION OF PERSONNEL BILLING - FYI

Mr. Bowyer informed the Board that he had challenged the Division of Personnel on the quarterly billing of charges assessed for use of the Department of Personnel. The current rate is \$90.00 per quarter and was for the utilization of the services of the Personnel Division. Mr. Bowyer met with the Administration Secretary Ferguson, Division of Personnel Director Walker and Finance Director Taylor to explain the reasoning as to why the Board should be exempt from paying these quarterly fees. A letter from Dave Mullins, Acting Director with the Department of Administration's Finance Division was received by the Board stating that Boards and Commissions who do not have classified employees or utilize the services of the Division of Personnel would no longer be billed.

NEW BUSINESS

A. LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE, AGENCY APPROVED LEGISLATIVE RULES (SUBMISSION DEADLINE: FRIDAY, AUGUST 31,2012)

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the deadline for submitting any changes to our Legislative Rules is August 31, 2012. Ms. Godby stated that any changes that are to be made would have to be completed prior to the Board's June meeting so that the changes can be discussed and approved. Mr. Bowyer discussed a number of items regarding potential changes. No action was taken.

B. Ms. GODBY'S PARTICIPATION IN OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS

Ms. Belmont addressed the Board regarding Ms. Godby's participation in outside organizations. Ms. Godby requested that the Board consider whether it was acceptable for her to continue in a number of community and medical organizations. The Board discussed each organization and the time required for meetings, and it was agreed that none of the activities would conflict with Ms. Godby's job performance and there would be no conflict of interest involved.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND LOCATION

The next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview, WV on June 7, 2012 at 5:00 pm. Dr. Gabriele made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Hallis seconded the motion and the motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:45 PM.

Minutes submitted by Randy Fink, Administrative Secretary.

1715 Flat Top Road P.O. Box 638 Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wyrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wyrtboard.org

July 19, 2012 BOARD MEETING

Members Present Members Excused Office Staff

Alice Belmont, Chairperson Eva Hallis

Tuanya Layton

Nancy Oughton Grace Peters Fred Gabriele, M.D.

Nancy Godby
Randy Fink

Kate Campbell, Attorney

The meeting was called to order by Ms. Belmont, Chairperson, at 5:00 PM.

Ms. Belmont established that a quorum was present.

MINUTES:

A motion was made by Ms. Oghton to accept the minutes of the April 11, 2012 meeting. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

The financial report, including the credit card expenditures, were presented by Mr. Fink. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the financial report and credit card expenditures as presented. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. CONSENT AGREEMENTS UPDATES-COMPLETE

Ms. Godby informed the Board that Lindsay Daniels, Sheri Boley and James Everett had completed their consent agreements with the Board and had paid their fees. Ms. Godby stated that the Board had been informed by the NMTCB that Chasity Rubin, who had been disciplined previously by the Board, had lost her certification with their organization. Ms. Godby informed the Board that Kenneth Harrison has fulfilled his consent agreement with the Board including the payment of all of his fees.

B. PROGRAM UPDATES

Ms. Godby informed the Board that a letter had been received from Mountain State University requesting an extension on completing the requirements for starting their new programs. Ms. Godby stated that the Higher

Learning Commission had revoked the school's accreditation and that she had been informed that the JRCERT was going to do a site visit on July 24th and 25th to evaluate the status of their imaging program. Ms. Godby stated that she had adjusted her schedule so that she could attend the site visit. Ms. Layton agreed to also attend as a representative of the Board. Due to the uncertainty regarding the status of the school Ms. Oughton made a motion to table any action regarding the new programs. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had received an action plan for the Bluefield State College Nuclear Medicine program's implementation. Ms. Godby stated that the school had requested an extension, that they were expecting to be prepared to accept applications for the fall 2012 semester. After discussion Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the request for an extension. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

C. CLOSURE DEVICES AND PULLING SHEATHS

Ms. Godby presented the Board with the final document that has been placed on the Board's website under Frequently Asked Questions stating the Board's position on closure devices and pulling sheaths. Ms. Belmont stated that the Board had required that facilities that submitted requests under this policy provide the Board with documented training, competencies, and a Board approved facility policy. After further consideration Ms. Belmont suggested that a job description also be required. Ms. Godby stated that all the required documentation including job descriptions had been submitted by both WVU and Weirton hospitals and had been reviewed by Ms. Belmont and herself and appeared to be complete. Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept WVU Hospital's documentation. Ms. Peters seconded the motion. The motion carried. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept Weirton Hospital's documentation. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

D. STATE VEHICLE

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had been told by Fleet Services that it would be 30 to 45 more days before the agency's new vehicle would be delivered.

E. HB-4012 (ELIMINATION OF BPH DESIGNEE)

Ms. Godby presented the Board with the official letter sent to DHHR by Mr. Bowyer informing them that the BPH Designee position had been eliminated from the Board by the Legislature.

F. OFFICE CLEANING

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the new window blinds had been installed and the carpet and tile floors had been cleaned. A portion of the inside of the building has been painted and the remainder is in acceptable condition for the time being.

OLD BUSINESS

A. LEGISLATURE UPDATE-SONOGRAPHY

Ms. Godby gave a brief update on the hearing that took place in the Legislature regarding the licensure of Sonography technologists. One of the Legislators requested input from the Physician Boards regarding

their point of view on licensing of Sonography technologists. Ms. Godby stated that she had made arrangements to speak to the Osteopathic Board and was waiting for a response from the Board of Medicine. Ms. Godby stated that another hearing before the Legislature would probably be scheduled this fall.

B. ETHICS COMMITTEE

Ms. Godby gave the following information regarding complaints that had come before the Ethics Committee:

<u>04-FY-2012</u>: This licensee was discovered working on a lapsed license during an inspection. The licensee met with the Ethics Committee and indicated that she had put in place measures to ensure that this didn't happen again. The Ethics Committee recommended that the standard penalty for the first offence be enforced including a fine of \$100.00 and \$100.00 in administrative fees be paid and a letter be sent to the licensee and the facility detailing the penalty. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

<u>05-FY-2012:</u> This licensee was discovered working on a lapsed license during an inspection. The licensee met with the Ethics Committee and indicated that she had moved and her mail wasn't being forwarded by the Post Office so she didn't get the renewal notice from the office. The licensee indicated that she had taken steps to insure it didn't happen again. The Ethics Committee recommended that the standard penalty for the first offence be enforced including a fine of \$100.00 and \$100.00 in administrative fees be paid and a letter be sent to the licensee and the facility detailing the penalty. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

<u>06-FY-2012:</u> Ms. Godby stated that during an inspection she discovered a Nuclear Medicine technologist working without a license. During the discussion with this person and the Imaging Director of the hospital, Ms. Godby was informed that the facility had never received notification that Nuclear Medicine technologists were required to be licensed. Both individuals were shocked that they were unaware of the existing regulations regarding licensing of Nuclear Medicine technologists. The technologist was certified by the NMTCB and immediately obtained a license from the Board office. The technologist met with the Ethics Committee and Ms. Campbell advised the Committee that because he didn't have a license with our Board that no action could be taken against him. A letter was sent to the individual stating that no action would be taken against him regarding this infraction.

Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept the actions of the Ethics Committee. Ms. Hallis seconded the motion. The motion carried.

<u>07-FY-2012:</u> This licensee was discovered working on a lapsed license during an inspection. The licensee met with the Ethics Committee and indicated that due to personal issues she had failed to renew her license. The licensee indicated that she had taken steps to insure it didn't happen again. The Ethics Committee recommended that the standard penalty for the first offence be enforced including a fine of \$100.00 and \$100.00 in administrative fees be paid and a letter be sent to the licensee and the facility detailing the penalty. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

<u>08-FY-2012:</u> This licensee had worked on a lapsed license prior to an inspection. The licensee met with the Ethics Committee and indicated that she took the mistake very seriously and would not repeat it. The Ethics Committee recommended that the standard penalty for the first offence be enforced including a fine of \$100.00 and \$100.00 in administrative fees be paid and a letter be sent to the licensee and the facility detailing the penalty. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee's recommendation. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The Board discussed the fines listed in the Chapter 30 code. Ms. Oughton made a motion that the Board will establish a standard procedure where anyone who is found working on a lapsed license be accessed a fine of \$100.00 plus \$100.00 in administrative fees for the first offence. Also that facilities will be fined \$500.00 for allowing a licensee to work on a expired license, in addition facilities will be fined \$100.00 when licenses are not properly posted. Ms. Peters seconded the motion. The motion carried.

C. NOTICE OF NEW FEES-TREASURER, EFFECTIVE 7-1-12

Ms. Godby presented the Board with new banking fees that are going to be charged to State agencies by the Treasurer. Ms. Godby indicated that the only item that would effect the Board would be a charge back on returned check fees.

D. INSPECTIONS VIOLATIONS

Ms. Godby informed the Board that during her inspections she has encountered 14 violations regarding improper license posting. Ms. Godby indicated that all of the facilities have notified her that the violations have been corrected. Ms. Godby informed the Board that an individual had expressed concern that individuals were preforming imaging tasks who were not licensed by the Board. Ms. Godby stated that she had visited the site and informed them of the allegation and sent the facility a letter of inquiry regarding their imaging procedures. Ms. Godby stated that the facility responded and stated that only properly licensed individuals are being allowed to preform medical imaging procedures.

E. LICENSE POSTING FOR MOBILE IMAGING UNITS

Ms. Belmont addressed the Board regarding the posting of licenses in a mobile imaging unit. Discussion by the Board indicated that there were inconsistent measures regarding posting of licenses on these units. Ms. Oughton made a motion that licenses must be displayed on the mobile unit in the sight of the patients for any technologist who is working on that unit on that day. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

F. Freedom Of Information Act (FOIA)

Ms. Godby informed the Board that a number of FOIA requests had been received in regard to technologists employed by one facility. The Board discussed the proper procedures regarding the appropriate way to respond to FOIA requests. Ms. Godby presented the Board with a form that another Agency used for FOIA requests and that could be modified to also accommodate requests for mailing lists. Ms. Campbell informed the Board that the Board could not require the form be used for FOIA requests but that it was acceptable to make a form available for use. Ms. Oughton made a motion that a general purpose form be prepared that could be used for FOIA and address list requests and that it be made available for use. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

G. PRACTICE STANDARDS

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Board's current Practice Standards had been put in place June 3, 2009. Ms. Godby indicated that due to the constantly changing environment a review of the Practice Standards was in order. Ms. Oughton made a motion that a committee be established including Ms. Oughton, Ms. Layton and Ms. Hallis to revisit the Practice Standards and meet to do this review. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

H. MRI AND NM APPRENTICE LICENSE EXPIRATION

Ms. Godby informed the Board that there had been numerous inquires to the Board regarding MRI and NM apprentice licenses in reference to their expiration and the requirements related to working as an Apprentice. Ms. Godby stated the she had researched the code and found that 30-23-19 stated that a license that was obtained on July 1,2007 could be renewed 4(four) times and that no other mention of issuing MRI and NM Apprentice licenses after that date could be found. Ms. Oughton made a motion that the Board would cease issuing Apprentice MRI and NM

licenses. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

I. OFFICE FURNITURE-DESK

Ms. Gody informed the Board that she had contacted the WV Correctional Industries regarding a new desk unit to be used at the Cool Ridge office. Ms. Godby indicated the price provided for this unit seemed to be excessive and requested that this item be tabled until she could do further research using other suppliers. Ms. Layton made a motion to table this item. Ms. Oughton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

J. MAILING LISTS

Ms. Belmont stated the questions regarding requests for Mailing Lists had been completed by the Board during the discussion regarding FOIA requests.

K. COMPUTER SECURITY

Ms. Godby stated that she has been working on security issues regarding the agency's computers including updating all passwords. She also said that she was still waiting on information from the Office of Technology regarding moving the Board's computer systems onto the State's Mainframe using the Enterprise System. Ms. Godby stated that by doing this we would be able to take advantage of the security built into the State's computer systems and all office files would be backed up on their system. The permanent employees would also be issued WV.Gov email addresses. Ms. Godby informed the Board that there would probably be a fee for using their system. Ms. Oughton made a motion to approve moving the Board computer systems to the State Enterprise system. Ms. Hallis seconded the motion. The motion carried.

L. WV.GOV EMAIL ADDRESSES

This item was discussed under the previous topic.

M. BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS

Ms. Peters inquired regarding her position on the Board. Ms. Peters stated that her appointment had expired. During discussion Ms. Belmont stated that Board members held their position until they were replaced. Further discussion covered Board member responsibilities and training.

N. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Ms. Godby presented the Board with reports detailing her activities since the previous Board Meeting. The following documents were reviewed:

- 1. A report listing the number of facilities inspected, and violations discovered.
- 2. A state map with the counties that had been inspected highlighted.
- 3. A listing of all the hospitals in the state with the facilities that had been inspected highlighted.
- 4. A detailed Executive Director Performance Document designed to track Ms. Godby's work accomplishments in relationship to the Performance Expectation Score Card that was developed by the Board regarding the Executive Director's job performance. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Executive Director's report. Ms. Peters seconded the motion. The motion carried.

O. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Ms. Belmont opened the floor for nominations for Board Secretary and Board Chairperson. Ms. Oughton nominated Ms. Hallis for the position of Secretary. Ms. Layton nominated Ms. Oughton as Chairperson. No other nominations were made. Ms. Peters made a motion to close nominations and accept those nominated to their positions by acclimation. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

P. EXECUTIVE SESSION, (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

Ms. Oughton made a motion to go into executive session to discuss personnel matters. Ms. Peters seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Ms. Oughton made a motion to end the executive session. Ms. Peters seconded the motion. The motion carried.

O. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION-ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

Ms. Belmont reviewed Mr. Fink's job performance. Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept Mr. Fink's performance evaluation. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

R. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE BILLING

Ms. Oughton made a motion to accept Mr. Bowyer's temporary employment billing for May and June, 2012. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

S. SAFETY COMMITTEE, (ASSIGN BOARD MEMBER)

1. SAFETY AND LOSS CONTROL POLICY

Ms. Godby informed the Board that a safety questionnaire had been received from the Board of Risk Management. Ms. Godby stated that by using this document as a guide she had developed a safety policy for the office and corrected a number of deficiencies including installing smoke detectors at the office and acquiring a first aid kit for the state vehicle. Shortly after taking these actions the new insurance carrier for the state visited the office and the changes made were beneficial to the Board during the facility inspection. Ms. Godby stated that one of the BRIM requirements was that there be a Safety Committee that would include one Board member, Mr. Fink and herself. Ms. Layton agreed to serve on the Safety Committee. Ms. Godby presented the completed Safety Policy for review and approval. Ms. Hallis made a motion to approve the Safety Policy as presented and accept Ms. Layton's appointment to the Safety Committee. Ms. Peters seconded the motion. The motion carried.

T. LICENSEE ISSUES

1. ARRT CEU PROBATION

Mr. Fink addressed the Board regarding individuals who were not current or registered with the ARRT renewing their licenses online. After discussion it was agreed that these individuals would be invited to the next Ethics Committee meeting to explain their actions. The Board discussed the CE requirements for renewal, comparing the ARRT's biennial requirements with the existing practice used by the Board for licensees who are not ARRT registered. The Board also discussed the CE requirements related to a licensee who was issued a Probationary Permit.

Next Meeting Date and Location

The next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview, WV on October 18th. The meeting will begin at 5:00 pm.

Ms. Oughton made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 08:55 PM.

Minutes submitted by Randy Fink, Administrative Secretary.

1715 Flat Top Road P.O. Box 638 Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

October 18, 2012 BOARD MEETING

Members Present Members Excused Office Staff

Alice Belmont, Chairperson

Eva Hallis

Tuanya Layton

Nancy Oughton Grace Peters Fred Gabriele, M.D. Nancy Godby

Randy Fink

Kate Campbell, Attorney

The meeting was called to order by Ms. Oughton, Chairperson, at 5:00 PM.

Ms. Oughton established that a quorum was present.

MINUTES:

A motion was made by Ms. Belmont to accept the minutes of the July 19, 2012 meeting. Ms. Layton seconded the motion. The motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

The financial report, including the credit card expenditures, were presented by Mr. Fink. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the financial report and credit card expenditures as presented. Ms. Belmont seconded the motion. The motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. CONSENT AGREEMENTS UPDATES-COMPLETE

Ms. Godby informed the Board that Tammy Adams, Alicia Parker and Tiffany Baston had paid their fines and that they had completed their responsibilities regarding their consent agreements. Ms. Godby stated that Leslie Pellegrin had been late on both of her payments for her consent agreement but that she has paid the amount due in full. Ms. Peters moved that no further action be made against this licensee. Ms. Hallis seconded the motion and the motion carried.

B. PROGRAM UPDATES

1. MOUNTAIN STATE UNIVERSITY - JRCERT SITE VISIT

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she and Ms. Layton had attended the JRCERT site visit that had been prompted by the ongoing Accreditation issues that are being addressed at Mountain State University. Ms. Godby stated that they had discussed with the JRCERT representatives the Board's concerns regarding the transferring of the Imaging Program to another institution. Ms. Godby stated that they had expressed concern that an excessive number of graduates are being graduated in the State which is flooding the job market with an excessive number of Imaging professionals. After discussion Ms. Layton made a motion to prepare a letter to send to the JRCERT expressing the concerns of the Board regarding the transferring of the program. Ms. Belmont seconded the motion and the motion carried.

C. CLOSURE DEVICES AND PULLING SHEATHS

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she is still waiting on documentation from St. Mary's Medical Center's regarding their training program. Ms. Godby also stated that CAMC is working on their training program but that they are not ready to submit the required documentation at this time.

D. STATE VEHICLE - UPDATE

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the new State vehicle has been received and that the old vehicle had been turned in. Ms. Godby stated that the Board's decals have been installed and that the vehicle should serve the Board for many years.

E. WV.GOV EMAIL ADDRESSES

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had been successful in establishing her email address with WV.Gov and that a few issues were being worked out before changing Mr. Fink's email to the system.

F. POSITION STATEMENTS

Ms. Godby informed the Board that a special meeting had been held at Flatwoods with Ms. Layton, Ms. Oughton, Ms. Hallis and herself to revise the Board's Position Statements. Ms. Godby presented the Board with the Position Statements that were produced. After discussion Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the proposed Position Statements with the changes that were discussed. Ms. Layton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

G. SONOGRAPHY LEGISLATION

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had sent information to both the Board of Medicine and the Osteopathic Board regarding the pending Sonography Legislation. Ms. Godby stated that she had attended a meeting of the Osteopathic Board and made a presentation regarding the Legislation. Ms. Godby also stated that she had contacted the Board of Medicine regarding the Sonography legislation and had discussed the legislation with Robert Knittle, Executive Director. Mr. Kinittle told Ms. Godby that he would present the information that he had received to his Board and would inform us of the decision on whether the Board of Medicine would support the Legislation.

H. MRI-NUCLEAR APPRENTICE LICENSES

Ms. Godby informed the Board that following the last Board meeting the action taken regarding Apprentice Licenses was discussed by Ms. Campbell and herself. After further review of the law regarding issuing Apprentice Licenses it had been determined that the Board could not stop issuing Apprentice Licenses for the purpose of cross training unless the law was changed. After discussion Ms. Belmont made a motion that per Council's guidance the vote made at the last meeting to end the issuance of Apprentice Licenses be resided and that an end date be incorporated in the law for the Apprentice Licenses the next time the law is opened. Ms. Layton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

I. COMPLAINTS - NARDONE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the complaint regarding the Nardone Clinic allowing unlicensed staff to preform imaging had been dismissed by the Chiropractic Board because the person who had brought the complaint had failed to show up to testify. Ms. Godby stated that no further action would be taken regarding this complaint.

NEW BUSINESS

A. ETHICS COMMITTEE

1. 01-FY-2013

Ms. Godby informed the Board that this individual had self reported working on a lapsed license. Ms. Godby stated that the licensee had mailed the license to the Board but had used the physical address instead of the Post Office box number. The Post Office had returned the letter. The licensee did not know that the application was returned until her licensee had expired. She immediately notified the Board that she had worked on the lapsed license. The licensee met with Ethics Committee and expressed her remorse for the mistake. The Ethics Committee recommended that no action be taken against the licensee. Ms. Hallis made a motion that no action be taken. Ms. Layton seconded the motion and the motion carried.

During discussion Ms. Belmont made a motion to modify the applications to clearly differentiate the mailing address from the physical address. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

2. 02-FY-2013

Ms. Godby stated that during a regular inspection she had discovered a person who had a Temporary Permit was working as a MRI-Apprentice. The Permit holder and the facility department head did not know that a Temporary Permit holder could not work as a MRI-Apprentice. The permit holder immediately obtained his original and MRI-Apprentice license. The Ethics Committee recommended that no action be taken. Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the Ethics Committee recommendation. Ms. Hallis seconded the motion and the motion carried. After discussion of the Ethics Committee's findings regarding the two complaints Ms. Peters made a motion that no action be taken against either of the employing facilities for allowing unlicensed personnel to work. Ms. Belmont seconded the motion and the motion carried.

During discussion Ms. Peters made a motion to send out a informational newsletter to facilities via Certified Mail and to the licensees via regular mail to update those working in the field regarding changes that could eliminate this type of problem in the future. Ms. Belmont seconded the motion and the motion carried.

B. INSPECTION REPORTS

Ms. Godby informed the Board that improper posting violations had been discovered at Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital, Lively Healthcare and MedExpress. Ms. Godby stated that each facility had been fined \$100.00 and that the fines had been paid. No further action will be taken regarding these violations.

C. SAFETY REPORT

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she has prepared a Safety Policy and Safety Manual using recommendations from the Safety Audit conducted by the state Board of Risk and Insurance Management carrier. The policy and manual have been reviewed by both herself and Mr. Fink and is now filed at the office. Ms. Godby informed the Board that an accident had occurred involving the state car, another driver had failed to stop at a stop light and impacted the state vehicle in the side. An investigation was preformed using the Root Cause Analysis process that is detailed in the Safety Policy. The resulting report was reviewed by Ms. Layton. No further action was recommended. Ms. Godby stated that the only outstanding item remaining on the BRIM safety audit was the required Defensive Driving Training course, which has yet to be offered by the Fleet Management office. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the Safety Report and Root Cause Analysis report. Ms. Belmont seconded the motion and the motion carried.

D. BOARD TRAINING

Ms. Godby gave a brief training presentation covering the responsibilities of a Board Member.

E. AUDITOR'S BOARD TRAINING - DECEMBER 3,2012

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Auditor's Board Training meeting would be held on December 3,2012 at the Charleston Marriot. The benefits of attending the training was discussed and all of the Board members were encouraged to attend. Ms. Godby asked those interested to contact her so she could make reservations for those attending.

F. EXPIRED LICENSE - RENEWAL

Ms. Godby informed the Board of a recurring problem with expired licencee's employer not responding to the letter that is sent out to inform them that their employee's license had expired. Ms. Godby stated that there was never a response from the employer informing the Board of the work status of the expired licensee except where the licensee was no longer employed by their facility. Ms. Godby suggested that a second notice be sent to the facility CEO via Certified Mail informing them of the licensee's expired status and that they are in violation if the person has worked on a lapsed license and that no response had been transmitted to the Board regarding the work status of the licensee as requested from the department head of the facility in the first letter. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the recommended actions. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

G. HEALTHCARE COMPLIANCE ASSOCIATION RENEWAL FEES

Ms. Godby addressed the Board regarding her membership in the Healthcare Compliance Association and the benefits that she receives by being involved in this organization. Ms. Layton made a motion for the Board to pay the membership dues for Ms. Godby in the amount of \$295.00. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

H. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Ms. Godby presented the Board with the Executive Director's Report detailing the number of inspections and other information detailing her activities since the last Board Meeting. This included reports on the Clear conference and training, the ASRT conference and the State Auditor's conference. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Report. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

I. ADVANCED MEETING SCHEDULE

Ms. Godby presented the Board with a proposed meeting schedule for the upcoming calendar year. Ms. Godby suggested that if the dates were selected in advance it would make it easier for Board members to plan their schedules to accommodate attendance at the Board meetings. The Board discussed the meeting schedule and agreed on the following tentative meeting dates.(January 17, April 18, June 6 and September 19). Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the proposed meeting schedule. Ms. Belmont seconded the motion and the motion carried.

J. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON

Ms. Oughton informed the Board that she would serve out her term as Chairperson so no action was required.

K. OFFICE DESK

Ms. Godby informed the Board that we were not allowed to purchase furniture outside the Statewide purchasing system and that any purchase would have to be made from the WV Correctional Industries. Ms. Godby stated that she had met with the Correctional Industries and a smaller desk than had originally priced to the Board for her to use at the Cool Ridge office was available for the price of \$2,100.00 which was inline with what was priced at Staples. Ms. Godby stated that she was using her own office furniture at her home office and that nothing had been purchased for that location. Ms. Hallis made a motion to purchase this desk. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

L. LEGISLATIVE AUDIT

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had been notified that our agency was scheduled for a in depth audit that will be submitted to the Legislature. Ms. Godby has already received the information that details what is being required which covers a extensive amount of financial information. Ms. Godby stated that no deadline for submitting the information was given but that the documents will be submitted as soon as possible.

M. CLEAR MEETING

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had been asked to serve on the Regulatory Agency Administration Committee and the Compliance and Discipline Subcommittee with the CLEAR organization. Ms. Godby stated that there was going to be a midyear and planning meeting of these committees in Savanna Georgia from January 10 thru the 12th. Ms. Godby stated that her participation in these committees and meetings was up to the Board and that the only expense would be for the rooms, meals and travel. Ms. Belmont made a motion to approve Ms. Godby's participation in these committees and the associated travel expenses and that the funds spent be reported to the Board. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

N. BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS

Ms. Oughton addressed the Board regarding a question she had received regarding updating the Board's web page. Mr. Fink stated that there was a delay in uploading the approved minutes from April 11, 2012 meeting but that they were now on the website for the public to review at this time. Mr. Fink stated that the Draft Minutes from the July 19, 2012 meeting had not been uploaded. There was discussion about whether it was appropriate to upload Draft Minutes to the website because of the possibility of changes being made to them prior to them being approved. It was agreed that Draft Minutes would no longer be posted and that only Approved Minutes would be posted on the web page.

O. SCHOOL REPORT

Ms. Hallis presented the Board with the annual Report for the Imaging Schools in the State. The Board discussed the number of students being graduated from the Imaging programs.

P. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Ms. Belmont made a motion to go into Executive Session. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Ms. Layton made a motion to end the Executive Session. Ms. Belmont seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Ms. Layton made a motion to accept Mr. Bowyer's resignation and to send him a letter requesting the Board's equipment that he has in his procession. Ms. Peters seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Next Meeting Date and Location

The next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview , WV on January 17^{th} 2013. The meeting will begin at 5:00 pm.

Ms. Belmont made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Hallis seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 08:45 PM.

Minutes submitted by Randy Fink, Administrative Secretary.

<u>Mailing Address:</u> PO Box 638, Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road, Cool Ridge, WV 22825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

BOARD MEETING

January 17, 2013

Members Present

Nancy Oughton, Chairperson Eva Hallis, Secretary Alice Belmont Tuanya Layton Grace Peters **Members Excused**

Fred Gabriele, M.D. Randy Fink

Nancy Godby, Executive Director

Office Staff

Katherine Campbell, Attorney

I. ESTABLISH QUORUM

The meeting was called to order by Ms. Oughton, Chairperson, at 5:00 p.m, and Ms. Oughton established that a quorum was present.

II. ACCEPT AGENDA

Ms. Oughton called for a vote to accept the Agenda. Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the Agenda, Ms. Layton seconded and the motion was approved by the Board without abstention.

III. MINUTES

A motion was made by Ms. Layton to accept the minutes of the October 18, 2012 meeting, Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board without modification or abstention.

IV. FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial report, (including the credit card expenditures, travel expenditures, and a detailed spreadsheet of all expenditures year to date), were presented by Ms. Godby. Ms. Godby stated there will be a saving of \$821.58 for printing through the Department of Corrections for Licenses compared to the previous charges and a \$50.00 monthly savings for elimination of the Verizon Internet Air Card. Ms. Godby is closely monitoring travel expenses and modifying travel plans to fit the budgetary allowances, and indicated that office staff members are closely monitoring all expenses and continuing to identify saving opportunities. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the financial report as presented, Ms. Layton seconded and the motion was approved by the Board without abstention.

V. OLD BUSINESS

A. Program Updates-Mountain State University:

Ms. Godby provided a copy of the JRCERT Letter in response to concerns expressed by the Board, (through a letter submitted to JRCERT by the Board Office following the October 18, 2012 Board Meeting), regarding the transfer of the Mountain State University Radiologic Technology Program to the University of Charleston. JRCERT indicated that they would monitor the job placement for the duration of the eight (8) year program approval. No additional action was needed for this update.

B. Sonography Legislation Update, (1-3):

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had sent emails to all the Interim Legislative Committee Members and had only received a reply from Senator Stollings. Ms. Godby had also talked directly with Delegate Morgan at the Auditor's Seminar on December 3, 2012. Ms. Godby stated that there is little to no support for the proposed legislation and asked for direction from the Board as to next steps. Ms. Hallis made a motion that Ms. Godby continue to monitor Sonography and provide any new information to the Board but to take no further action at this time, Ms. Belmont seconded the motion, and the motion was approved by the Board without abstention.

C. Legislative Audit Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had received an email from the Legislative Auditor this week stating that he is working to finalize his report and that to date no significant findings had been identified. Ms. Godby praised the efforts of Mr. Fink and the organization of documents in the office that contributed to the ability of the Board to submit information in a timely and accurate manner. Ms. Godby stated that she will bring the full report to the Board for review as soon as it is received. No additional action was needed for this update.

D. Agency Address Change Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that changes had been completed to the website, letterhead and all forms as directed during the October 18, 2012 Board Meeting. All documents now include "Mailing Address" instructions to avoid future confusion and delay in delivery of mail to the Board Office's Post Office Box. This task is complete and no additional action was needed for this update.

E. MRI-NM Apprentice Letters Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that, as directed during the October 18, 2012 Board Meeting, certified mail letters had been mailed to the Human Resource Director's of all WV Hospitals detailing the Apprentice process in accordance with the 2009 Legislation that added Magnetic Resonance Imaging and Nuclear Medicine. A copy of the November 7, 2012 Newsletter was included within this distribution. Ms. Godby informed the Board that a copy of the same information was distributed through regular mail to all Medical Imaging Director's of WV Hospitals. This task in complete and no additional action was needed for this update.

F. Newsletters Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the November 7, 2012 Newsletter is currently being mailed to all active licensees beginning December 1, 2012 for license renewals. Additional separate mailings have been completed beginning with October with anticipated completion to all active licensees prior to the next Board Meeting. The November 7, 2012 Newsletter is on the website along with the January 2, 2013 Newsletter, and the Board Members were provided with copies of both Newsletters for review. Ms. Godby stated that an update to detail completion of this task will be given at the next Board Meeting.

G. Website Updates:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had completed training with the Office of Technology for website updates on December 7, 2012 and the website has been updated with the addition of the following: FAQ for Meeting Minutes; FY-2012 Annual Report; November 7, 2012 and January 2, 2013 Newsletters; Information Request Form; Agenda (as needed); July Meeting Minutes; and newly revised Position Statements. This task is complete and no additional action was needed for this update.

H. (H was not noted on the Agenda, no information for this item).

I. Expired License Renewals Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that following the October 18, 2012 Board Meeting certified mail letters were sent to the eleven (11) CEO's of all organizations for those licensees that renewed after their license expired. This inquiry has been effective to date and responses are being received with licensees being scheduled for Informal Ethics Committee Meetings as appropriate. Ms. Godby will continue to monitor the list and provide an update at the next Board Meeting.

J. Board Training Update, Auditor's Seminar:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she and four (4) Board Members had attended the Annual Auditor's Board Training Seminar, (Nancy Oughton, Eva Hallis, Tuanya Layton and Grace Peters). This is a mandatory training for Board Members and provides valuable information specific to Ethics and Conflict of Interest for Board Members. No additional action was needed for this report.

K. CLEAR Midyear Business Meeting Update:

Ms. Godby thanked the Board for allowing her to participate and attend the CLEAR Midyear Business Meeting, (a copy of the meeting Agenda was distributed to Board Members for review). This meeting was an opportunity to interact with a smaller population of CLEAR (about 80 participants) and included development of the Annual CLEAR Conference to be held in October 2013 to include review and evaluation of presentation proposals and planning toward the October event. No additional action was needed for this report.

L. Equipment Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the former Executive Director (Grady Bowyer) had returned all equipment, the requested attestation document, and this task is complete. Ms. Godby stated that she has delayed the purchase of the office desk that was approved at the October 18, 2012 Board Meeting pending available funds due to increased postage costs for mailing letters that was not budgeted. Ms. Godby stated that she will only order the desk if the budget will support the purchase and will wait until closer to the end of the fiscal year and will provide an update for this item at the next Board Meeting.

M. Online Renewal MRI Apprentice, Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that Mr. Fink had investigated further the online renewal in which the licensee marked MRI indicating apprenticeship. Mr. Fink determined through contact with the licensee that she did not wish to start an apprenticeship and corrected the database. This task is complete and no additional action was needed for this report.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Ethics Committee:

Ms. Belmont made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss Ethics Issues for Licensees, Ms. Layton seconded and the motion was approved by the Board without abstention. Ms. Belmont made a motion to come out of Executive Session, Ms. Peters seconded and the motion was approved by the Board without abstention. The Informal Ethics Committee was comprised of Ms. Oughton, Ms. Layton, Ms. Godby and Ms. Campbell.

1. 03-FY-2013, Complaint: Ms. Layton spoke for the Committee with a recommendation that action be tabled to allow for further research. Ms. Belmont made a motion to table action for this complaint to allow Ms. Godby and Ms. Campbell to complete additional research and conduct a telephone conference prior to the next Board Meeting, Ms. Peters seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

- **2. 04-FY-2013, Practice Violation:** Ms. Layton spoke for the Committee with a recommendation that the standard Consent Agreement for this violation be followed. Ms. Hallis made a motion to issue the established standard Consent Agreement for this practice violation that included a fine of \$100.00 and administrative fee of \$100.00 for a total of \$200.00 for the Licensee and a fine of \$500.00 for the facility, Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.
- **3. 05-FY-2013, Practice Violation:** Ms. Layton spoke for the Committee with a recommendation that the standard Consent Agreement for this violation be followed. Ms. Belmont made a motion to issue the established standard Consent Agreement for this practice violation that included a fine of \$100.00 and administrative fee of \$100.00 for a total of \$200.00 for the Licensee and a fine of \$500.00 for the facility, Ms. Hallis seconded and the motion was approved by the Board without abstention.

B. Inspection Results:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that posting violations were identified and \$100.00 fines were issued and paid by the employer for each posting violation for the following facilities: CAMC Lung Center; Pendleton Community Care; Berkeley Family Medicine; and Eric Ingersoll, MD. All fines have been paid and transferred to the WV General Fund in accordance with established guidelines. This task is complete and no additional action was needed for this report.

C. Safety Committee Report:

Ms. Layton provided a summary of the Safety Committee Report that was provided to each Board Member. Ms. Layton indicated that Ms. Godby had completed a facility audit and inspection on November 21, 2012 and identified action items for completion that included development of a hazardous materials log sheet with location of hazardous materials and obtained Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) from manufacturers. Defensive Driving Training remains incomplete due to pending scheduling for training from the WV FLEET Management Office. Ms. Layton asked for approval of the report presented. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the Safety Committee Report, Ms. Belmont seconded and the Board approved the motion without abstention.

D. Open Meetings Advisory Opinion Number 2012-04, (O.M.A.O. 2012-04):

Ms. Campbell provided a summary of the Open Meetings Advisory Opinion (O.M.A.O. 2012-04) regarding how Boards and Commissions are to report financials. Ms. Campbell indicated that some Boards are required to detail each expenditure rather than the summary report provided at our Board Meeting. No additional action was needed for this report from Ms. Campbell.

E. Closure Devices and Pulling Sheaths:

Ms. Godby provided a summary of items submitted by four (4) facilities requesting that Radiologic Technologists that had been documented to have been educationally prepared and deemed to be clinically competent by the facility programs. Each facility met the standards outlined by the Board that include the facility training protocol, skills checklists, competency checklists, written policy and procedures, documentation of training, and job description documents. Established standards were met as follows:

1. WVUH-Morgantown: Ms. Godby indicated that WVUH had received approval of their program and now asks to add one (1) Radiologic Technologist to their program. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the new addition to the WVUH-Morgantown program, Ms. Belmont seconded and the Board approved the motion.

- **2. Wheeling Hospital:** Ms. Godby indicated that Wheeling Hospital had received approval of their program and now asks to add four (4) Radiologic Technologist to their existing program. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the new addition to the Wheeling Hospital program, Ms. Layton seconded and the Board approved the motion.
- **3. WVUH-East City Hospital:** Ms. Godby indicated that WVUH-East City Hospital submitted for consideration and approval of their program and asks the Board's approval for two (2) Radiologic Technologists. Documents submitted by WVUH-East City Hospital were reviewed by Board Members in attendance. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the new program with the request for approval as noted, Ms. Peters seconded, and the Board approved the motion.
- **4. ST. Mary's Medical Center:** Ms. Godby indicated that St. Mary's Medical Center had submitted for consideration and approval their programs for both the Cardiac CATH Lab and the Interventional Vascular Lab in their Radiology Department and asks the Board's approval for twenty (20) Radiologic Technologists. Documents submitted by St. Mary's Medical Center were reviewed by Board Members in attendance.

Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the new program with the request for approval as noted, Ms. Layton seconded, and the Board approved the motion.

5. Approval of Future Requests: Ms. Godby asked that the Board considers allowing her to issue approval for any addition of Radiologic Technologists for programs at these four facilities, (WVUH-Morgantown; Wheeling Hospital; WVUH East City Hospital; and St. Mary's Medical Center). Each have submitted copies of their programs that have been approved by the Board and allowing Ms. Godby to issue approval from the Board Office will serve to eliminate delays. Ms. Godby stated that she could provide an update of added Radiologic Technologists to the Board at the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting. Ms. Belmont made a motion to allow Ms. Godby to issue approval of future submissions for the Closure Devise and Sheath Program for WVUH-Morgantown, Wheeling Hospital, WVUH East City Hospital and St. Mary's Medical Center with reporting to the Board, Ms. Layton seconded and the Board approved the motion.

F. School Reports:

Ms. Godby discussed the JRCERT Report Summary detailing actions taken for school programs between October 10, 2012 and November 29, 2012 that was provided to Board Members for review. Ms. Godby also informed the Board that a late submission was received from Melissa Haye at Bluefield State College. Ms. Haye had sent a letter to the Board on January 11, 2012 to provide information with regard to her plans to add a concentration in Ultrasound within the Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Sciences degree. Ultrasound is not regulated in West Virginia and this addition is outside the oversight of our Board. No additional action was needed for this report.

G. Mission and Vision Statement Development:

Ms. Godby suggested that the Board consider development of a Mission and Vision Statement. Ms. Godby stated that other Boards have already established both and asked if the Board is comfortable with allowing her to proceed with proposals or if a subcommittee was warranted. After discussion, Ms. Peters made a motion that Ms. Godby proceed with development of draft Mission and Vision Statements for the Board to consider, Ms. Layton seconded and the Board approved the motion.

H. State Testing:

Ms. Godby reviewed the State Testing Overview that detailed the processes in place for the following national certifying agencies: American Registry of Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologists (ARMRIT); American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT); and Nuclear Medicine Technology Certification Board (NMTCB) for eligibility of candidates for testing and their process for failed attempts. Board Members reviewed and discussed documents from each national certifying agency as well as email communications. Ms. Belmont provided a copy of the guidelines that were established by the Board their 2009 "Qualifications to sit for State Examination" document that include the following:

- 1. Completion of accredited program.
 - A. Accredited Program Or
 - B. Foreign Program Equivalent to a JRCERT or JRCNMT Accredited Program. The program must be evaluated and approved by an approved evaluation body at the applicant's expense.
- 2. No criminal record
- 3. Have social security number (State Law required to be on application)
- 4. Pay fee (pass through to ARRT)
- 5. ARRT sets window for applicant to take computer examination.

After discussion of the established guidelines by Board Members, Ms. Belmont stated that the State Exam should be available to anyone that meets the requirements established in the 2009 Board document and made a motion that Ms. Godby develop application forms and details of availability of the exam with publication in the Newsletter and on the Website. Ms. Peters seconded and the Board approved the motion. Ms. Belmont requested that Ms. Godby provide copies of draft documents for review and approval at the next Board Meeting.

I. Board Concerns:

There were no concerns verbalized and no action was taken.

J. Board Appointments:

Ms. Godby stated that she had emailed Andrea Rayl in the Governor's Office in an effort to determine when Board Appointments for vacant positions would be assigned. Ms. Godby stated that to date she had not received a response. Ms. Godby indicated that we currently have vacant positions for Radiologist, General Practitioner and Radiologic Technologists in addition to expired terms for both Ms. Belmont and Ms. Peters. Ms. Godby stated that she has already submitted the name of one (1) Radiologist and two (2) Radiologic Technologists along with CV-Resumes that each has submitted to the Board. Ms. Belmont asked that each Board Member submit names for consideration of appointment of vacant positions at the next Board Meeting and asked that Ms. Godby be prepared to submit a letter to the Governor from the Board with potential candidates. Ms. Godby stated she would await submission of additional information by Board Members at the next Board Meeting.

K. Board Member Pay:

Ms. Godby reviewed the Board Member Pay Scale for in person meetings and conference calls distributed to the Board Members as established December 1, 2009 as follows:

In Person Meeting: \$75.00 for meetings lasting up to four (4) hours and \$150.00 for meetings lasting in excess of four (4) hours.

Conference Call: \$25.00 for calls lasting up to two (2) hours; \$50.00 for calls lasting over two (2) hours but less than four (4) hours; \$75.00 for calls lasting over four (4) hours but less than eight (8) hours; and \$150.00 for calls lasting over eight (8) hours.

After discussion Ms. Peters made a motion that the current Board Member Pay Scale remain unchanged, Ms. Layton seconded and the Board approved the motion.

L. CRCPD Information on CT Fusion for Nuclear Medicine:

Ms. Godby reviewed CRCPD Part Z Article "Suggested State Regulations Published Advocacy Corner" submitted by a licensee suggesting applications training hours be accepted toward qualification for CT Testing. After discussion of the processing in place for CT Fusion testing and discussion of the information submitted Ms. Belmont made a motion that no action be taken, Ms. Hallis seconded and the Board approved the motion.

M. Presentation at State NM Meeting:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the State NM Society had asked that she provide a presentation at their annual meeting on Saturday, March 9, 2013 in Charleston, WV. The proposed presentation would be a modification of the presentations Ms. Godby provided at the recent WVSRT Meeting and include ethical and patient satisfaction information and would incorporate the Board's legislative rules that oversee the practice of NM in West Virginia. Ms. Layton stated that the Society anticipated 50-60 NM Technologists to be in attendance. Ms. Belmont made a motion that Ms. Godby provide the presentation as requested, Ms. Peters seconded and the Board approved the motion. Ms. Layton abstained from the vote.

N. Executive Session for Personnel Issues:

Ms. Hallis made a motion to go into Executive Session for discussion of Personnel Issues, Ms. Belmont seconded and the Board approved the motion. Ms. Peters made a motion to come out of Executive Session, Ms. Layton seconded and the Board approved the motion.

O. Executive Director's Report:

Ms. Godby provided a verbal description and summary of the written Executive Director Report that detailed her inspection activity, participation in the CLEAR Mid Year Business Meeting, WVSRT Presentations, WV Purchasing Conference, Sonography Legislation, WV Auditor's Seminar, Security Training, Annual Report, November and January Newsletters, Agency Safety Self Inspection, and review of upcoming events. Ms. Godby presented a sample of the Inspection Services Verification form that she has developed for use at site inspections. Board members were provided with spreadsheets detailing total inspections completed to date and an updated Executive Director Performance Standards spreadsheet. Ms. Layton made a motion that the Board accept the Executive Director Report, Ms. Hallis seconded and the Board approved the motion.

P. Compensatory Time:

There was no further action indicated or taken on this item.

Q. Job Posting:

Ms. Godby provided a copy of Mr. Fink's resignation due to his plans to retire at the end of April 2013 and expressed her dismay with Mr. Fink's departure stating she had hoped that he would be with the Agency for a long time. Ms. Godby provided copies of the job posting that was used for the position when Mr. Fink was hired along with WV Department of Personnel Position Descriptions for Secretary, Secretary 2 and Administrative Secretary. Ms. Godby suggested that Mr. Fink's replacement be hired as Secretary 2 with opportunity to advance to Administrative Secretary. Ms. Belmont stated that the job posting for the newspaper would need to be updated. Ms. Godby asked if the job should be listed only in the Beckley Newspaper. Ms. Oughton stated that this might be a good time to think about moving the office to the Charleston area and that we may want to place the advertisement in the Charleston Newspaper too. Ms. Godby stated that she is concerned that rent would be significantly higher than what the Board pays for the Cool Ridge Office. There would also be costs associated with moving furniture and services from Cool Ridge to Charleston that were not budgeted. Ms. Godby also stated that we would need to review the lease to determine if we are committed

and/or when we would have the ability to relocate. After discussion, Ms. Layton made a motion that Ms. Godby prepare a job posting for Secretary 2 with potential to advance to Administrative Secretary for posting in both the Beckley and Charleston Newspapers indicating that the office is currently located in Cool Ridge but has the potential to relocate to Charleston. Ms. Belmont seconded and the Board approved the motion. Ms. Godby will prepare the job description and email out to the Board Members for input.

VI: MEETING DATES AND LOCATIONS

Ms. Godby asked if there is interest in holding the next Board Meeting earlier in the day so that everyone would be home earlier. After discussion, it was determined that evening meetings are currently the best fit for Board Members and the next meeting will be held at the Country Inns and Suites at Elkview, WV on April 18, 2013 at 5:00pm with Informal Ethics Committee immediately preceding.

Ms. Belmont made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Peters seconded and the Board approved the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 08:15 PM.

Minutes submitted by Nancy Godby, Executive Director. Minutes approved at April 18, 2013 Board Meeting.

Mailing Address: PO Box 638, Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road, Cool Ridge, WV 22825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

BOARD MEETING VIA CONFERENCE CALL

January 31, 2013

Members Present

Nancy Oughton, Chairperson Eva Hallis, Secretary Alice Belmont Tuanya Layton **Members Excused**

Fred Gabriele, M.D. Randy Fink Grace Peters **Office Staff**

Nancy Godby, Executive Director Katherine Campbell, Attorney

I. ESTABLISH QUORUM

The meeting was conducted via Conference Call and called to order by Ms. Oughton, Chairperson, at 4:08 p.m.

II. ACCEPT AGENDA

Ms. Oughton called for a vote to accept the Agenda. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Agenda, Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

III. ESTABLISH QUORUM

Ms. Oughton established that a quorum was present.

IV. CONSENT AGREEMENT - COMPLAINT

Discussion was conducted regarding the complaint received. Ms. Belmont made a motion that the acts detailed within the complaint constituted probable cause for a violation of W.Va. Code § 30-23-24(a)(4) and W.Va. Code §§ 18-6-4.8 and 18-5-5.1.17 for Ethics Committee file 03-FY-2013. Ms. Hallis seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

Discussion was undertaken to determine the terms of a Consent Agreement to be offered. After discussion, Ms. Belmont made a motion that there be a probation period of two (2) years. Ms. Layton seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

Discussion was undertaken to determine additional continuing education to be completed. Ms. Hallis made a motion that there be a total of fifteen (15) additional continuing education credits, eight (8) of which are to be in medical ethics and four and one quarter (4.25) are to be from the American Society of Radiologic Technologists (Fluoroscopy - Radiation Protection and Safety; and, Operation and Safety of Fixed Fluoroscopy Unit). The remaining two and three quarters credits (2.75) are at the discretion of the licensee. Ms. Layton seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

Discussion was undertaken to determine the fine and administrative fee. Ms. Layton made a motion to charge two hundred dollars (\$200.00) as a fine and two hundred sixty four dollars twenty five cents (\$264.25) in administrative fees. Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

Discussion was undertaken with regard to payment options for both the fine and administrative fees. Ms. Oughton made a motion to prepare three (3) payment options. Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

Ms. Campbell will move forward in the preparation of the Statement of Charges and Consent Agreement.

V. JOB POSTING - ADVERTISEMENT

Ms. Godby led the discussion of the Job Posting for the Secretary Position at the Board that had been emailed to Board Members for review. After review, Ms. Layton made a motion to place the job posting in local newspapers of Charleston, Beckley and Bluefield, WV on three Sundays (February 3, 10 and 17, 2013) with a required response no later than February 28, 2013. The recommended starting salary to be set at \$25,000.00 with a start date no later than April 1, 2013. Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

VI. OFFICE RELOCATION

Ms. Godby led a discussion of her investigation of the Board's options to move the Office from Cool Ridge, WV to Charleston, WV. Ms. Godby met with the Real Estate Division to review the lease. The lease for the current location runs through April 2014. The Real Estate Division indicated that the cost for comparable office space in Charleston would increase the monthly rent three times that paid in the current location. The Real Estate Division has planned a trip to Cool Ridge the first week of February to inspect the current office and will provide recommendations. Ms. Layton made a motion that no action be taken pending the site visit by the Real Estate Division and asked that we place this on the Agenda for the April Board Meeting. Ms. Hallis seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

VII. MOTION TO ADJOURN

Ms. Belmont made a motion to adjourn, Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion carried. The Conference Call ended at 5:17pm.

Minutes submitted by Nancy Godby, Executive Director.

Minutes approved at April 18, 2013 Board Meeting.

Mailing Address: PO Box 638, Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road, Cool Ridge, WV 22825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free (in WV): (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Site: www.wvrtboard.org

BOARD MEETING

April 18, 2013

Members Present

Nancy Oughton, Chairperson Eva Hallis, Secretary Alice Belmont Tuanya Layton Grace Peters **Members Excused**

Fred Gabriele, M.D.

Nancy Godby, Executive Director Randy Fink, Admin. Secretary Sharon Bleau, Secretary Katherine Campbell, Attorney

Office Staff

I. Call Meeting to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:45pm by Nancy Oughton, Chairperson at the Elkview Inn and Suites, Elkview WV.

II. ESTABLISH QUORUM

Ms. Oughton established that a quorum was present.

III. Introduction of new office staff member.

a. The new Secretary for the Board, Sharon Bleau, was introduced to Board Members.

IV. ACCEPT AGENDA

Ms. Oughton called for a vote to accept the Agenda. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the Agenda, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

V. MINUTES from January 17, 2013 Meeting

A motion was made by Ms. Layton to accept the minutes of the January 17, 2013 Board Meeting, Ms. Hallis seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board without modification.

VI. MINUTES from January 31, 2013 Meeting

A motion was made by Ms. Layton to accept the minutes of the January 31, 2013 Board Meeting that was held by Conference Call. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board without modification.

VII. FINANCIAL REPORT

The financial report, (including the credit card expenditures, travel expenditures, and a detailed spreadsheet of all expenditures year to date), were presented by Mr. Fink and Ms. Godby. Ms. Godby provided a copy of her expense report for the CLEAR Midyear Meeting. Ms. Godby detailed that the Board had paid \$921.60 for her travel expenses and that she had additional personal expense of \$510.42 for use of her vehicle that she will not ask to be reimbursed. Ms. Godby also provided detail of the Budget increase for FY-2013 to cover cost of advertising for the new Secretary, salary for the new secretary, and funds to cover increased postage costs due to

recent mailing of newsletters. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the financial report as presented, Ms. Peters seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

VII. OLD BUSINESS

A. Sonography Legislation:

Ms. Godby stated that despite efforts of the Board the Sonography Legislation that was proposed was never brought to the floor for discussion and stated that the Board would continue to monitor for opportunities to reintroduce this proposal in the future. No additional action was needed for this update.

B. Legislative Audit Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Legislative Auditor continues to ask questions that are addressed as soon as they are received. There has been no indication as to when the final report will be received. No additional action was needed for this update.

C. Ethics Consent Agreement and Fine Update:

- a. 03-FY-2013, Complaint: Brenda Tonkin: Ms. Godby indicated that Ms. Tonkin had signed and returned her consent agreement and paid all fees and fines. Ms. Tonkin is aware that the Ethics courses mandated by the Board must be approved in advance.
- b. 04-FY-2013, Practice Violation: Wayne Schwartzmiller: Ms. Godby indicated that Mr. Schwartzmiller had signed and returned his consent agreement and paid all fees and fines.
- c. 05-FY-2013, Practice Violation: Melissa Moran: Ms. Godby indicated that Ms. Moran had signed and returned her consent agreement and paid all fees and fines.

No additional action was needed for this update.

D. Newsletters Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that newsletters have been mailed to all licensees, and that this is now complete. Board members asked that the most recent newsletter be included for new graduates, and Board staff agreed to enclose a copy.

E. Expired License Renewal Letters Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she had received response from all but one (1) of the second request letters that were sent to CEO's as an inquiry for licenses that were renewed after expiration. Ms. Godby indicated she will continue to use this process going forward.

F. Equipment Update:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she continues to delay the purchase of the desk for the office in Cool Ridge pending available funds.

G. Interviews and Candidate Selection, (a-c):

Ms. Godby provided details of the newspaper posting and costs for the Secretary position. Ms. Godby and Ms. Oughton sorted through all the applications to select those for interview. Ms. Godby conducted the interviews at the Cool Ridge Office and selected Sharon Bleau. No additional action was needed for this update.

H. Mission and Vision:

Ms. Godby submitted a draft Mission and Vision that she and the Board staff had prepared for consideration. After discussion and modification to include "public safety through" in the Vision Statement. The final version will be as follows:

Mission

The West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners' Mission is to be the driving force behind the highest quality imaging and radiation safety standards in West Virginia through the licensure of educationally prepared and clinically competent professionals.

Vision

The vision of the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners is to ensure public safety through a highly skilled and qualified workforce across the entire state of West Virginia providing quality imaging and radiation therapy services in every community and clinical setting.

Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the Mission and Vision with the changes stated, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board. Ms. Godby will add the Mission and Vision to the website.

I. State Testing:

- 1. ARRT CT Contract: Ms. Godby provided a new contract for CT State Testing through the ARRT for review and consideration. This would add CT to the current offerings of Radiology and Nuclear Medicine through the ARRT. After review and discussion of the contract from the ARRT, Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the contract as provided, Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- 2. ARRT MRI Contract: Ms. Godby asked if the Board would want an MRI State Testing contract to be arranged from the ARRT. Ms. Belmont made a motion that Ms. Godby request an MRI State Testing contract with the ARRT, Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- 3. State Testing Application Forms: Ms. Godby reviewed State Testing Application Forms that she and Board staff had prepared for consideration. Modifications were made to the PET Fusion application that was presented. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the application forms with modifications, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- 4. MRI and NM Apprentice Application and Attestation Forms: Ms. Godby reviewed MRI and NM Apprentice Application and Attestation Forms that she and Board staff had prepared for consideration that require notarized signature to document supervision during apprenticeship as well as a notarized Ethics form. The new forms and process could be used for the initial application, or if the Board desires could be used annually through the five (5) year apprenticeship. If used annually the individual would lose the ability to renew online during the five years of apprenticeship and would be required to mail their application to the Board Office. After discussion and modifications, Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the modified application forms and require annual submission of all documents, Ms Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Ethics Committee:

Ms. Layton made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss Ethics Issues for licensees, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.

Ms. Layton made a motion to come out of Executive Session, Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.

The Informal Ethics Committee was comprised of Ms. Oughton, Ms. Layton, Ms. Godby and Ms. Campbell.

- 1. ARRT Sanction List: Ms. Godby discussed the most recent ARRT Sanction list that was reviewed by Board staff to determine that one individual listed as a resident of Texas had previously been licensed in West Virginia. Board staff determined that the individual's WV Medical Imaging license expired in 1999 and is currently listed as inactive. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept this report and monitor to determine if this individual attempts to renew, Ms. Hallis seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.
- **2. 06-FY-2013, Practice Violation:** Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee found probable cause and recommends that the Board offer the standard Consent Agreement for working on a lapsed license to include \$100.00 in administrative fees and \$100.00 fine. Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Hallis seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.
- **3. 07-FY-2013, Practice Violation:** Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee found probable cause and recommends that the Board offer the standard Consent Agreement for working on a lapsed license to include \$100.00 in administrative fees and \$100.00 fine. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board with Ms. Layton abstaining from the vote.
- **4. 08-FY-2013, Practice Violation:** Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee found probable cause and recommends that the Board offer the standard Consent Agreement for working on a lapsed license to include \$100.00 in administrative fees and \$100.00 fine. Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Hallis seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board with Ms. Layton abstaining from the vote.
- **5. 09-FY-2013, Practice Violation:** Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee found probable cause and recommends that the Board offer the standard Consent Agreement for working on a lapsed license to include \$100.00 in administrative fees and \$100.00 fine. Ms. Peters made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Hallis seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.
- **6. 10-FY-2013, Practice Violation:** Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee found probable cause and recommends that the Board offer the standard Consent Agreement for working on a lapsed license to include \$100.00 in administrative fees and \$100.00 fine. Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.

- **7.** 11-FY-2013, Practice Violation: Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee found probable cause and recommends that the Board offer the standard Consent Agreement for working on a lapsed license to include \$100.00 in administrative fees and \$100.00 fine. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.
- **8. 12-FY-2013, Complaint:** Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee reviewed the complaint and all responses received and determined that this issue is outsider the jurisdiction of the Board. The Ethics Committee recommends that the Board forward this complaint to the Board of Nursing for further investigation. Ms. Peters made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was carried by the Board.

B. Inspection Results:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that posting violations were identified and \$100.00 fines were issued for each license that was improperly posted. Fines were issued for improper posting to the following facilities:

- 1. Cardiovascular Consultants, Hurricane
- 2. Thomas Memorial Hospital, Radiology Department
- 3. South Charleston Cardiology Consultants

All fines have been paid and transferred to the WV General Fund in accordance with established guidelines.

4. Fine Licensees for Improper Posting: Ms. Godby asked the Board whether or not to enforce the fine to licensees for improper posting. Discussion was conducted related to the regulation. Ms. Layton made a motion that we do not fine the individual licensee at this time, Ms. Peters seconded and the motion was carried by the Board.

C. Safety Committee Report:

Ms. Layton provided a summary of the Safety Committee Report that was provided to each Board Member. Ms. Layton indicated that Board staff had cleared the path of obstructions for emergency/fire escape; that MSDS Information had been posted; that emergency exit route signs had been prepared and posted, and that Ms. Godby had completed the Defensive Driving Course. Ms. Belmont made a motion to accept the Safety Committee Report, Ms. Hallis seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

D. Closure Devices and Pulling Sheaths:

- 1. WVUH, (previously approved and added staff): Ms. Godby informed the Board that West Virginia University Healthcare in Morgantown had added a staff member in accordance with the previously approved program. Ms. Godby also distributed an emailed document from WVUH and informed the Board that a modification to their existing program had been requested. After discussion Ms. Hallis made a motion to approve the addition of the staff member and to table the requested modification to allow for additional research, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- **2.** Logan Regional Medical Center, (new submission): Ms. Godby informed the Board that Logan Regional Medical Center had submitted all the required documents and requested permission for two (2) of their Radiologic Technologists to pull sheaths and hold pressure. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the program and approve the two (2) Radiologic Technologists to pull sheaths and hold pressure, Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

3. Cabell Huntington Hospital, (new submission): Ms. Godby informed the Board that Cabell Huntington Hospital had submitted all the required documents and requested permission for ten (10) of their Radiologic Technologists to pull sheaths and hold pressure. Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the program and approve the ten (10) Radiologic Technologists to pull sheaths and hold pressure, Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

E. Faxitron

Ms. Godby discussed information received detailing the use of an imaging unit for evaluation of specimens, typically either in a Pathology Lab or in a Surgical Suite and that the Board had received an inquiry as to whether or not a medical imaging license is required to operate this type of unit. Ms. Oughton stated she contacted the manufacturer to confirm that the specimen is contained within a closed system and that there is no danger of radiation exposure to the patient in the surgical suite. Ms. Belmont indicated that these types of units are used for research at WVUH. After discussion, it was determined that imaging of specimens did not require a medical imaging license. Ms. Peters made a motion that a medical imaging license would not be required to operate a unit that imaged specimens, Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

F. ARRT CT Certification for NM Technologists

Ms. Godby informed the Board that NM Technologists have the ability to qualify for and take the ARRT CT Certification Examination that would allow them to perform diagnostic CT imaging. Ms. Godby and Ms. Layton provided an update of discussion that was held by NM Technologists at the recent A.A.N.M.T Spring Meeting in Charleston in which there was interest in developing a CT Apprenticeship. No action was taken by the Board.

G. School Reports:

Ms. Godby discussed the JRCERT Report Summary detailing actions taken for school programs between November 29, 2012 and March 27, 2013 that was provided to Board Members for review. No additional action was needed for this report.

H. Elimination of Cash at Board Office:

Ms. Godby suggested that the Board consider elimination of cash at the Board Office. Mr. Fink stated that we rarely have anyone to pay with cash and that if needed they could go to the Post Office and obtain a money order. After discussion, Ms. Belmont made a motion to eliminate the acceptance of cash at the Board Office, that a notice be placed on the Board's website, and that a no cash sign be placed in the window. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

I. Board Member Concerns:

Ms. Oughton opened the floor for discussion of any Board Member concerns. There were no issues offered for discussion.

J. Board Appointments:

Discussion was held regarding the list of resumes that had been received by the Board for consideration. Ms. Godby will prepare a letter and submit all information to the Governor for appointments. Ms. Belmont indicated that Melissa Haye had expressed an interest in rejoining the Board. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the list with the addition of Ms. Haye, Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

Ms. Godby informed the Board that Dr. Gabriele has submitted a letter of resignation to the Board. Ms. Layton made a motion to accept the resignation of Dr. Gabriele, Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

K. Development of Standard Operating Procedures:

Ms. Godby detailed to the Board that she and staff members had prepared Standard Operating Policies and Procedures during the month of March in preparation for the new Secretary joining the Board. A copy of the prepared documents was presented for review in a binder at the meeting. Ms. Godby indicated that this will be an ongoing process of development and review. No action was indicated for this item.

L. Budget:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that she is in the process of preparing for the FY-2014 Budget and presented details and projected costs top attend the following Conferences for review and approval by the Board:

- 1. ASRT Conference, June 2013: Ms. Godby presented estimated total cost of \$1,166.00 to attend;
- **2. CLEAR Conference, October 2013:** Ms. Godby presented estimated total cost of \$2,984.00 to attend this meeting if she were to fly and \$3,106.00 if she drives;
- 3. WVSRT Conference, October 2013: Ms. Godby presented estimated total cost of \$539.00 to attend;
- **4. Purchasing Conference, Fall 2013:** Ms. Godby indicated this is a mandatory State Meeting and that she if requesting that both she and Ms. Bleau will be required to attend. The meeting will be in Morgantown this year;
- **5. Auditor's Conference, Fall 2013:** Ms. Godby indicated this is a mandatory State Meeting and requested that Ms. Bleau attend this meeting on behalf of the board.

After discussion, Ms. Belmont made a motion that Ms. Godby attend CLEAR by flight and WVSRT but not attend ASRT, that Ms. Godby and Ms. Bleau attend the Purchasing Conference, and that Ms. Bleau attend the Auditor's Conference. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

M. WVSRT Presentation by Executive Director:

Ms. Godby informed the Board that the West Virginia Society of Radiologic Technologists had asked that she provide two presentations at their annual meeting in Parkersburg during October 2013. Ms. Hallis made a motion that Ms. Godby attend the WVSRT Meeting and provide two presentations, Ms. Belmont seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

N. Sanction List:

Ms. Oughton was notified that the Discipline information on the Website was not up to date. Ms. Godby indicated she had delayed due to her concerns about the content of the information that had been previously published. Ms. Godby provided the Board with a draft proposal for discussion. The proposed list would limit the information to the licensee name, license number, ethics case number, sanction issued and the date of the sanction. After discussion, Ms. Hallis made a motion to accept the recommended list with the addition of a definition of the sanction. Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

O. Executive Director's Report:

Ms. Godby provided a verbal description and summary of the written Executive Director Report that detailed her activity since the January 17, 2013 Board Meeting. Board members were provided with spreadsheets detailing total inspections completed to date and an updated Executive Director Performance Standards spreadsheet. Ms. Layton made a motion that the Board accept the Executive Director Report, Ms. Peters seconded and the motion was approved by the Board.

P. Board Member Training Handout:

Ms. Godby provided copies of the following handouts:

- 1. December 2012 State Update from ARRT;
- 2. March/April 2012 National Council of University Research Administrators Magazine, Best Practices to Help Prepare your Institution;
- 3. Defensive Driving: Avoid the Six Most Unsafe Driving Behaviors, Occupant Protection Safety Checklist, and Your Vehicle's Condition Inspection Checklist.

VI: MEETING DATES AND LOCATIONS

Ms. Oughton reminded the Board Members that the next meeting is scheduled for June 6, 2013 at the Elkview Inn & Suites. Ms. Belmont made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Peters seconded and the Board approved the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 PM.

Minutes submitted by Nancy Godby, Executive Director. Minutes approved without modifications, June 6, 2013 Board Meeting.



1715 Flat Top Road / PO Box 638 / Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 / WEBSITE: www.wvrtboard.org Phone: 304-787-4398 / Fax: 304-787-3030 / Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com

BOARD MEETING

June 6, 2013

Members Present

Nancy Oughton, Board Chair Eva Hallis, Secretary Alice Belmont Tuanya Layton Grace Peters

Members Excused

Office Staff

Nancy Godby, Executive Director Sharon Bleau, Office Secretary Katherine Campbell, Attorney

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm by Nancy Oughton, Board Chair at the Braxton County Technology Center in Sutton, WV.

II. RECOGNIZE GUESTS

There were no guests in attendance at the Board Meeting.

III. ESTABLISH QUORUM

Ms. Oughton established that a quorum was present.

IV. ACCEPT AGENDA

A motion was made by Grace Peters to accept the Agenda as presented, Tuanya Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

V. MINUTES FROM APRIL 18, 2013 MEETING

A motion was made by Ms. Layton to accept the minutes of the April 18, 2013 Board Meeting without modifications, Alice Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

VI. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- **A. Monthly Reports:** Sharon Bleau presented the April 2013 and May 2013 Financial Reports for consideration by the Board, and provided a detail of purchases made using the Purchasing Card (P-Card).
- **B.** Travel Expense Details and Balance: Nancy Godby presented details of travel expenses for April 2013 and May 2013 in addition to the year to date expense and balance remaining for fiscal year 2013 (FY-2013). After discussion and review of both the Monthly Financial Reports and Travel Expense a motion was made by Eva Hallis to accept the report as detailed, Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- **C. 2014 Expenditure Schedules:** Ms. Godby provided the Board with an excel spreadsheet detailing Expenditure Schedules for FY-2012, FY-2013, and the



1715 Flat Top Road / PO Box 638 / Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 / WEBSITE: www.wvrtboard.org Phone: 304-787-4398 / Fax: 304-787-3030 / Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com

proposed FY-2014 Expenditure Schedule in a side by side format. Ms. Godby described instances of increases and/or decreases from the previous two years to the FY-2014 proposed that results in an overall decrease in expenditures compared to the previous two years. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Peters to accept the proposed 2014 Expenditure Schedules, Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

VII. OLD BUSINESS

- **A.** Legislative Audit, Update: Ms. Godby indicated that she had been informed by the Legislative Auditor's Office that the Board's Audit is nearing completion and could be discussed in an interim session in June, pending completion and review by all parties. No action was needed for this update.
- B. Ethics: Consent Agreements and Fines, Update: Ms. Godby reviewed the Continuing Education Titles submitted by Brenda Tonkin (03-FY-2013) and discussed the terms of her Consent Agreement. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Belmont to accept the titles as submitted and without modification in compliance with the Consent Agreement. Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
 - 08-FY-2013, Practice Violation: Rachel Boothe and MedExpress. Ms. Godby reported that Ms. Boothe had signed and returned her Consent Agreement; paid fine; and fine was paid by MedExpress. Administrative fee remains to be paid.
 - 2. 09-FY-2013, Practice Violation: David Duritza and Bluefield Regional Hospital. Ms. Godby reported that Mr. Duritza had signed and returned his Consent Agreement; fine and administrative fees were paid by Mr. Duritza; and fine was paid by Bluefield Regional Hospital.
 - 10-FY-2013, Practice Violation: Rae Ann Stoneking and United Hospital Center. Ms. Godby reported that Ms. Stoneking had signed and returned her Consent Agreement; fine and administrative fees were paid by Ms. Stoneking; and fine was paid by United Hospital Center.
 - 11-FY-2013, Practice Violation: Heather Straight and Manchin Clinic. Ms. Godby reported that Ms. Straight had signed and returned her Consent Agreement; paid fine; and fine was paid by Manchin Clinic. Administrative fee remains to be paid.
 - 5. 12-FY-2013, Complaint: Ms. Godby reported that this complaint had been forwarded to the Board of Nursing. No new information was available for discussion.



1715 Flat Top Road / PO Box 638 / Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 / WEBSITE: www.wvrtboard.org Phone: 304-787-4398 / Fax: 304-787-3030 / Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com

- 6. 01-FY-2009, Kenneth Harrison: Ms. Godby reported Mr. Harrison's License would change from Suspended to Probationary for June 18, 2013 through June 18, 2016.
- **C. Equipment Update:** Ms. Godby reported that she has budgeted for the desk for the office in the FY-2014 Expenditure Schedule and would not make a purchase prior to the end of FY-2013. No additional action was needed for this update.
- D. (There was no item listed on the Agenda for "D").
- E. Website, Update of Completed Items: Ms. Godby reported that she had updated the website with items approved during the April 18, 2013 Board Meeting, as follows: Mission and Vision Statement; State Examinations; Apprentice Licensure Application and Renewal; Sanction List; Elimination of Cash at Board Office; WV Accredited Schools; Board Meeting Minutes for January 17 and 31, 2013; and FAQ for Biopsy Imaging Device. No additional action was needed for this update.
- **F. Board Candidates Update:** Ms. Godby reported that she had submitted a letter to the Governor's Office along with a list of interested individuals for vacant Board Positions. No additional action was needed for this update.
- G. WV Oasis, Update (Implementation Schedule): Ms. Godby discussed the implementation schedule for the WV Oasis project that would move all of State Government from the current computer systems to WV Oasis. No additional action was needed for this update.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

- **A. Ethics Committee:** The Ethics Committee was comprised of Ms. Oughton, Ms. Hallis, Ms. Godby and Ms. Campbell.
 - 1. 14-FY-2013, Practice Violation: Ms. Godby informed the Board that the Ethics Committee found probable cause during the Informal Ethics Meeting with this licensee and recommends that the Board offer the standard Consent Agreement for working on a lapsed license to include \$100.00 in administrative fees and \$100.00 fine. A motion was made by Ms. Belmont to accept the recommendation of the Ethics Committee, Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.



1715 Flat Top Road / PO Box 638 / Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 / WEBSITE: www.wvrtboard.org Phone: 304-787-4398 / Fax: 304-787-3030 / Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com

B. Licensing

- 1. New Graduates: Ms. Godby reported that there had been questions regarding the request by the Board Office for a notarized list of graduates from educational programs for imaging. After discussion and review of the regulations, a motion was made by Ms. Belmont to continue to request a notarized list of graduates and to add information to the "FAQ" section of the Website to explain the reason for the request. Ms. Hallis seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- 2. Foreign Graduate License Request: Ms. Godby reported that the Board had received documents from a foreign graduate, but that the candidate had not yet submitted an application for licensure. Ms. Godby discussed a previous determination by the Board to approve World Education Services (WES) as a resource to validate credentials and education of foreign graduates during the September 16, 2009 Board Meeting. The review conducted by WES would be at the expense of the candidate in addition to any application fees and testing fees if the credentials and education of the candidate met with approved standards. Ms. Belmont asked Ms. Godby to also contact the American Registry of Radiologic Technologists to determine if this individual had applied for national certification. A motion was made by Ms. Layton to follow the previously approved process for the candidate to work through validation of his credentials with WES to include their costs in addition to any fees for state examination and licensures. Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- **C. Inspection Results:** Ms. Godby reviewed the list of fines for facilities as well as for payments resulting from Consent Agreements.
 - Fining Facilities: Katherine Campbell discussed with the Board concerns related to fining facilities. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Layton to discontinue fining facilities. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- D. Safety Committee Report: Ms. Layton presented the Safety Committee Report on behalf of the Board Office. Ms. Belmont made a recommendation that the "No Cash" notice posted on the door of the office be modified to state that cash is not accepted and is not kept on the premises. A motion was made by Ms. Hallis to approve the Safety Committee Report. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.



1715 Flat Top Road / PO Box 638 / Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 / WEBSITE: www.wvrtboard.org Phone: 304-787-4398 / Fax: 304-787-3030 / Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com

E. Closure Devices and Pulling Sheaths

- 1. WVUH Previously Approved Staff: Ms. Godby reported that West Virginia University Hospital had submitted renewals for their staff members previously approved by the Board to remove sheaths and hold pressure. Ms. Oughton indicated that Ms. Godby can approve these renewals on behalf of the Board and that it is not necessary to bring for a vote. No additional action was needed for this item.
- 2. WVUH, Request for training modification: Ms. Godby reported that she conducted a site visit on May 30, 2013 along with Nancy Oughton and Alice Belmont to review the proposed changes to the training program at WVUH that would allow one on one oversight of Radiologic Technologists to pull sheaths and hold pressure. Staff members would then be required to complete the full educational program in the simulation laboratory at the next scheduled training and annually thereafter. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Belmont to accept the modified training proposed by WVUH. Ms. Layton seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

F. School Reports

- JRCERT Report Summary: Ms. Godby reviewed the JRCERT Report Summary of recent actions taken related to programs in WV. No additional action was needed.
- 2. New Graduate Totals: Ms. Godby reviewed the spreadsheet of graduate totals that had been reported to date that indicate there were 95 graduates in Radiology; 4 graduates in MR; 11 graduates in NM (pending additional information); and 4 graduates in Radiation Therapy for a total of 114 new graduates for 2013. No additional action was needed.
- **G. FOIA Decision:** Ms. Campbell reviewed a recent Freedom of Information Act Decision with the Board related to charging fees to the individual requesting the information. Ms. Godby indicated that the Board does not charge a fee to provide information related to FOIA requests. No additional action was needed.
- H. Board Member Concerns: No concerns were presented.
- I. Executive Director's Report: Ms. Godby provided a verbal description and summary of the written Executive Director Report that detailed her activity since the April 18, 2013 Board Meeting. Board members were provided with spreadsheets detailing total inspections completed to date and an updated



1715 Flat Top Road / PO Box 638 / Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 / WEBSITE: www.wvrtboard.org Phone: 304-787-4398 / Fax: 304-787-3030 / Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com

Executive Director Performance Standards spreadsheet. Ms. Godby indicated that she would like to meet with the Board to prepare a new work plan for FY-2014. A motion was made by Ms. Layton to accept the Executive Director Report and for Ms. Godby to arrange a meeting to prepare a new work plan. Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.

- J. Lease for Board Office: Ms. Godby discussed the need to determine if we are interested in relocating the office or if we plan to remain in the current location to allow the Real Estate Division to begin their preparation for either relocation of the Board Office to a new site or renewal of the current lease. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Layton to renew the lease for the current location. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- K. ARRT Task Inventory Revision: Ms. Godby indicated the ARRT has issued notice of revision of the task inventory and a copy was provided to each Board Member. No additional action was needed.
- L. Executive Session, Personnel Issues: A motion was made by Ms. Belmont at 7:30pm to go into Executive Session to discuss Personnel Issues. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board. A motion was made by Ms. Layton at 8:30pm to come out of Executive Session. Ms. Peters seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
 - **Executive Director's Performance Evaluation:** A motion was made by Ms. Layton to accept the Performance Evaluation with the discussed revisions related to the review of the goals, results, and pay increase to be discussed with Ms. Godby by Ms. Oughton after revisions are completed before the end of June. The evaluation indicated an overall rating score of 2.081 which equates to a pay percentage increase of 2.75%. Ms. Layton further motioned that Ms. Godby coordinate a meeting to prepare FY-2014 Work Plan. Ms. Belmont seconded, and the motion was approved by the Board.
- M. Election of Officers: A motion was made by Ms. Belmont to nominate Ms. Oughton as Board Chair, and seconded by Ms. Layton. Ms. Hallis made a motion to close nominations, Ms. Layton seconded, and Ms. Oughton was reelected to Board Chair by acclamation. A motion was made by Ms. Oughton to nominate Ms. Hallis as Board Secretary, and seconded by Ms. Peters. Ms. Layton made a motion to close nominations, Ms. Belmont seconded, and Ms. Hallis was re-elected to Board Secretary by acclamation.



1715 Flat Top Road / PO Box 638 / Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 / WEBSITE: www.wvrtboard.org Phone: 304-787-4398 / Fax: 304-787-3030 / Email: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com

IX. MEETING DATES AND LOCATIONS

It was determined and announced that the next Board Meeting is scheduled for September 19, 2013, and after discussion determined that the meeting will be held at the Elkview Inn & Suites in Elkview, WV. The Board Meeting will begin at 5:00pm with Ethics Committee at 4:00pm.

X. ADJOURN

A motion to Adjourn was made by Ms. Layton at 9:05pm, seconded by Ms. Peters, and the motion was approved by the Board.

Minutes submitted for consideration by Nancy Godby, Executive Director.

Minutes approved without modifications during the September 19, 2013 Board Meeting.



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030

E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

V. Financial Statements

1715 FLAT TOP ROAD PO BOX 638

COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

TELEPHONE 304-787-4398 TOLL FREE 877-609-9869 FAX 304-787-3030

EMAIL: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com WEB PAGE: www.wvrtboard.org

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FISCAL YEAR 2012

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2011			\$154,657.62
Deposits for F	Y 2012		\$220,180.29
		Total Receipts:	\$374,837.91
Disbursements		*400.000.00	
001	Payroll	\$100,628.96	
002	Per Diem	\$6875.00	
004 010	Annual Increment PEIA Admin. Fee	\$4,897.14 \$340.00	
011	SS & Medicare	\$8,258.39	
012	P/E Insurance Agency	\$6,687.85	
014	Workers' Compensation	\$309.50	
016	P/E Retirement System	\$13,667.05	
020	Office Expenses	\$1,823.87	
021	Printing	\$2,225.00	
022	Rent	\$4,670.00	
023	Utilities	\$420.80	
024	Telecommunications	\$3,246.98	
025	Contractual / Professional	\$8,936.35	
026	Travel Expenses	\$9,599.33	
027	Computer Services	\$2,185.65	
029	Vehicle Rental	\$211.20	
030	Copier Rental	\$628.50	
031	Association Dues	\$625.00	
032	Liability Insurance	\$2,252.00	
033	Food Products	\$14.97	
034	Household Supplies	\$79.95	
035 036	Advertising & Promotions Vehicle Maintenance	\$1,813.20 \$837.16	
038	Maintenance Contracts	\$840.00	
041	Cellular Charges	\$1650.74	
042	Hospitality	\$721.75	
044	Energy Expense (Gasoline)	\$1,313.85	
047	Energy Expense (Utilities)	\$1,688.54	
052	Training & Development	\$639.00	
051	Miscellaneous	\$130.69	
053	Postal Expenses	\$2,953.70	
054	Computer Supplies	\$2,707.63	
058	Miscellaneous Equipment	\$1,644.12	
089	Bank Cost (Credit Card Expenses)	\$3,947.33	
116	OPEB Total Disbursements:	\$1,670.00 \$202,479.20	



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

FY 2012 ANNUAL REVENUE REPORT

(July 2, 2011 through June 30, 2012)

License & Renewal	ls Licenses	FEE	TOTAL
License Renewals	2703	\$65.00	\$175,695.00
Original Licenses	270	\$100.00	\$27,000.00
Temporary Permits	38	\$40.00	\$1,520.00
Late Fees	141	\$25.00	\$3,525.00
Duplicate Licenses	15	\$15.00	\$225.00
Name Change	3	\$15.00	\$45.00
Consent Payments			
	Kenneth Harrison		\$8,251.63
	Kristi (Estepp) Smith		\$2,884.00
	Lindsay Daniels		\$100.00
	Sheri Boley		\$100.00
	James Everett		\$100.00
Miscellaneous			
RAMS Address List			\$200.00
	Brickstreet Refund		\$387.00
	State Test Fee		\$100.00
	Suddenlink Refund, (Grady's dis	connection)	\$42.46

Transponder Refund (Grady's refund for personal use)

TOTAL \$220,180.29	
--------------------	--

\$5.20



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

FY - 2012 Renewal and Revenue Monthly Report

MONTH	D	DEDI:	TEMP	D	DUE	Name	Bad	Dool of	State	Consent &
MONTH	Renewals	PERM	TEMP	Penalty	DUP	Change	Check	Probation	Test	Misc
July	276	21	1	8	2					
August	267	23		17						\$1,782.33
September	230	28		13						
October	308	32		11						\$480.66
November	377	27		16	4	1				\$627.33
December	309	28	1	14		1				\$245.53
January	218	7		15	1					\$1,251.63
February	123	18		10						\$544.69
March	113	19		13	1	1				\$304.34
April	100	12		4						\$704.34
May	139	27	27	6	1					\$704.34
June	243	28	9	14	6					\$5,825.10
FINES Trans	sferred									-\$300.00
Totals	2703	270	38	141	15	3				\$12,170.29

WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS 1715 FLAT TOP ROAD PO BOX 638

COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

TELEPHONE: 304-787-4398 TOLL FREE: 877-609-9869 EMAIL: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com FAX: 304-787-3030

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FISCAL YEAR 2013

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2012: \$172,358.85

Deposits for FY 2013: 210,034.25

Total Receipts: \$382,393.10

Disbursements for FY 2013:

001 Payroll	\$92,516.84
002 Per Diem	4,150.00
004 Annual Increment	529.06
010 PEIA Admin. Fee	150.00
011 SS & Medicare	7,408.84
012 P/E Insurance Agency	729.00
014 Workers' Compensation	563.00
016 P/E Retirement System	12,286.22
020 Office Expenses	4,880.98
021 Printing	1,230.92
022 Rent	4,618.26
023 Utilities	803.52
024 Telecommunications	3,098.00
025 Contractual and Professional	7,387.50
026 Travel Expenses	16,594.99
027 Computer Services	1,937.68
029 Vehicle Rental	3,796.30
031 Assoc. Dues & Prof. Memberships	1,055.00
032 Liability Insurance	2,208.00
034 Household Supplies	246.04
035 Advertising & Promotions	4,343.14
036 Vehicle Maintenance	25.00
037 Research, Educ. & Medical Supplies	7.49
038 Maintenance Contracts	882.00
041 Cellular Charges	1,131.35
042 Hospitality	351.73
044 Energy Expense Motor Vehicles	1,907.75
047 Energy Expense Utilities	1,414.04
051 Miscellaneous	116.44
052 Training and Development	1,714.00
053 Postal Expenses	5,201.21
054 Computer Supplies	142.01
058 Miscellaneous Equipment	412.71
065 Vehicle Repairs	1,000.00
089 Bank Cost (Credit Cd Expenses)	4,093.15
110 PEIA Reserve Transfer	1,110.00
160 OPEB Contribution	534.00
161 Closing Imprest Fund	(65.00)
Total Diahungamantas	¢ 100 511 17

Total Disbursements: \$ 190,511.17

Balance as of June 30, 2013: \$191,881.93

Year to Year Revenue Increase: \$19,523.08



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030 E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

FY 2013 ANNUAL REVENUE REPORT

(July 1, 2012 THRU June 30, 2013)

	(341) 1, 2	012 111110	5 June 30, 2013)	
License Renewals	2744	X	\$ 65.00 =	\$ 178,360.00
Original Licenses	258	X	\$100.00 =	\$ 25,800.00
Temporary Permits	29	X	\$ 40.00 =	\$ 1,160.00
Penalty Fees	111	X	\$ 25.00 =	\$ 2,775.00
Duplicate Licenses	15	X	\$ 15.00 =	\$ 225.00
Name Change	9	X	\$ 15.00 =	\$ 135.00
			Total:	\$ 208,455.00
Consent Agreement A	Administrat	tion Fees	S	
			Adams, T.	\$ 100.00
			Baston, T.	\$ 100.00
			Duritza, D.	\$ 100.00
			Moran, M.	\$ 100.00
			Parker, A.	\$ 100.00
			Pelegrin, L.	\$ 100.00
			Schwartzmiller,W.	\$ 100.00
			Stoneking, R.	\$ 100.00
			Straight, H.	\$ 100.00
			Tonkin, B.	\$ <u>264.25</u>
			Total:	\$ 1,164.25
Miscellaneous				
	Δ	ddress I	ict	\$ 50.00

Address List	\$ 50.00
WVSRT Conference Refund	\$ 200.00
State Test Fee	\$ 100.00
Closing Imprest Fund	\$ 65.00
Total:	\$ 415.00

TOTAL: \$ 210,034.25



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

FY - 2013 Renewal and Revenue Monthly Report

						Name	Bad		State	Consent
MONTH	Renewals	PERM	TEMP	Penalty	DUP	Change	Check	Probation	Test	& Misc
July	301	22		8						
August	253	31	1	5		1				\$700.00
September	212	26		5	1	2				\$200.00
October	338	31		10	1	1				\$400.00
November	381	31		12						\$300.00
December	322	16		7		2				\$500.00
January	190	15		23	2					
February	134	19	1	5	5	1				\$864.25
March	118	12		12	3	1				\$1,400.00
April	124	18	2	12	2					\$50.00
May	139	18	21	3	1	1				\$2,665.00
June	232	19	4	9						\$100.00
Fines Transferred -\$5,600.00										
Totals	2744	258	29	111	15	9				\$1,579.25

1715 FLAT TOP ROAD P.O. BOX 638 COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

*Budg	eted Revenue	
2007	\$180,000.00	
2008	\$196,000.00	
2009	\$206,000.00	
2010	\$206,200.00	
2011	\$197,500.00	
2012	\$210,000.00	
2013	\$205,000.00	
*Buda	eted expenses	
2007	\$176,303.00	
2008	\$193,900.00	
2009	\$206,000.00	
2010	\$206,200.00	
2011	\$204,630.00	
2012		increased due to the retirement Executive Director and hiring of replacement).
2013	\$266,150.00	3. 4
* A c+110	al rovonuo	
	al revenue	
2007	\$188,357.36	
2007 2008	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00	
2007 2008 2009	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60	
2007 2008 2009 2010	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99	
2007 2008 2009 2010	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 *Actual 2007	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25 al expenses \$156,835.91	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 *Actual 2007 2008	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25 al expenses \$156,835.91 \$169,455.40	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 *Actual 2007 2008 2009	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25 al expenses \$156,835.91 \$169,455.40 \$171,606.90	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 *Actual 2007 2008 2009 2010	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25 al expenses \$156,835.91 \$169,455.40 \$171,606.90 \$183,697.58	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 *Actual 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25 al expenses \$156,835.91 \$169,455.40 \$171,606.90 \$183,697.58 \$168,262.33	
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 *Actual 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25 al expenses \$156,835.91 \$169,455.40 \$171,606.90 \$183,697.58 \$168,262.33 \$202,479.20, (a)	increased due to the retirement of Executive Director and hiring of replacement).
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 *Actual 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	\$188,357.36 \$191,390.00 \$196,186.60 \$202,191.50 \$206,791.99 \$220,180.29 \$210,034.25 al expenses \$156,835.91 \$169,455.40 \$171,606.90 \$183,697.58 \$168,262.33	increased due to the retirement of Executive Director and hiring of replacement).



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

VI. List of Active Licensees



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 FLAT TOP ROAD - COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

VI. List of Active Licensees Introduction

The following documents detail the total number of Active Licensees in the Database of the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners (**Board**) for Fiscal Year 2013, and are listed by their Employer's State and County. This list is based on a database list prepared on July 8, 2013 and is limited to those individuals who were active at the point of data retrieval.

The accuracy of information within the Board's database is dependent upon information provided by each individual licensee. This list has been prepared based on the State and County provided by the Licensee. Active Licensees are listed State of employment, County of employment, and then each licensee within that county are listed in Alphabetical Order by last name along with their West Virginia Medical Imaging License Number, Status, Original License Date and License Expiration Date. In many instances the licensee did not provide the State or County of employment.

The "Status" column indicates the following:

A Active Medical Imaging Professional

AC Computed Tomography Nuclear/Fusion Certified

B Podiatry

MR Magnetic Resonance Imaging Apprentice

NM Nuclear Medicine Apprentice

P ProbationaryT Temporary

In the instance that you see "**N/A**" in the Original License Date Column, the individual had a Temporary Permit at the time the dataset was obtained and would not yet have had their Original License.



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 FLAT TOP ROAD - COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030

E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

License verification through site inspections were conducted beginning in 2001, and are listed in the table below:

Fiscal Year	Total Licenses Verified
FY 2013	2194
FY 2012	543
(conducted April 12, 2012 thru June 30, 2012	
FY 2011	0
FY 2010	310
FY 2009	49
FY 2008	0
FY 2007	23
FY 2006	122
FY 2005	7
FY 2004	182
FY 2003	71
FY 2002	404
FY 2001	134

(Source: Database documentation and monthly reports.)

No Employer Listed

Employer	Employer		NO Lilipioyer	License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
Not provided	Not listed	Adkins	Allison	9326	A	4/5/2013	4/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Adkins	Felicia	1122	A	3/20/2013	4/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Anderson	Renee	9320	A	4/3/2013	4/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Baldwin	Matthew	8338	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Barnes	Lyndsie	8986	A	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Bennett	Kaitlin	8934	A	9/3/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Birkhimer	Julie	4533	A	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Blackburn	Robert	34	A	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Blake	Amber	5263	A	10/26/2012	11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Bodycombe	Deborah	5203 547	A	7/31/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Bowling	Markus	5302	A	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Brackett	Corinna	7142	Ť	N/A	10/11/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Bragg	Jennifer	4549	A	8/14/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Brake	Debora	1296	A	3/29/2013	3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Braley	Betty	3850	A	11/7/2012	9/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Brinkley	Karen	8993	A	10/25/2011	10/26/2012
Not provided	Not listed	Britton	John	47	A	4/16/2013	4/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Brown	Linda	50	A	8/9/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Buas	Alexandra	9147	A	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Bucher	Andrea	7159	T	N/A	12/21/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Buff	Tiffany	4157	A	8/7/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Burchard	Laura	8764	A	11/18/2010	11/30/2011
Not provided	Not listed	Burks	Tonya	3412	A	12/22/2012	12/31/2013
•		Butcher	•	9293	A	2/5/2013	
Not provided	Not listed Not listed	Cancel	Paul Ted	9293 9140	A	7/6/2012	2/28/2014 7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed		Kelly	3538	A	6/18/2013	6/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Carney Castle	Lucinda	4242	A	12/14/2012	1/31/2014
Not provided		Casto		5674	A	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed Not listed	Casio	Wendy Brad	9141	A	7/16/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided		Cavicchio		9173	A	8/18/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Cavicenio	Logan Michelle		A		
Not provided	Not listed	Chutes		9153 9001	A	7/30/2012 10/27/2012	7/31/2013 11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed Not listed	Cline	Ashley	8637	A	5/17/2013	5/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Close	Brittany David	8903	A	6/26/2013	6/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Colebank	David	3075	A	1/2/2013	12/31/2013
Not provided Not provided	Not listed	Collett	Nathan	9209	A	9/30/2012	9/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Cook	Delcee	5724	A	8/3/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Cooper	Damiana	9236	A	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Corbin	Charles	5827	A	8/15/2012	9/30/2013
	Not listed	Corbin	Jacqueline	9351	A	5/28/2013	5/31/2014
Not provided Not provided	Not listed	Cordel	Mandy	3917	A	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Crawford	Britani	5799	A	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Crimone	Andrew	9342	A	5/10/2013	5/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Criss	Lindsey	7147	T	N/A	11/10/2013
•	Not listed	Croston	David	5970	A	6/23/2012	6/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Cullen	Tiffany	7163	T	0/23/2012 N/A	11/22/2013
Not provided Not provided	Not listed		Rose Marie	96	A	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
•		Cunningham		9309	A	3/1/2013	3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Dalrymple Danford	Christopher Lori		A	2/14/2013	
Not provided	Not listed			3031	T		3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Dannemann	Bridget	7158 5161		N/A	11/15/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Davidson	Ryan	5161 2647	A	6/29/2012	6/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Derr	Brenda	2647	A	1/18/2013	1/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Dietz DiGragoria	Renee	5308	A	11/18/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	DiGregorio	Cheryl	1169	A	2/18/2013	2/28/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Dudley	Betsi	5991	A	10/12/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Dulaney	Edra	8686	Α	7/25/2012	7/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 1 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
Not provided	Not listed	Dunfee	Denise	279	Α	5/31/2013	5/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Edwards	Tracy	3923	Α	11/25/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Ewing	James	9073	Α	3/9/2013	3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Faber	Karina	7156	Т	N/A	11/14/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Farley	Jennifer	8595	Α	1/3/2013	1/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Feltz	Talia	9312	Α	3/11/2013	3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Figgins	William	3998	Α	4/3/2012	4/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Foose	Kira	9271	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Foy	Christina	3505	Α	8/17/2012	9/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Fridley	Angela	2573	Α	4/3/2013	4/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Fulks	Cheryl	2591	Α	8/28/2012	9/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Fullerton	Michelle	9373	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Furrow	Philip	4045	Α	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Gaines	Chelsea	9378	Α	7/7/2013	7/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Galloway	Berma	3244	Α	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Gladys	John	9178	Α	8/28/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Gleason	Casey	9204	Α	9/27/2012	9/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Goodwin	Connie	137	Α	6/19/2013	7/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Hamrick	Ashley	8783	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hannah	Peggy	3876	Α	10/30/2012	10/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hannah	Kathryn	8992	Α	10/17/2012	10/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Harmon	Rachel	5329	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Harrison	Kenneth	3908	Р	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hefner	Jennifer	4162	Α	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Hembree	Elliot	9242	Α	11/6/2012	11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hensley	Katherine	2495	Α	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hess	Kacey	8419	Α	3/1/2013	2/28/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Hickman	Melissa	3105	Α	12/22/2012	1/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Hickman	Megan	7167	Т	N/A	12/21/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hill	Crystal	5757	Α	7/22/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hobbs	April	9299	Α	2/11/2013	2/28/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Hoosier	Amy	9165	Α	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Hoover	Jerad	9284	Α	1/12/2013	1/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Hurst	Erik	9160	Α	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Johnson	Amanda	4084	Α	2/17/2013	1/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Johnston	Andrea	8482	AC	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Jones	Adam	9302	Α	2/13/2013	2/14/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Jordan	Gina	2663	Α	2/8/2013	3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Judy	Charlie	4922	Α	6/6/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Kay	Jessica	5406	Α	7/31/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Kelly	Lori	3053	Α	4/22/2013	4/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Keyser	Nancy	2409	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Kreitzer	Wensdi	3694	Α	9/30/2012	9/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Lambert	Terra	5256	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Lawton	Kathryn	8282	Α	9/13/2012	9/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Lewis	Timothy	9314	Α	3/19/2013	3/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Lipscomb	Donna	2451	Α	11/9/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Lively	Jacqueline	5915	Α	1/23/2013	1/31/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Longsworth	Eva	277	Α	12/5/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Madden	Toni	2486	Α	12/9/2012	12/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Manchin	Kathy	528	Α	2/19/2013	2/28/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Manint	Melissa	9127	Α	6/14/2012	6/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	March	Deborah	4616	Α	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Marcum	Justin	8889	Α	6/26/2013	6/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Martin	Cameron	8547	A	4/4/2013	4/30/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Martin	Erin	9292	Α	2/3/2013	2/28/2014
Not provided	Not listed	Massey	Susan	9150	A	7/23/2012	7/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Maye	Melinda	8995	A	10/16/2012	10/31/2013
Not provided	Not listed	Maynard	Jessica	9277	Α	12/29/2012	12/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 2 of 56

StateCountyLast NameFirst NameNumberStatusLicense DNot providedNot listedMcConnaughyDeborah87A6/28/201Not providedNot listedMcIntyreRhonda2542A7/26/201	•
Not provided Not listed Michitize Phonds 1671 A 771271115	
·	
Not provided Not listed McNeely Frances 250 A 6/18/201	
Not provided Not listed McNeely Ronald 249 A 7/18/201	
Not provided Not listed McNeely Kara 8695 A 7/13/201 Not provided Not listed McPhail Barbara 2070 A 6/27/201	
·	
•	
Not provided Not listed Merchant Angelece 9233 AC 10/29/20 Not provided Not listed Merinar Millie 9198 A 9/17/201	
Not provided Not listed Merifield Tarrah 9195 A 9/12/201	
Not provided Not listed Miller Brenda 1284 A 1/4/201	
Not provided Not listed Miller Cathy 4303 A 4/23/201	
Not provided Not listed Mills Kimberly 8306 A 10/19/20	
Not provided Not listed Mitchell Jennifer 5744 A 7/19/201	
Not provided Not listed Mitchell Christopher 8929 A 8/20/201	
Not provided Not listed Mitchell Kristen 9169 A 8/16/201	
Not provided Not listed Moore Rachelle 2659 A 11/5/201	
Not provided Not listed Moore Timothy 9334 A 4/23/201	
Not provided Not listed Moore Katherine 9369 A 7/1/201	
Not provided Not listed Morris Angela 1345 A 9/20/201	
Not provided Not listed Mosteller Jeffrey 5878 A 10/25/20	
Not provided Not listed Moyo Gracious 9356 A 6/6/201	3 6/30/2014
Not provided Not listed Mullins Tosha 9129 A 7/5/201	3 6/30/2014
Not provided Not listed Neace Jona 9163 A 8/10/201	12 8/31/2013
Not provided Not listed Nestor Michelle 9375 A 7/2/201	3 7/31/2014
Not provided Not listed Nice Casey 9138 A 7/1/201	3 7/31/2014
Not provided Not listed Nichols Misty 5491 A 1/3/201	3 12/31/2013
Not provided Not listed Nichols Catherine 5737 AC 7/10/201	12 7/31/2013
Not provided Not listed North James 4079 A 12/12/20	12 12/31/2013
Not provided Not listed Offenberger Denise 1926 A 11/15/20	
Not provided Not listed Owens Maggie 9166 A 8/13/201	
Not provided Not listed Park Susan 454 A 3/13/201	
Not provided Not listed Parker Traci 4341 A 8/20/201	
Not provided Not listed Pauley, Jr. James 1246 A 3/19/201	
Not provided Not listed Perry Aaron 7157 T N/A	11/15/2013
Not provided Not listed Pinkerman Karen 4337 A 5/10/201	
Not provided Not listed Pirlo Kara 8931 A 8/9/201.	
Not provided Not listed Plumley Brandi 5045 A 7/10/201	
Not provided Not listed Pruitt Christine 9249 A 11/8/201	
Not provided Not listed Pugh Frances 1706 A 11/8/201	
Not provided Not listed Radabaugh Roseanna 1779 A 7/30/201 Not provided Not listed Raines Courtney 9187 A 9/4/201.	
Not provided Not listed Richardson Laura 9313 A 3/11/201 Not provided Not listed Ridgeway Rachelle 9290 A 1/28/201	
,	
·	
Not provided Not listed Rinker Thomas 9253 A 11/12/20 Not provided Not listed Ripley Jeri 2024 A 6/18/201	
Not provided Not listed Robinette Jamie 7146 T N/A	11/7/2013
Not provided Not listed Robinson Alissa 4644 A 4/3/201	
Not provided Not listed Rogers William 2426 A 11/14/20	
Not provided Not listed Rohrer Scott 5336 A 2/17/201	
Not provided Not listed Roush Jeanne 1977 A 5/18/201	
Not provided Not listed Rowe Caitlin 7141 T N/A	8/15/2013
Not provided Not listed Runyan Debra 274 A 6/19/201	
Not provided Not listed Sabol Martha 2048 A 7/1/201	
Not provided Not listed Samms Elizabeth 9225 A 10/23/20	
Not provided Not listed Scarberry Sherry 2642 A 7/9/201	
Not provided Not listed Schramm Mary 9349 A 5/24/201	
Not provided Not listed Sears Wesley 4307 A 5/14/201	

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 3 of 56

Employer StateCountyLast NameFirst NameNumberStatusLicense DateExpiration DateNot providedNot listedShawyerVeronica5440A9/19/20069/30/2007Not providedNot listedSherwoodStephanie8904A6/25/20136/30/2014Not providedNot listedShielerJoseph9148A7/7/20137/31/2014Not providedNot listedSieglerKandas3910A12/18/201212/31/2013Not providedNot listedSierraEnrique5457A9/23/201210/31/2013Not providedNot listedSittersonCarol9193A9/10/20129/30/2013Not providedNot listedSmithSherry343A7/20/20127/31/2013Not providedNot listedSpanglerTeresa9268A12/13/201212/31/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Shawyer Veronica 5440 A 9/19/2006 9/30/2007 Not provided Not listed Sherwood Stephanie 8904 A 6/25/2013 6/30/2014 Not provided Not listed Shieler Joseph 9148 A 7/7/2013 7/31/2014 Not provided Not listed Siegler Kandas 3910 A 12/18/2012 12/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sierra Enrique 5457 A 9/23/2012 10/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sitterson Carol 9193 A 9/10/2012 9/30/2013 Not provided Not listed Smith Sherry 343 A 7/20/2012 7/31/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Sherwood Stephanie 8904 A 6/25/2013 6/30/2014 Not provided Not listed Shieler Joseph 9148 A 7/7/2013 7/31/2014 Not provided Not listed Siegler Kandas 3910 A 12/18/2012 12/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sierra Enrique 5457 A 9/23/2012 10/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sitterson Carol 9193 A 9/10/2012 9/30/2013 Not provided Not listed Smith Sherry 343 A 7/20/2012 7/31/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Shieler Joseph 9148 A 7/7/2013 7/31/2014 Not provided Not listed Siegler Kandas 3910 A 12/18/2012 12/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sierra Enrique 5457 A 9/23/2012 10/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sitterson Carol 9193 A 9/10/2012 9/30/2013 Not provided Not listed Smith Sherry 343 A 7/20/2012 7/31/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Siegler Kandas 3910 A 12/18/2012 12/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sierra Enrique 5457 A 9/23/2012 10/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sitterson Carol 9193 A 9/10/2012 9/30/2013 Not provided Not listed Smith Sherry 343 A 7/20/2012 7/31/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Sierra Enrique 5457 A 9/23/2012 10/31/2013 Not provided Not listed Sitterson Carol 9193 A 9/10/2012 9/30/2013 Not provided Not listed Smith Sherry 343 A 7/20/2012 7/31/2013	
Not providedNot listedSittersonCarol9193A9/10/20129/30/2013Not providedNot listedSmithSherry343A7/20/20127/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Smith Sherry 343 A 7/20/2012 7/31/2013	
·	
Not provided Not listed Spangler Teresa 9268 A 12/13/2012 12/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Spanovich Sara 5980 A 6/16/2012 6/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Sparks Sabrina 4391 A 11/19/2012 11/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Spence Michael 8807 A 1/9/2013 2/28/2014	
Not provided Not listed Stanley Nicole 4737 A 12/17/2012 12/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Steadman Valerie 1268 A 4/6/2012 4/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Steele Roberta 357 A 12/14/2012 12/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Still Carrie 3479 A 9/29/2012 9/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Stump Carolyn 2403 A 8/15/2012 9/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Suitor Earl 9370 A 7/1/2013 7/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Swick Paula 2697 A 9/24/2012 9/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Szczypinski Kellie 9264 A 12/7/2012 12/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Tackett Chelsey 9072 A 3/19/2013 3/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Tanner Morgan 7153 T N/A 11/10/2013	
Not provided Not listed Taylor Jenny 2382 A 11/26/2012 12/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Tennant Blaine 9245 A 11/7/2012 11/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Thomas Elizabeth 4192 A 1/9/2013 1/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Thomas Amber 4206 A 11/30/2012 11/30/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Toney Mary 5389 A 6/27/2013 6/30/2014	
Not provided Not listed Traywick Gaston 9348 A 5/21/2013 5/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Trumbo Vickie 5784 A 8/22/2012 8/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Turley Agatha 3624 A 1/30/2013 1/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Turner Beverly 1292 A 10/15/2012 11/30/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Turner Shirley 384 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Turner Allison 5417 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Vance Misty 4064 A 11/26/2012 12/31/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Vance Pamela 1887 A 10/12/2012 9/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Wakham Tonya 1783 A 7/19/2012 8/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Walker Matthew 9324 A 4/4/2013 4/30/2014	
Not provided Not listed Walsh Julia 9315 A 3/19/2013 3/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Way Catherine 7145 T N/A 11/5/2013	
Not provided Not listed Weaver Tiffany 5974 A 6/28/2013 6/30/2014	
Not provided Not listed West Brandy 8543 A 10/15/2012 11/30/2013	3
Not provided Not listed White Delana 2446 A 11/19/2012 11/30/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Whitt Shaun 4189 A 11/27/2012 11/30/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Wigal Chasity 9096 A 4/12/2013 5/31/2014	
Not provided Not listed Williams Dawnetta 5472 A 12/7/2012 11/30/2013	3
Not provided Not listed Wilt Kelly 4505 A 7/12/2012 6/30/2013	
Not provided Not listed Withers Savannah 8923 A 7/27/2012 7/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Withrow Wendey 2562 A 8/16/2012 8/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Wood Kelsi 9368 A 6/26/2013 6/30/2014	
Not provided Not listed Wright Carla 1002 A 8/22/2012 8/31/2013	
Not provided Not listed Yoho Charles 699 A 10/1/2012 10/31/2013	

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 4 of 56

ALASKA

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
AK		Pindras	Katherine	9059	Α	1/15/2013	2/28/2014
			CALIFORN				
Employer	Employer			License	.	Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
CA	Mercer	Whittaker	Anita	4817	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
CA	Orange	Dexter Jr	William	4535	Α	7/19/2012	8/31/2013
CA	Orange	Vestal	Leta	4111	Α	2/11/2013	2/28/2014
CA	Orange	Stauver	Erica	4261	Α	2/1/2013	2/28/2014
CA	Orange	Pyrtle	Melanie	3237	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
CA	Orange	McNeel	Jennifer	1701	Α	1/21/2013	1/31/2014
CA	Orange	Messer	Christy	3493	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
CA	Orange	Mills	April	3765	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
CA	Orange	Luketic	Arthur	2421	Α	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
CA	Orange	Hill	Amy	3805	Α	4/6/2013	4/30/2014
CA	Orange	Hoffman	Kimberly	1564	Α	8/21/2012	8/31/2013
CA	Orange	Dye	Lois	3467	Α	3/15/2013	4/30/2014
CA	Orange	Francis	Donald	4158	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
CA	Orange	Conners	Michael	3676	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
CA	Orange	Nystrom	Erica	4315	Α	6/15/2013	7/31/2014
CA	Orange	Caywood	Romy	3902	Α	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
CA	Orange	Brescoach	Vicki	3528	Α	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
CA	Orange	Wilson	James	4897	Α	4/12/2013	4/30/2014
CA	Orange	Holeczy	Jamie	5027	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
CA	Orange	Butcho	Kimberly	5736	Α	7/13/2012	7/31/2013
CA	Orange	Kendrall	Daniel	8564	Α	11/20/2012	12/31/2013
CA	Orange	Crawford	William	2618	MR	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
CA	Sacramento	McClung	Mark	3193	Α	9/1/2012	9/30/2013
CA	Santa Barbara	a Heller	Jason	9318	Α	3/27/2013	3/31/2014
CA	Santa Clara	Powell	Vonnetta	9238	Α	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
CA		Hoover	Matthew	9155	Α	7/30/2012	7/31/2013
CA		Dorsey	Janie	4783	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
CA		Woods	Rosemary	174	Α	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
CA		Katona	Christie	4556	Α	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
CA		Vavrock	Linda	3803	Α	7/6/2012	7/31/2013
CA		Tenda	Cathy	3948	Α	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
CA		Redmon	Rhonda	3907	Α	11/24/2012	12/31/2013
CA		Martin	James	2736	Α	10/16/2012	10/31/2013
CA		Donley	Jay	1971	Α	6/27/2013	6/30/2014
CA		Brannon	Karen	1504	Α	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
CA		Higginbotham	Erica	5702	Α	7/22/2012	7/31/2013
CA		Bryan	Jennifer	5701	Α	7/6/2012	7/31/2013
CA		Javins	Jill	5672	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
CA		Louk	Alicia	8316	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
CA		Dingess	Jon	8427	Α	4/3/2013	4/30/2014
CA		Hicks	Wanda	1848	Α	6/28/2013	6/30/2014
CA		Davidson	Elizabeth	9159	Α	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
CA		Neal	Eric	5671	AC	7/8/2012	7/31/2013
CA		Lindsay	Stacey	5697	AC	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
CA		Jackson	Heather	5735	AC	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
CA		Foster	Rebecca	8756	AC	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
CA		Compton	Rachel	5152	MR	6/25/2013	6/30/2014
CA		Messenger	Adam	8707	MR	8/7/2012	8/31/2013
CA		Wooldridge	Gracie	8788	MR	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
CA		McCowan	Kimberly	8942	MR	8/21/2012	8/31/2013
			•				

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 5 of 56

FLORIDA

			FLORIDA	•			
Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
FL	Essex	Williams	Thomas	5994	Α	4/1/2013	4/30/2014
FL	Palm beach	Stone	Kourtney	9270	MR	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
FL		Connor	Theodore	5560	Α	3/29/2013	4/30/2014
			IDAHO				
Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
ID	Blaine	Park	Gary	4511	Α	5/20/2013	6/30/2014
ID		Marszalek	Tonia	8980	Α	3/5/2013	2/28/2014
			ILLINOIS	•			
Employer	Employer		ILLINOIS	License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
IL	County	Braunschneider	Kenneth	5080	A	11/26/2012	12/31/2013
IL		Moore	James	2518	A	2/27/2013	2/28/2014
IL.		WOOTE	Janes	2310	Α	2/21/2013	2/20/2014
			Indiana				
Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
IN	Ripley	Baer	Mary	324	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
Empleyer	Empleyer		Kentucky	/ License		Original	License
Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	Original License Date	Expiration Date
KY	Boyd	Richardson	Mindy	9172	A	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
		Michaluson	iviii iuy	3112		0/11/2012	
k v	,	Stroots	Corey	0201		1/31/2013	
ΚY	Boyd	Streets	Corey	9291	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
KY	Boyd Boyd	Pennington	Laura	9362	A A	6/18/2013	1/31/2014 6/30/2014
KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell	Pennington Short	Laura Jennifer	9362 8270	A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013
KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette	Pennington Short Montgomery	Laura Jennifer Whitney	9362 8270 9046	A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013
KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria	9362 8270 9046 9139	A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013
KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186	A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013
KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223	A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013
KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852	A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 5/31/2014
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333	A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 5/31/2014 11/30/2013
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin Greenup	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185	A A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 5/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris Hamilton	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea Joshua	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185 8425	A A A A A A A MR	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012 3/29/2013	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 5/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013 3/31/2014
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin Greenup	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris Hamilton Hall, Jr.	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea Joshua Teddy	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185 8425 3751	A A A A A A A MR A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012 3/29/2013 11/11/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 5/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013 3/31/2014 11/30/2013
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin Greenup	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris Hamilton Hall, Jr. Fry	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea Joshua Teddy Lisa	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185 8425 3751 3626	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012 3/29/2013 11/11/2012 4/9/2013	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013 3/31/2014 11/30/2013 4/30/2014
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin Greenup	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris Hamilton Hall, Jr. Fry Edmonds	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea Joshua Teddy Lisa Jennifer	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185 8425 3751 3626 5740	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012 3/29/2013 11/11/2012 4/9/2013 4/14/2013	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013 3/31/2014 11/30/2013 4/30/2014 4/30/2014
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin Greenup	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris Hamilton Hall, Jr. Fry Edmonds Titlow	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea Joshua Teddy Lisa Jennifer Brittany	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185 8425 3751 3626 5740 5923	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012 3/29/2013 11/11/2012 4/9/2013 4/14/2013 2/10/2013	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013 3/31/2014 11/30/2013 4/30/2014 4/30/2014
KY K	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin Greenup	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris Hamilton Hall, Jr. Fry Edmonds Titlow Kleinjan	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea Joshua Teddy Lisa Jennifer Brittany Keith	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185 8425 3751 3626 5740 5923 9035	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012 3/29/2013 11/11/2012 4/9/2013 4/14/2013 2/10/2013 12/31/2012	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013 3/31/2014 11/30/2014 4/30/2014 4/30/2014 1/31/2014 12/31/2013
KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY KY	Boyd Boyd Cabell Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Fayette Franklin Greenup	Pennington Short Montgomery Meade Sempsrott King Johnson Papes Morris Hamilton Hall, Jr. Fry Edmonds Titlow	Laura Jennifer Whitney Victoria Carla Rebekah Jason Willette Andrea Joshua Teddy Lisa Jennifer Brittany	9362 8270 9046 9139 9186 9223 8852 8333 9185 8425 3751 3626 5740 5923	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	6/18/2013 9/25/2012 12/23/2012 7/5/2012 9/4/2012 10/22/2012 5/1/2013 11/5/2012 9/4/2012 3/29/2013 11/11/2012 4/9/2013 4/14/2013 2/10/2013	1/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 7/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2014 11/30/2013 9/30/2013 3/31/2014 11/30/2013 4/30/2014 4/30/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 6 of 56

Massachusetts

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
MA	Baltimore	Butler Sr	Fannor	5932	Α	1/18/2013	1/31/2014
MA	Cumberland	Charles	Kellie	4518	Α	7/12/2012	7/31/2013
MA	Iredell	Lackey	Donna	5464	Α	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
MA	Worcester	Pallia	Martha	8702	Α	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
MA	Worcester	Reichenbach	David	9063	Α	2/18/2013	2/28/2014
MA	Worchester	Eckert	Debra	1851	Α	5/31/2013	6/30/2014
MA	Worchester	Fligor	Kathy	4467	Α	5/30/2013	6/30/2014
MA	Worchester	King	Sara	5055	Α	10/16/2012	11/30/2013
MA	Worchester	Gocmen	Jessica	5539	Α	2/25/2013	3/31/2014
MA	Worchester	Tobin	John	5957	Α	5/16/2013	5/31/2014
MA		Lund	Susan	4245	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
MA		Dempsey	Gary	3416	Α	11/16/2012	12/31/2013
MA		Farmer	David	5934	Α	3/12/2013	2/28/2014
MA		Newell	Michael	5935	Α	1/26/2013	2/28/2014
MA		Dine	Andrew	8420	Α	7/15/2012	8/31/2013
MA		Kornutik	Marc	8635	Α	4/20/2013	5/31/2014
MA		Jenson	Teresa	8911	Α	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
MA		Vautrain	Alan	8964	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013

Maryland

Employer	Employer		iviar ylariu	License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
MD	Allegany	Miller	Kimberly	1167	Α	11/18/2012	12/31/2013
MD	Allegany	Keaton	Andrea	4913	Α	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
MD	Allegany	Petrilla	Elaine	5907	Α	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
MD	Allegany	Moskey	Amber	9118	Α	6/4/2012	6/30/2013
MD	Allegany	Wilt-Brennan	Cara	9327	Α	4/6/2013	4/30/2014
MD	Allegany	Miller	Robin	9328	Α	4/7/2013	4/30/2014
MD	Allegany	Bartholow	Tessa	9360	Α	6/17/2013	6/30/2014
MD	Baltimore	McCrum	Jennifer	9174	Α	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
MD	Douglas	Shivery	Raymond	5390	Α	5/13/2013	6/30/2014
MD	Frederick	Gray	Amanda	5591	Α	5/13/2013	6/30/2014
MD	Frederick	Van Lent	Allison	8451	Α	4/26/2013	3/31/2014
MD	Frederick	Diffenderfer	Ericka	9232	Α	10/29/2012	10/31/2013
MD	Independent	Quick	Lance	2883	Α	1/6/2013	1/31/2014
MD	Montgomery	McConnell	Cheryl	8973	Α	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
MD	Prince George	Nusser	Donna Lee	9122	Α	6/7/2012	6/30/2013
MD	Washington		Cheryl	1114	Α	2/9/2013	2/28/2014
MD	Washington	Omps	Kip	1667	Α	11/9/2012	10/31/2013
MD	Washington	Weaver	Meghann	8659	Α	6/5/2013	6/30/2014
MD	Washington	Clark	Sheena	8550	Α	1/30/2013	1/31/2014
MD	Washington	Но	Ellene	9304	Α	2/22/2013	2/28/2014
MD	Wicomico	McGuire	Jill	8328	Α	1/31/2013	2/28/2014
MD	Wicomico	Slezak	Lindsay	9316	Α	3/21/2013	3/31/2014
MD		White	Cynthia	409	Α	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
MD		Plummer	Jeffery	8930	Α	7/12/2012	8/31/2013
MD		Samuels	Adam	8984	Α	9/29/2012	10/31/2013
MD		Tewell	Tamala	9050	Α	12/13/2012	1/31/2014
MD		Legg Jr	Harold	9216	Α	10/11/2012	10/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 7 of 56

Minnesota

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
MN	Ramsey	Muto	Marc	3592	Α	11/19/2012	12/31/2013
MN		Allen	Beth	4649	Α	1/7/2013	12/31/2013
MN		Edgmon	John	9282	Α	1/10/2013	1/31/2014
MN		Gillespie	Aaron	4397	Α	11/10/2012	11/30/2013
MN		Maynor	Steven	3475	Α	4/18/2013	4/30/2014

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
NC	Douglas	Schatz	Mary	4673	Α	2/10/2013	2/28/2014
NC	Mecklenberg	Latimer	Ann	219	Α	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
NC	New Hanover	Norris	Sarah	9335	Α	4/24/2013	4/30/2014
NC	Randolph	Phillips	Anna	5181	Α	6/17/2013	6/30/2014
NC	Rockingham	Daniel	Susan	8860	Α	4/8/2013	4/30/2014

Nebraska

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
NE	Dodge	Levario	Manuel	8629	Α	6/11/2012	6/30/2013
NE	Dodge	Shults	Russell	8919	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
NE	Douglas	Vatter	William	4936	Α	6/18/2013	6/30/2014
NE		Hernandez	Roberto	9047	Α	6/11/2013	6/30/2014
NE		Satrang	James	9082	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014

New Jersey

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
NJ	Denver	Smith	Deborah	1668	Α	6/23/2013	7/31/2014
NJ	Gloucester	Bergman	Onnie	1315	Α	8/5/2012	8/31/2013
NJ		Short	Burnie	3446	Α	1/26/2013	1/31/2014

New York

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
NY	Orange	Hoxie	Nancy	4347	Α	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
NY		Pritchett	Pamela	8258	Α	8/23/2012	8/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 8 of 56

Ohio

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
ОН	Athens	Smith	Sarah	9333	Α	4/22/2013	4/30/2014
ОН	Belmont	Novick	Victoria	5711	Α	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
ОН	Belmont	McKeen	Ashley	9004	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
ОН	Belmont	Schumacher	Christine	9104	Α	5/29/2013	5/31/2014
ОН	Belmont	West	Sami	9261	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
ОН	Belmont	Freeman	Sharon	9301	Α	2/12/2013	2/28/2014
ОН	Belmont	Martin	Audrey	9305	Α	2/24/2013	2/28/2014
ОН	Belmont	Rice	Mandy	4168	Α	6/4/2013	7/31/2014
ОН	Brooke	Tennant	Suzanne	4532	Α	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
ОН	Columbiana	Landsberger	Karen	9143	Α	7/12/2012	7/31/2013
Oh	Cuyahoga	Bowman	Tyler	9296	Α	2/7/2013	2/28/2014
ОН	Cuyanoga	Wells	Tonya	9262	Α	11/30/2012	11/30/2013
ОН	Franklin	Lopreiato	Bruno	5564	Α	5/6/2013	5/31/2014
ОН	Franklin	Meerdo	Edith	4474	Α	3/19/2013	4/30/2014
ОН	Franklin	Smith	Patricia	3623	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
ОН	Franklin	Sapko	David	3984	Α	1/29/2013	2/28/2014
OH	Franklin	Brannon	Ronald	3093	Α	11/25/2012	12/31/2013
ОН	Franklin	Dolphin	Fred	4876	Α	2/26/2013	2/28/2014
OH	Franklin	Gray	Rosemarie	4961	Α	8/10/2012	8/31/2013
OH	Franklin	Okopal	Tom	4962	Α	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
OH	Franklin	Romanik	Richard	4963	Α	8/7/2012	8/31/2013
OH	Franklin	Morris	Kathy	5215	Α	9/5/2012	9/30/2013
OH	Franklin	Cox	Annette	5296	Α	11/15/2012	12/31/2013
OH	Franklin	Noel	Jessica	8526	Α	9/14/2012	10/31/2013
OH	Franklin	Beaver	Brandon	9280	Α	1/9/2013	1/31/2014
OH	Franklin	Newkirk	Sarah	9310	Α	3/6/2013	3/31/2014
OH	Gallia	Zirille	Jean	4561	Α	4/13/2013	4/30/2014
ОН	Gallia	Shillington	Lyle	4264	Α	4/29/2013	5/31/2014
OH	Gallia	Davis	Teresa-Dee	4826	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
OH	Gallia	Adams	Ted	3546	Α	10/1/2012	9/30/2013
ОН	Gallia	Adkins	Jennifer	3358	Α	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
OH	Gallia	Spaun	Jessica	4829	Α	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
OH	Gallia	Hanning	Dayleen	8854	Α	5/27/2013	5/31/2014
OH	Gallia	Thomas	Sheala	2683	Α	6/1/2013	5/31/2014
OH	Gallia	Chapman	John	9218	Α	10/16/2012	10/31/2013
OH	Gallia	McComas	Julia	9279	Α	1/8/2013	1/31/2014
OH	Jefferson	Welshans	Anna Marie	4028	Α	8/27/2012	9/30/2013
OH	Jefferson	Johnston	Jacqueline	194	Α	7/2/2013	7/31/2014
OH	Jefferson	Hamilton	Francis	757	Α	4/24/2013	4/30/2014
ОН	Jefferson	Costain	Christina	2765	Α	1/8/2013	12/31/2013
ОН	Jefferson	Davis	Matthew	5444	Α	8/9/2012	9/30/2013
ОН	Jefferson	Dunn	Jessica	8588	Α	1/11/2013	1/31/2014
ОН	Lawrence	Graley	Kimberlie	2554	Α	3/20/2013	3/31/2014
ОН	Lawrence	DeLapa	John	1517	Α	4/26/2013	5/31/2014
ОН	Lawrence	Bragg	Kelly	4858	Α	1/29/2013	1/31/2014
ОН	Lawrence	Edwards II	Monte	8599	Α	6/17/2013	6/30/2014
OH	Lawrence	McMaster	Kristen	5524	Α	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
ОН	Mahoning	Lozano	Daniel	9179	Α	8/29/2012	8/31/2013
ОН	Portage	Hawkinson	Robert	5402	Α	7/24/2012	7/31/2013
ОН	Portage	Bohmer	Jeremy	9363	Α	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
ОН	Portage	Mowry	Lisa	9364	Α	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
ОН	Portage	Walker	Debra	9366	Α	6/24/2013	6/30/2014
ОН	Raleigh	White	James	8554	Α	10/17/2012	11/30/2013
ОН	Stark	Brown	Robert	1842	Α	8/7/2012	8/31/2013
ОН	Washington		Libby	2671	Α	4/26/2013	4/30/2014
ОН	Washington	Phillips	Aimee	1693	Α	4/2/2013	1/31/2014
ОН	Washington	•	Teri	1766	Α	5/24/2013	5/31/2014
	3			-			•

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 9 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
ОН	Washington	McCulley	Monica	4114	Α	3/1/2013	3/31/2014
OH	Washington	Harris	Catherine	5778	Α	7/30/2012	8/31/2013
OH	Washington	Goldsmith	Tara	3382	Α	7/30/2012	7/31/2013
OH	Washington	Strahler	Amanda	9183	Α	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
OH	Washington	Archer	Heather	9340	Α	5/9/2013	5/31/2014
OH	Wood	Gilkey	Lisa	3741	Α	10/31/2012	11/30/2013
OH	Wood	Evans	Kimberly	4416	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
OH	Wood	Lee	Brittany	9052	Α	1/25/2013	1/31/2014
OH		Kuenzel	Theresa	3048	Α	9/29/2012	9/30/2013
OH		Proul	Kimberly	4652	Α	5/23/2013	5/31/2014
OH		Lunsford	Christina	2723	Α	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
OH		Winters	Kezia	5180	Α	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
OH		Stout	David	5307	Α	12/1/2012	12/31/2013
OH		Thomas	Jeremy	5592	Α	3/19/2013	3/31/2014
Oh		Gibson	Breanna	8475	Α	8/8/2012	8/31/2013
OH		Mayo	Erin	8507	Α	9/11/2012	9/30/2013
OH		Craig	Jerry	8633	Α	5/7/2013	5/31/2014
OH		Rossiter	Genevieve	8667	Α	7/5/2012	7/31/2013
OH		Vernon	Melinda	8720	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
ОН		Stephenson	Stefany	8796	Α	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
ОН		Rehard	Julie	8803	Α	3/1/2013	2/28/2014
ОН		Kinkes	Amie	8843	Α	6/6/2013	4/30/2014

Pennsylvania

Employer	Employer		i Ciliisyivai	License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
PA	Allegeny	Bohman	Loran	5607	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
PA	Alleghany	Hynes	Shayla	9295	Α	2/6/2013	2/28/2014
PA	Allegheny	Shook	Tonya	5506	Α	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
PA	Allegheny	Dzierski	John	5608	Α	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
PA	Allegheny	Gwaley	David	5613	Α	7/5/2012	7/31/2013
PA	Allegheny	Huston	Andrew	5609	Α	6/25/2013	7/31/2014
PA	Allegheny	Kosko	Cheryl	5611	Α	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
PA	Allegheny	Pauley	Nathaniel	5614	Α	6/27/2013	7/31/2014
PA	Allegheny	Gsell	Melissa	5750	Α	7/30/2012	7/31/2013
PA	Allegheny	Barnhart	Stacey	8377	Α	11/28/2012	12/31/2013
PA	Allegheny	Duke	Lori	8437	Α	5/23/2013	5/31/2014
PA	Allegheny	Sikorski	Anthony	8494	Α	8/27/2012	9/30/2013
PA	Allegheny	Lambright	Kyle	8624	Α	4/22/2013	4/30/2014
PA	Allegheny	Smith	Heidi	8719	Α	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
PA	Allegheny	Ahrns Jr.	Henry	9098	Α	4/16/2013	5/31/2014
PA	Allegheny	Walden	Amber	9192	Α	9/8/2012	9/30/2013
PA	Allegheny	Orbash	Amy	9197	Α	9/13/2012	9/30/2013
PA	Allegheny	Schaef	Sawyer	9210	Α	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
PA	Allegheny	Dohmlo	Daniel	9137	Α	6/29/2012	6/30/2013
PA	Allegheny	Blair	Brandon	9161	Α	8/8/2012	8/31/2013
PA	Allegheny	Alexander	Kelli	9248	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
PA	Allegheny	Ferguson	Danielle	4424	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
PA	Allegheny	Moore	Travis	5355	Α	12/16/2012	12/31/2013
PA	Allegheny	Littlejohn	Catherine	9285	Α	1/14/2013	1/31/2014
PA	Allegheny	Pasinski	Barbara	9294	Α	2/6/2013	2/28/2014
PA	Allegheny	Suprano	Antonio	9306	Α	2/26/2013	2/28/2014
PA	Allegheny	Perri	Robert	9307	Α	2/26/2013	2/28/2014
PA	Allegheny	Byers	Leah	9365	Α	6/24/2013	6/30/2014
PA	Allgeheny	Sweigart	Greg	8927	Α	8/29/2012	8/31/2013
PA	Bedford	Keplinger	Brandi	9234	Α	10/30/2012	10/31/2013
PA	Blair	Bodenschatz	Drew	9275	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
PA	Brooke	Sternart	Marcia	519	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
PA	Butler County	Snyder	Magdalen	9281	Α	1/10/2013	1/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 10 of 56

Employer State County Last Name First Name Number Status License Date Expiration Date PA Chester Straughn Susan 1175 A 11/17/2012 12/31/2013 PA Crawford Santiago Susan 5694 A 6/27/2012 7/31/2013 PA Crawford Borland Nahtanha 5760 A 7/23/2012 7/31/2013 PA Crawford Coulter Kelly 8418 A 2/14/2013 2/28/2014 PA Crawford Colatruglio David 8765 A 11/29/2012 11/30/2013 PA Delaware Strickland Patty 9028 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Fayette Ice Richard 4331 A 10/12/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596<
PA Chester Straughn Susan 1175 A 11/17/2012 12/31/2013 PA Crawford Santiago Susan 5694 A 6/27/2012 7/31/2013 PA Crawford Borland Nahtanha 5760 A 7/23/2012 7/31/2013 PA Crawford Coulter Kelly 8418 A 2/14/2013 2/28/2014 PA Crawford Coulter Kelly 8418 A 2/14/2013 2/28/2014 PA Crawford Colletruglio David 8765 A 11/29/2012 11/30/2013 PA Delaware Strickland Patty 9028 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Fayette Ice Richard 4331 A 10/12/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A
PA Crawford Borland Nahtanha 5760 A 7/23/2012 7/31/2013 PA Crawford Coulter Kelly 8418 A 2/14/2013 2/28/2014 PA Crawford Colatruglio David 8765 A 11/29/2012 11/30/2013 PA Delaware Strickland Patty 9028 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Fayette Ice Richard 4331 A 10/12/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 7/6/2012 6/30/2013 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/201
PA Crawford Coulter Kelly 8418 A 2/14/2013 2/28/2014 PA Crawford Colatruglio David 8765 A 11/29/2012 11/30/2013 PA Delaware Strickland Patty 9028 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Fayette Ice Richard 4331 A 10/12/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burcho Philip 8295 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/
PA Crawford Colatruglio David 8765 A 11/29/2012 11/30/2013 PA Delaware Strickland Patty 9028 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Fayette Ice Richard 4331 A 10/12/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Frazee Jennifer 3289 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 7/6/2012 6/30/2013 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 </td
PA Delaware Strickland Patty 9028 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Fayette Ice Richard 4331 A 10/12/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Frazee Jennifer 3289 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 7/6/2012 6/30/2013 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013
PA Fayette Ice Richard 4331 A 10/12/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Frazee Jennifer 3289 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 7/6/2012 6/30/2013 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013
PA Fayette Burnside Angela 4596 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013 PA Fayette Frazee Jennifer 3289 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 7/6/2012 6/30/2013 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1
PA Fayette Frazee Jennifer 3289 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 7/6/2012 6/30/2013 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012
PA Fayette Butcho Philip 8295 A 7/6/2012 6/30/2013 PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/
PA Franklin Smith Ann 4835 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013 PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Franklin Chase Holly 8798 A 1/16/2013 1/31/2014 PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Greene Faber James 5758 A 6/21/2013 7/31/2014 PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Greene Huffman Jacob 8373 A 6/24/2013 6/30/2014 PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Greene Hodor Jennifer 9269 A 12/15/2012 12/31/2013 PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Greene Lennox Melissa 9297 A 2/7/2013 2/28/2014 PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Jefferson Lovy Linda 1768 A 1/25/2013 1/31/2014 PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Lawrence Nottingham Trudi 4565 A 9/21/2012 9/30/2013 PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
PA Lawrence Regal Randall 8441 A 4/9/2013 5/31/2014
DA Laurence Localegne Christin
PA Lawrence Loccisano Christine 8474 A 1/21/2013 12/31/2013
PA Monongalia Ricco Glenda 8804 A 1/9/2013 2/28/2014
PA Monongalia Winzenreid Kara 5982 A 6/18/2013 6/30/2014
PA Washington Elliott Angela 3599 A 12/30/2012 12/31/2013
PA Washington Bartsch Kathrine 4796 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013
PA West Morelanc Evans John 8831 A 4/16/2013 4/30/2014
PA Westmoreland Miller Joseph 4443 A 1/31/2013 1/31/2014
PA Westmoreland Crocker Brandon 8832 A 4/3/2013 4/30/2014
PA Westmoreland Williams Rachel 8921 A 6/25/2013 7/31/2014
PA Westmoreland Tempo Nicole 8948 A 10/9/2012 9/30/2013
PA Westmoreland Bryant Matthew 9239 A 11/2/2012 11/30/2013
PA Westmoreland Teets Nathan 9278 A 1/7/2013 1/31/2014
PA Westmoreland Vehovic Jenalee 9321 A 4/3/2013 4/30/2014
PA Westmoreland Edwards April 9352 A 5/30/2013 5/31/2014
PA Hoover Jenny 5618 A 6/20/2013 7/31/2014
PA Finnegan Lisa 4067 A 11/14/2012 11/30/2013
PA Gheen Douglas 3633 A 2/19/2013 3/31/2014
PA D'Arpe Alfred 1870 A 2/15/2013 3/31/2014
PA Bush Gary 3333 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013
PA Medlick Holly 5352 A 1/22/2013 1/31/2014
PA Garlitz Kara 5997 A 8/30/2012 8/31/2013
PA Bush Janice 8580 A 11/18/2012 12/31/2013
PA Dudek Kevin 8735 A 1/3/2013 12/31/2013
PA Scicchitano Derek 8848 A 1/8/2013 1/31/2014
PA Torres Lucas 9025 A 12/24/2012 12/31/2013
PA Diaz Decidero Neptali 9241 A 11/5/2012 11/30/2013
PA Salonica Susan 3645 A 11/8/2012 11/30/2013
PA Bowser Tausha 9265 A 12/10/2012 12/31/2013
PA Robinette Wesley 9274 A 12/21/2012 12/31/2013
PA Skrinyer Jeffrey 9346 A 5/20/2013 5/31/2014
PA Weiss Andy 8622 A 5/31/2013 5/31/2014

South Carolina

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
SC	Steuben	Pike	Jennifer	8644	Α	6/30/2012	6/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 11 of 56

			Tennesse	e			
Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
TN	Greene	Boles	Anthony	9336	Α	4/25/2013	4/30/2014
TN	Greene	Boles	Luke	9337	Α	4/25/2013	4/30/2014
TN	Washington	Buckner II	Jerry	9191	Α	9/7/2012	9/30/2013
TN	Washington	Taylor	Eric	9194	Α	9/11/2012	9/30/2013
TN	Washington	Beining	Blaine	9184	Α	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
TN	Washington	•	Katina	9289	Α	1/26/2013	1/31/2014
TN	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Bennett	Melanie	9041	A	12/25/2012	12/31/2013
TN		Carpenter	Michele	9251	A	11/10/2012	11/30/2013
TN		Gehret	David	9308	A	3/1/2013	3/31/2014
IIN		Geriret	David	9300	^	3/1/2013	3/31/2014
Employer	Employer		Texas	License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
TX	Austin	Aguirre Jr.	Arnulfo	5183	Α	6/23/2013	7/31/2014
TX	Cumberland	•	Michael	3484	Α	8/16/2012	8/31/2013
TX	Travis	Henthorn	William	2627	A	2/25/2013	2/28/2014
TX	Travis	Breon	Nathan	5370	A	5/10/2013	5/31/2014
TX	Travis	Severson	Robert	5800	A	8/18/2012	9/30/2013
TX	Travis	Martinez	Samuel	8285	A	9/20/2012	9/30/2013
TX					A		
	Travis	Swindle	Ronny	9078		4/8/2013	3/31/2014
TX	Williamson	Franco	Robert	5885	A	11/23/2012	12/31/2013
TX		Yurick	James	2394	A	8/4/2012	9/30/2013
TX		Manese	Joseph	8271	Α	8/15/2012	9/30/2013
			London Eng				
Employer	Employer			License	.	Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
UK	Kent	Varghese	Babu	5085	Α	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
			Utah				
Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
UT	Salt Lake	Longnecker	Robert	8481	Α	8/29/2012	8/31/2013
Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
VA	Alleghany	Bazzrea	Jamie	5216	Α	8/13/2012	9/30/2013
VA	Augusta	Edwards	Steven	9357	Α	6/10/2013	6/30/2014
VA	Bland	Fletcher	Erica	4982	Α	5/13/2013	6/30/2014
VA	Culpeper	Wood	Patricia	9330	Α	4/11/2013	4/30/2014
VA	Fairfax	Irvine	Claudia	9354	Α	5/31/2013	5/31/2014
VA	Franklin	Glass	Mandy	8737	Α	10/16/2012	10/31/2013
VA	Franklin	French	Sharyl	8674	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
VA	Frederick	Blue	Sean	8510	Α	9/7/2012	9/30/2013
VA	Frederick	Carper	Diane	9156	Α	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
VA	Frederick	Schwetz	Kathleen	9157	Α	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
VA	Frederick	Hampton	Jenny	9332	Α	4/22/2013	4/30/2014
VA	Frederick	Horner	Mark	9344	Α	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
VA	Frederick	VanMeter	Brooke	9347	Α	5/21/2013	5/31/2014
VA	Fredrick	Graves	Krista	2478	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
VA	Giles	Adkins	Stacey	5404	A	6/3/2013	6/30/2014
VA	Loudoun	Prutzman	Angela	5178	A	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
VA	Montgomery		Trista	8491	A	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
VA	Montgomery	-	Rebecca	8865	A	4/16/2013	5/31/2014
VA	Pulaski	Sly	Myra	9207	A	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
VA	Richmond	Lewis	David	9189	A	9/5/2012	9/30/2013
			Davia	3103	$\overline{}$	0/0/2012	J/JU/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 12 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
VA	Roanoke	Akers	Amanda	4813	Α	6/4/2012	6/30/2013
VA	Roanoke	Waller	Justin	9339	Α	5/6/2013	5/31/2014
VA	Tazewell	Davis	Debra	1290	Α	1/20/2013	1/31/2014
VA	Tazewell	Leung	Yu Ho	5804	Α	2/28/2013	2/28/2014
VA	Warren	Treece	Deborah	9170	Α	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
VA	Warren	Doherty	Jean	9220	Α	10/18/2012	10/31/2013
VA	Warren	Fishel	Margaret	9243	Α	11/6/2012	11/30/2013
VA	Washington	Allemong	Aaron	5816	Α	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
VA		Ramsey	Rosemarie	524	Α	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
VA		Brown	David	5765	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
VA		McDowell	Kimberlee	8281	Α	4/2/2013	3/31/2014
VA		Belleza	Danilo	8531	Α	9/15/2012	10/31/2013
VA		Avery	James	9358	Α	6/10/2013	6/30/2014
VA		Hylton	Joseph	3504	NM	11/18/2012	11/30/2013

Washington

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WA	Monongalia	McCardle	Ralph	2984	Α	7/21/2012	7/31/2013
WA		Clark	Diane	8896	Α	6/10/2013	6/30/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 13 of 56

West Virginia

Employer	Employer		west virgii	License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Barbour	Amsler	Jennifer	2899	A	2/21/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Barbour	Britton	Florinda	45	A	4/16/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Barbour	Cleavenger	Randall	76	A	2/2/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Barbour	Cleavenger	Richard	77	Α	7/7/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Barbour	Colebank	Dwight	2749	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Barbour	Hardway	Kara	1428	Α	10/29/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Barbour	Hicks	Ashley	8364	Α	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Barbour	Jenkins	Jennifer	5484	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Barbour	Mellquist	David	3981	Α	7/10/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Barbour	Mitchell	Sonja	5037	Α	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Barbour	Stottlemyer	Rose	1661	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Barbour	Thomas	Malissa	1704	Α	5/6/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Barbour	Whetzel	Christian	5284	Α	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Abshire	Cindy	1967	Α	4/30/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Agoney	David	1894	Α	11/13/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Agoney	Lisa	4771	Α	9/18/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Agoney	Sean	4984	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Agoney	Megan	5442	Α	9/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Albright	Kelli	5163	Α	6/13/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Ashbaugh	Elaine	1319	Α	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Baith	Brandi	2946	Α	12/4/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Balenger	Raymond	533	Α	3/7/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Balenger	Adam	9217	Α	10/14/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Barton	Kristin	5561	Α	5/22/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Burkett	Ashley	5391	Α	6/30/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Chang	Chao-Hua	5844	Α	9/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Cunningham	Karla	9008	Α	10/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Danzberger	Andrew	8979	Α	9/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	DeMary	Michael	8519	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Ehrlich	Jennifer	5005	Α	10/14/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Eissens	Mark	5863	Α	10/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Fincham	Jennifer	4202	Α	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Fisher	Nannette	4692	Α	4/10/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Fluharty	Stephanie	4816	Α	10/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Gladhill	Selenna	5877	Α	10/11/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Guessford	April	4159	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Gunning	Paula	8983	Α	10/29/2012	10/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 14 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Berkeley	Hedden	Sheila	5538	Α	2/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Hennesy	Jessica	4396	Α	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Hess	Justin	9377	Α	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Joiner	Andrew	8782	Α	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Kinder	Michelle	4824	MR	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Knibb	Glynis	4974	Α	9/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Knight	Amy	5768	Α	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Leighty	Rhonda	4325	Α	7/11/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Marino	Patricia	9036	Α	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Martz	Beth	9276	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	McClain	Shelley	2151	Α	9/7/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	McGhee	Hayley	5458	A	9/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	McGonigal	Megan	7155	T	N/A	11/18/2013
WV	Berkeley	Miller	Russell	5479	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Montgomery	Christina	5468	A	10/30/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Morris	Jessica	8649	A	6/10/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Perez-Taggart	Raquel	8454	A	5/14/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Persad	Selwyn	286	A	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Poffenberger	Sherry	3673	A	2/28/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Berkeley	Presgraves	Sara	9214	A	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Rice	Jennifer	9081	A	3/5/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Robichaud	Kelly	4037	A	10/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Robinson	Andrew	9002	A	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Roush	Stephanie	5189	A	7/23/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Shew	Robbie	5492	A A	11/7/2012	12/31/2013 6/30/2014
WV WV	Berkeley Berkeley	Shew Shriver	Lauren Katherine	9133 8679	A	5/23/2013 6/18/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Sipes	Ruth	9331	A	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Sisler	Briana	9009	A	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Snyder	Janice	1208	A	5/3/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Socks	Bonita	4289	A	5/17/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Berkeley	Stoner	Amanda	4674	A	2/28/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Berkeley	Stottlemyer	Laura	5226	A	10/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Vanorsdale	Mary	2882	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Berkeley	Walsh	Amber	8462	A	6/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	Waugh	Erica	4506	A	6/25/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Werner	Amy	5743	Α	10/9/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Berkeley	White II	Robert	4274	Α	3/27/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Wolfe	Craig	3965	Α	4/29/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Berkeley	Wolford	Linzie	7161	Α	5/21/2013	11/21/2013
WV	Berkeley	Wonsetler	Brenda	3235	Α	2/23/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Berkeley	Wyckoff	Dennis	417	Α	7/4/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Boone	Ballard	Lora	4097	Α	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Boone	Burns	Christopher	8299	Α	9/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Boone	Chafin	Angela	4275	Α	2/16/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Boone	Davis	Doris	2192	Α	7/25/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Boone	Duncan	Nancy	106	Α	7/2/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Boone	Kimble	Angel	8754	Α	11/22/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Boone	Lipford-Harless	Barbara	212	Α	6/18/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Boone	Mullins	Toni	3701	MR	9/29/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Boone	Nelson	Kellie	8899	Α	6/19/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Boone	Pratt	Lisa	297	Α	10/29/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Boone	Price	Carolyn	438	Α	11/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Boone	Walker	James	4370	Α	10/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Boone	Williamson	Lesley	5474	A	11/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Boone	Zornes	Gregory	3245	MR	11/23/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Braxton	Balcourt	Steve	2709	Α	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Braxton	Bruffey	Catherine	1387	A	11/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Braxton	Fisher	Roberta	1578	Α	4/28/2013	4/30/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 15 of 56

Employer	Employer	Last Name	First Name	License	04-4	Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Braxton	Fitzwater	Julia	3197	A	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Braxton	Given	Hannah	5576	A	5/29/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Braxton	Gump	Robin	1546	A	5/10/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Braxton	Hunter	Shawn	3007	A	7/16/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Braxton	Loughridge	Stephanie	3978	A	6/14/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Braxton	Ramsburg	Julie	4608	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Braxton	Ratliff	Cheryl	1140	A	10/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Braxton	Rhodes	Christy	4592	A	11/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Brooke	Bable	Janice	573	A	8/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Brooke	Baltich	Lori	1411	A	2/21/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Brooke	Burskey	Donna	5690	A	7/4/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Brooke	DiMarzio	Heather	4302	A	6/23/2013	6/30/2014
WV WV	Brooke Brooke	Edge Ferrell	David Darlene	3508 1753	A A	1/12/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Brooke	Greathouse	Sherri	3491	A	2/21/2013 7/25/2012	3/31/2014 7/31/2013
					A	8/5/2012	
WV	Brooke	Hamilton Hart	Marlene	632			8/31/2013
WV	Brooke		Sandra	1756	A A	3/8/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Brooke	Hazelip	Larissa	5692 1786	A	6/27/2013	7/31/2014 8/31/2013
WV	Brooke	Jones	Teresa			8/20/2012	
WV	Brooke	Kirkpatrick	Shirley	4655	A	1/7/2013	1/31/2014
WV WV	Brooke Brooke	Kosut Kunzler	Bridget Nicole	5301 5720	A A	12/14/2012 6/19/2012	12/31/2013 7/31/2013
WV	Brooke Brooke	Lauck	Adrienne	5285	A A	11/4/2012	11/30/2013 8/31/2013
WV		Lombardi	Richard	3679	A	8/9/2012	
WV	Brooke	Malesick	Stacy	8432 8920	A	4/22/2013	4/30/2014 7/31/2013
WV WV	Brooke Brooke	McDaniel Patsch	Dennis Patricia	4002	A	7/25/2012 8/31/2012	
WV	Brooke	Paul	Kristin	5017	A	9/10/2012	9/30/2013 10/31/2013
WV	Brooke	Rice		5017 5117	A	1/15/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Brooke	Riggs	April Billi	2752	A	11/13/2013	11/30/2013
WV	Brooke	Roman	Emily	8022	В	10/3/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Brooke	Sacco	Rose Ann	2695	A	7/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Brooke	Sefsick	Douglas	9317	A	3/22/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Brooke	Shimmel	Helen Jill	3209	A	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Brooke	Szczerbinski	Rebecca	1338	A	7/25/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Adams	Jessica	9206	A	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Adkins	Teena	888	A	12/11/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Adkins	Cheryl	1263	A	10/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Adkins	Jeffrey	2630	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Adkins	Kara	8365	A	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Akers	Annette	4143	Α	7/12/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Allen	Michael	849	Α	3/1/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Allen	Shelia	2246	Α	11/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Alley	Mariko	9019	Α	11/6/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Angus	Katharina	5469	Α	11/6/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Ansell	Amy	5341	Α	2/21/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Ash	Rodney	5958	Α	5/28/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Ashton	Sandra	9199	Α	9/19/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Ball	Gary	5104	Α	1/14/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Ball	Ashley	5593	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Barker III	Earl	8376	Α	11/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Barnette	Katelyn	8954	Α	9/29/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Bay	Kimley	905	Α	1/28/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Beever	Brandy	5914	Α	12/18/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Bellomy	Susan	28	Α	1/31/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Bellomy	Angela	1812	Α	1/27/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Black	Ethan	9057	Α	2/27/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Blatt	Holly	4602	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Bledsoe	Genene	2251	Α	10/1/2012	9/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 16 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Cabell	Bloss	Jennifer	4100	A	8/22/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Bocook	Denise	5385	A	6/18/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Bond	Alyssa	5478	A	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Boshell	Michael	2892	A	10/21/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Braddock	Carla	4562	A	12/22/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Brown Jr.	Richard	8460	A	7/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Brumfield	Rebecca	8598	A	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Brunty	Sonya	5732	A	6/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Brunty	Courtney	9031	A	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Bryan	Barbara	561	A	7/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Buckley	Garland	52	A	6/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Byrd	Lindsey	9125	A	5/8/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Caines	Heather	5585	A	4/19/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Caldwell	Adina	1702	A	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Canterbury	Stacee	8926	A	7/2/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Cash	Jennifer	5487	A	4/13/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Castillo	Davida	2851	A	8/14/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Chandler	Melissa	8888	A	6/20/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Chapman	April	3642	Α	4/9/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Chapman	Brenda	1039	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Chapman	Lee Ann	361	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Clark	Mica	4611	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Clark	Courtney	8953	Α	8/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Cobb	Cynthia	5028	Α	11/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Coffman	Carolyn	2583	Α	8/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Collins	Erin	8399	Α	1/26/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Collins	Rebecca	8812	Α	1/10/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Combs	Mindy	4741	Α	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Compton	Rebecca	4047	Α	9/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Conley	Cortney	9298	Α	2/8/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Conzett	Cheryl	1383	Α	11/30/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Copley	Courtney	4844	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Cordle, Jr.	Ronald	4110	Α	2/16/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Cornwell	Diana	3288	Α	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Cox	Kelly	8508	Α	8/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Craig	Vanessa	5252	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Creech	Earl	4504	Α	8/14/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Crozier	Beth	8283	Α	9/7/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Dailey	Melanie	4418	Α	12/9/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Damron	Greg	5363	Α	4/10/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Davis	Joyce	1158	Α	11/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Davis	Stacy	3695	Α	8/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Dawson	Mary	4487	Α	5/31/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Day	James	5891	Α	11/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Dearth	Amber	5360	Α	3/8/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Deaton	Elizabeth	2634	A	7/26/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Dempsey	Juanita	5675	A	6/16/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Dennison	Mary	94	A	2/11/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Dial	David	869	A	1/7/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Dick	Mary	1592	A	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Dillon Dodrill	Terry	5762	A	6/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell		Meghan Sandra	3752 1655	A	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Donahoe Dotson	Sandra Sue	824	A A	5/23/2013	5/31/2014 7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Dotson		5731	A	6/29/2013 6/11/2012	7/31/2014 7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Dudley Edmonds	Mary Christopher	8949	A	6/11/2012 8/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Elkins	Stephanie	1901	A	10/23/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Estel	Ashley	8773	A	11/4/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Facemyer	Mindy	4851	A	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
V V	Janeii	i accinyer	wiii iu y	-1 00 l	$\overline{}$	12/11/2012	12/01/2010

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 17 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Cabell	Farrell	Michelle	4525	Α	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Ferguson	Christopher	4056	Α	12/24/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Ferguson	Clarence	8897	Α	6/12/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Ferris	April	4513	Α	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Fields	Amy	2707	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Finney	Ashley	9205	AC	9/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Fisher	Rita	4410	Α	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Floyd	Erin	4712	Α	4/22/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Foster	Karen	3212	Α	10/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Fox	Heather	5201	Α	3/13/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Frye	Jennifer	9254	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Galvez	Jean	2901	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Garretson	Nicole	9094	Α	4/8/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Gibson	Lori -	5642	A	6/23/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Gillispie	Tonja	2515	A	7/5/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Gillum	Brenda	5795	A	8/25/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Gladys	Susan	1965	A	2/19/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Goff	Tara	4776	A	9/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Golden	Phillip	3719	A	10/3/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Golden	Amanda	8665	A	6/24/2013 12/29/2012	7/31/2014
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Goodpaster Green	Emily Wendy	5326 5364	A A	4/15/2013	1/31/2014 4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Griffith	Erica	5134	A	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Hairston	Stephanie	8685	A	7/31/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Hale	Jacquelyn	5255	A	11/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Hall	Markessa	4553	A	8/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Halstead	Kristina	3759	A	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Halstead	Cynthia	9231	A	10/27/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Hancock	Katherine	4306	A	6/19/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Hanna	Nancy	9367	A	6/24/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Hannah	Kayla	5186	A	6/29/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Harless	Shellie	5499	Α	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Harris	Kellie	5270	Α	11/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Hart	Michele	8013	В	4/19/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Hatfield	Megan	8967	Α	9/11/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Haun	Pamela	161	Α	6/19/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Hayes	Angela	1341	Α	7/16/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Henry	Jeremy	3745	Α	11/6/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Hensley	Anthony	4377	Α	10/23/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Herndon	Patricia	1260	Α	9/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Herrington	Tiffany	9196	Α	9/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Hiler Turner	Beth	4257	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Hill	Lindsay	8689	Α	7/18/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Holcomb	Brianne	4947	Α	8/19/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Holley	Kelly	3768	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Hulett	Jennifer	3474	A	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Jacobs	Stephanie	5405	A	6/12/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Jobe	Jeffrey	2442	A	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Johnson	Tara	5081	A	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Jones	Kendra	4276	A	2/26/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Kearns	Micheal	8463	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Keeney Keesee	Benjamin Jody	5110 8360	Α Δ	8/9/2012 12/3/2012	8/31/2013 12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Keesee Kennedy	Stephanie	5842	A	12/3/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Kennedy Kern	Barbara	4330	A A	8/23/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Kirby	Fred	4330 725	A	1/9/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Kirwan	Sherry	3065	A	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Kiser	Shane	8477	A	8/28/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Kisor	Dawn	3210	A	10/10/2012	11/30/2013
* * V	Cabon		24	0_10	, ,	10/10/2012	11,00/2010

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 18 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Cabell	Knipp	Lisa	2529	A	4/12/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	LeMaster	Deborah	5097	A	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Lester	Joshua	9083	A	2/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Livingston	Carmen	3233	A	11/11/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Lounsbury	Susan	8266	A	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Lucas	Melissa	5525	Α	1/4/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Madden	Dwana	1396	Α	7/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Maness	Melissa	8791	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Marcum	Harvey	4726	Α	6/8/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Marion	Drema	499	Α	8/8/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Martin	Andrea	4814	Α	10/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Martin	Tim	5170	Α	3/31/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Mathis	Tranae	5512	Α	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Mathis	Jeremy	8763	Α	10/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Maynard	Farrah	8706	Α	8/29/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Maynor	Cassie	3424	Α	12/9/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	McElfish	Judith	3352	Α	1/16/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	McGuffin	Christina	4871	Α	1/25/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Mead	Christy	4520	Α	7/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Menniti	Cheryl	1117	Α	8/18/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Merlino	Lisa	5324	Α	1/1/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Michael	Glenna	2143	Α	4/25/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Miller	Jeanne	4707	Α	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Miller	Dawneda	1516	Α	3/19/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Miller	Lori	2619	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Miller	Kelly	5821	A	8/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Moore	Deborah	1129	A	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Moore	Pamela	583	A	9/2/2012	9/30/2013
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Morgan Morris	Timothy Robin	8810 1340	A A	1/13/2013 4/28/2013	2/28/2014 4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Morrison	Rose	838	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Morrison	Valerie	4422	A	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Moss	Michael	8369	A	11/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Mount	Doralyn	8842	A	3/1/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Mullins	Lorilee	2532	A	10/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Muto	Lisa	3395	Α	11/4/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Napier	John	1833	Α	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Neal	April	5931	Α	1/9/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Nelson	Jason	5090	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Nester	Serafina	229	Α	6/21/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Nicely	Shauna	5500	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Nichols	Curtis	424	Α	6/21/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Nida	Laura	5137	Α	4/23/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Nixon	Taylar	8504	Α	6/3/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Odell	Erin	4797	Α	10/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Ohse	Megan	8914	Α	6/29/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Orwig	Amy	5125	A	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Pardue	Amy	1826	A	5/17/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Paul	Cathy	1364	A	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Paul Pauley	Rebecca	8874 2846	A A	4/11/2013 7/14/2012	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Pauley	Jacqueline Michael	5622	A	6/25/2012	7/31/2013 7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Pepper	Natalie	8582	A	12/30/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Perdue	Kristy	3247	A	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Perdue	Michael	2437	A	7/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Petry	Jacob	5944	A	2/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Petty	Rita	655	A	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Phillips	Kimberly	4231	A	1/12/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Phillips	Megan	5020	Α	10/21/2012	11/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 19 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Cabell	Phillips	Adam	5039	Α	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Plymale	Jessica	5053	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Powell Santy	Chanda	5620	Α	7/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Preece	Christopher	5655	Α	7/17/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Prince	Wynema	8708	A	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Pulcrano	Richard	1266	Α	2/8/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Ramey	Christina	4646	A	12/24/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Ransbottom	Brent	8668	A	7/2/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Rees	Crystal	9060	A	2/11/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Renner	Melissa	3773	A	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Rodebaugh	Heather	4072	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Ross Ross	Kimberly Melanie	3630 323	A A	1/14/2013 7/7/2013	1/31/2014 7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Ross	Joshua	323 9102	A	4/5/2013	5/31/2014 5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Rowe	Angela	8566	A	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Rowsey	Carrie	9054	A	12/31/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Roy	Bridget	3677	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Ruggles	Lanena	8297	A	10/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Runyon	Jamie	8565	A	12/5/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Sansom	Morena	1703	A	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Sansom	Susan	3251	A	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Sargent	Duana	3103	A	1/9/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Saunders	Colleen	1258	A	9/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Schneider	Karen	456	Α	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Sexton	Geneva	4743	Α	6/17/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Sexton	Terri	2391	Α	11/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Shepherd	Ashley	8885	Α	6/4/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Shoemaker	Michael	2584	Α	8/23/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Shoemaker	Tina	5682	AC	7/4/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Short	Chelsey	9359	Α	6/13/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Shuler	Eric	5369	Α	3/12/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Shultz	Liane	5287	Α	10/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Simpson	Stephen	4117	MR	3/11/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Slate	Richard	5790	A	9/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Smith	Crystal	4677	A	2/13/2013	3/31/2014
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Smith Smith	Victoria Latisha	1205 3776	A A	2/12/2013 12/19/2012	3/31/2014 12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Smoot	Amanda	5899	A	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Snyder	John	4431	A	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Spears	Marilyn	347	A	7/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Spence	Jo Ellen	2141	A	9/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Spurlock	Tammi	1145	A	10/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Steen	Tracy	3911	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Stephens	Jenny	5250	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Stevens	Jill	5632	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Stewart	Denise	4053	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Stiltner	Natasha	5922	Α	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Stone	Sara	5890	Α	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Stoner	Debra	359	Α	6/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Stover	Lisa	5684	Α	6/13/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Stuart	Rebecca	681	Α	2/12/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Sutherland	Robin	5408	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Sutphin	Tammie	5482	A	11/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Swann	Rebecca	4756	A	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Taylor	Tammy	2443	A	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Cabell Cabell	Taylor Thomas	Samantha Matthew	5330 8389	A A	1/16/2013 11/29/2012	1/31/2014 12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Thompson	Cheryl	3236	A	1/29/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Thornton	Cody	8568	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2014
V V	Jaben	monnon	Joury	3300	/ \	12/17/2012	12/01/2010

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 20 of 56

F						0-1-1	Linner
Employe State	r Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Cabell	Thornton	Rebecca	8570	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Tucker	Kelly	8480	Α	7/18/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Tygrett	Gwendolyn	2209	Α	7/13/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Viglianco	Gabrielle	8677	Α	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Walker	Robert	5343	A	1/17/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Cabell	Wallis	Christopher	4439	Α	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Wallis	Lauren	8388	Α	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Ward	Veronica	400	Α	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Ward	Laura	4437	Α	1/7/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Ward	Lucinda	5012	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Watkins	Telah	8324	Α	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Watts	Danielle	3451	Α	4/4/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Cabell	Weber	Stacy	8405	Α	1/13/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Wellman	Jason	4484	A	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Wendell	Alicia	5919	Α	1/9/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Wentz	Robert	1038	Α	10/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Westfall	Cherie	5803	Α	8/3/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Cabell	White	Amber	5175	Α	7/4/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Cabell	White	Leigh Ann	8288	Α	10/12/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Wiley	Stephen	1816	Α	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Williams	Tabitha	9074	Α	3/28/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Williamson	Scott	4102	Α	1/9/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Williamson	Austin	9117	Α	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Wilson	John	9272	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Wolfe	Felicia	9026	Α	12/25/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Wood	Pamela	372	Α	8/14/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Cabell	Woollard	Nicole	8858	A	5/24/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Cabell	Yeager	Jamie	3899	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Cabell	Zeigler	Jennifer	9376	Α	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Calhoun	Austin	Diana	4977	Α	5/15/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Calhoun	Balisciano	Cheryl	4924	Α	7/5/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Calhoun	Dodd	Michael	3156	Α	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Calhoun	Riddel	Jessica	5807	Α	8/8/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Calhoun	Rowe	Jodi	4583	Α	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Calhoun	Sawyer	Stephen	4685	Α	2/14/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Calhoun	Slavens	Sandra	3131	Α	2/11/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Calhoun	Smith	Phyllis	1462	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Calhoun	Stevens	Andrea	8947	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Calhoun	Walker	Brian	5808	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Clay	White	Becky	8935	Α	7/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Adkins	Harold	8901	Α	6/19/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Fayette	Allison	Betty	2006	Α	6/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Fayette	Bailes	Tamara	5002	Α	10/4/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Brown	Gretchen	8016	В	8/23/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Fayette	Copley	Jeffrey	5529	Α	5/6/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Fayette	Craddock	Lisa	3076	Α	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Davis	Belina	3426	Α	12/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Duff	Lisa	5467	Α	10/18/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Harrah	Wendy	3049	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Fayette	Miller	Angela	3398	Α	11/21/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Fayette	Miller	Sarah	4023	Α	8/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Fayette	Miller	Erin	5006	Α	9/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Olson	Andrew	9105	Α	5/2/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Fayette	Pauley	Robert	2080	Α	7/16/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Pauley	Gina	1460	Α	10/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Richmond	Misty	8458	Α	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Rogers	Erica	5681	Α	7/17/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Simmons	April	5709	Α	7/8/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Fayette	Sizemore	Kristen	5086	Α	12/3/2012	12/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 21 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Fayette	Smith	Garrel	3638	Α	2/27/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Fayette	Stout	James	2714	Α	8/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Fayette	Stump	Franklin	5378	NM	5/30/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Fayette	Sullivan	Angela	2569	Α	2/20/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Fayette	Sumpter	Aleida	8009	В	4/25/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Fayette	Taylor	Angela	3706	Α	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Fayette	Winkler	Jeremiah	8323	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Fayette	Wood	Mark	9257	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Grant	Adkins	Meredith	3697	Α	9/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Grant	Berg	Marty	3343	A	8/9/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Grant	Crites	Tina	8499	A	8/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Grant	Donaldson	Sandra	3525	A	4/25/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Grant	Evans	Julie	8655	A	6/5/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Grant	Eye	Jennifer Tabitha	4953	A A	8/22/2012	8/31/2013
WV WV	Grant Grant	Funk Hahn	Tabitha Melissa	5580 4595	A	6/30/2013 12/3/2012	6/30/2014 11/30/2013
WV	Grant	Keller	Stacie	4595 8537	A	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Grant	Petrilla	Thomas	9325	A	4/4/2013	4/30/2013
WV	Grant	Rohrbaugh	Paula	5319	A	12/11/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Grant	Shreve	Cindy	2729	A	8/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Grant	Simmons	Brittany	8253	A	7/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Grant	Snyder	Teresa	3485	A	1/17/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Grant	Staggs	Lorena	4988	A	10/23/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Grant	Twyman	Katelyn	7166	T	N/A	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Anderson	Sandra	877	A	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Baker	Allison	4204	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Baker III	Glen	9051	Α	1/20/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Bartenslager	Kelly	2870	Α	10/30/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Beavers	Kevin	3175	Α	8/10/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Boggs	Terra	8465	Α	7/24/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Booth	Melinda	3636	Α	2/7/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Bostic	William	5129	Α	3/29/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Bowers	Jessica	9219	Α	10/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Brown	Hope	4201	Α	11/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Bullock	Jennifer	5773	Α	7/28/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Burdette	Amy	8660	Α	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Carson	James	4212	Α	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier		Carol	587	A	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Cunningham	Jacqueline	3591	A	11/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Dillon	Christopher	5503	A	11/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Dodd	Susan	1212	A	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV WV	Greenbrier Greenbrier	Dodson Duncan	Crystal	5908 8548	A A	12/31/2012 11/21/2012	12/31/2013 11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Ford	Ashley Fred	8662	A	7/28/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Graham	Kimberly	2597	A	8/2/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Gyurek	Tania	9202	A	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Harper	Karin	1918	A	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Harvey	Elizabeth	873	A	6/4/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Henriquez	Susan	858	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Hey	Michael	9115	A	5/22/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Highlander	Jill	3506	A	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Hill	Lisa	3430	A	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Howard	Christopher	5881	Α	11/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Huffman	Tara	8813	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Hughes	Kathryn	1928	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Humphries	Willa	1219	Α	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Lemon	Rebecca	1553	Α	7/19/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Logan	Karen	2788	Α	12/22/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Mabry	Gary	3928	Α	12/12/2012	12/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 22 of 56

	Fuen leven			Liannaa		Oniminal	Linaman
Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Greenbrier	Mabry	Ronda	3346	A	8/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	McGraw	Stephanie	2654	A	1/24/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Merriman	Matthew	5380	A	6/20/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Miller	Kimberley	3987	A	6/18/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Nickell	Rebecca	231	A	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	O'Dell	Shannon	4554	Α	8/8/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Painter	Tonya	3088	Α	1/31/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Pensule	Betty	3600	A	10/14/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Reed	Erin	8651	Α	6/24/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Ripley	Jeffrey	447	A	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Rohlf	Justin	5225	Α	9/13/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Romine	David	5381	Α	5/1/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Greenbrier	Sparks	Joseph	3380	Α	10/11/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Swann	William	3179	Α	9/19/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Teubert	Joan	1538	Α	7/29/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Weikle	David	2895	Α	10/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Whitt	Ashleigh	5876	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Willis	Victoria	4788	Α	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Greenbrier	Windon	Corey	8895	Α	5/28/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Hampshire	Bailey	Bethany	7168	Т	N/A	12/11/2013
WV	Hampshire	Barnes	Jeana	9146	Α	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Hampshire	Holmes	Colleen	3631	Α	1/14/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Hampshire	Lambert	Shelly	9180	Α	8/29/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Hampshire	McIntyre	Tasha	8596	Α	1/18/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Hampshire	Mock-Cox	Donna	3321	Α	1/10/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Hampshire	Taylor	Alicia	8945	Α	8/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Hampshrie	Yaider	Stephanie	5993	Α	7/21/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Hancock	Adams	Patricia	4324	Α	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Hancock	Antolak	Tammy	1230	Α	3/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Ashmead	Barbara	1555	Α	10/11/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Hancock	Barton	Tracy	9343	Α	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Boreman	Mark	5579	Α	6/26/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Hancock	Briggs	Lori	4469	Α	3/19/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Buchanan	Brittany	8670	Α	6/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Hancock	Deters	Christina	2854	Α	2/15/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Hancock	English	Loni	8552	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Hancock	Fedorke	Jacqueline	115	Α	3/13/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Hancock	Freshwater	Mary	8862	Α	5/30/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Hinerman	Michelle	2676	Α	5/3/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Hancock	Kozusnik	Mark	8809	Α	1/29/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Hancock	Kritikos	Barbara	3976	Α	4/22/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Lohr	Melanie	9084	Α	3/10/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Matanzo	Marisa	8712	Α	9/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Hancock	McCasland	Nancy	3758	Α	12/9/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Hancock	Mitchell	Michele	1910	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Hancock	Porter	Margaret	8875	Α	5/20/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Reed	Melanie	8704	Α	8/3/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Hancock	Saksa	Justin	5925	Α	12/12/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Schultz	Kristy	4860	A	1/11/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Hancock	Teller	Kristy	9188	A	9/5/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Hancock	Willey	Bonnie	3813	A	6/20/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Hancock	Williamson	Barbara	8028	В	5/9/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Hardy	Judy	Andra	8894	A	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Hardy	Mabin	Zabrina	3955	A	12/30/2012	12/31/2013
WV WV	Hardy	Riffle	Penny Vickie	1138	A	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Hardy Hardy	Snyder Strawderman	Vickie Brenda	1214 8873	A A	7/30/2012 5/27/2013	8/31/2013 5/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Akers	Shanna	8745	A	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Alonso	Alexandria	7160	T	N/A	11/20/2013
VV V	1 101113011	7 (101130	Alexaliulia	, 100	ı	1 N/ /_	11/20/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 23 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Harrison	Anderson	Allison	3219	A	10/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Arnett	Gary	3763	A	12/5/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Ashcraft	Amber	5057	A	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Auvil	Lois	8359	A	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Bailey	Leslie	20	A	7/2/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Barberio	Sara	4798	A	10/7/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Barnard	Bernice	643	A	1/19/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Harrison	Barnes	Elizabeth	8347	A	11/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Barr	Thomas	5715	A	6/27/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Barton	Kelcie	8998	A	9/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Belcastro	Adrienne	5490	A	11/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Binegar	Kayla	8353	A	12/30/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Bittinger	Aimee	3883	A	9/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Boyce	Tara	8314	A	9/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Bray	Jane	3259	A	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Brownfield	Shawna	8752	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Butler	Kayla	8738	A	11/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Cale	Valerie	990	A	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Canfield	Kimberly	1435	A	9/15/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Carbacio	Kimberly	774	A	3/19/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Chipps	Judith	1513	A	1/31/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Harrison	Clutter	Cynthia	4548	A	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Clutter	Chelsey	8345	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Collins	Kelsey	8991	Α	10/29/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Cottrill	Nicholas	5916	Α	1/26/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Cunningham	Allison	3620	Α	10/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Davisson	Stacey	4088	Α	2/3/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Delaney	Joshua	9167	Α	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Eakin	Jennifer	5094	Α	1/26/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Edmonds	Rachel	9092	Α	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Fernandez	John	1707	Α	10/22/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Flanagan	Brianna	9015	Α	11/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Folio	Lee Ann	1195	Α	2/11/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Harrison	Ford	Julie	5662	Α	6/26/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Forsyth	Jared	4036	Α	9/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Freedman	Yvonne	2613	Α	10/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Freeman	DiAnna	4052	Α	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Freeman	Stacie	2750	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Ganoe	Amber	5894	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Garvin	Marci	4790	Α	9/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Gaskins	John	5598	Α	7/2/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Geary	Natalie	7149	Т	N/A	11/10/2013
WV	Harrison	George	Kimbra	1414	Α	3/27/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Glass	Ashley	8534	A	11/4/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Glover	Sarah	7150	T	N/A	11/10/2013
WV	Harrison	Goldsmith	Angela	4082	Α	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Graeber	Susanne	622	A	7/8/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Gricewich	Shelbi	7151	T	N/A	11/10/2013
WV	Harrison	Grilli	Angela	5866	A	10/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Harbert	Christopher	3017	A	6/26/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Hardman	Stephanie	4795 2472	A	9/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Hartzell	Christine	2473	A	3/6/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Harvey	Anna	1291	A A	1/11/2013	1/31/2014
WV WV	Harrison Harrison	Hass Hill	Brittney Kelly	8741 5871	A	10/5/2012 11/14/2012	11/30/2013 11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Holtz	Kelly Melissa	5871 4415	A	12/8/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Israel	Julia	1050	A	12/0/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	James	Cynthia	1785	A	10/16/2012	10/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Johnson	Tisha	5013	A	10/10/2012	10/31/2013
V V	1 101113011	301110011	Horia	5015	/ \	10,20,2012	10/01/2010

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 24 of 56

				Liaanaa		Outsinal	Linaman
Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Harrison	Johnson	John	1569	MR	8/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Jones	Samantha	8736	A	11/30/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Kester	Jeremy	5297	A	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Kisamore	Nikie	4233	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Klimas	Michelle	5062	A	11/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Knight	Lisa	2423	Α	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Knight	Autumn	4329	Α	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Kovalck	Abby	5260	A	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Kozul	Rebecca	1409	A	3/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Lamp	Ashleigh	4617	A	10/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Larry	Hannah	7154	Т	N/A	11/10/2013
WV	Harrison	Lawrence	Tracey	1533	Α	3/5/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Lewis	Leanna	4247	Α	1/15/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Libert	Cathy	1090	Α	5/10/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Light	Kayla	9123	Α	6/3/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Lindsey	Draga	3747	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Marano	Kelly	1271	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Martin	Debra	1727	Α	4/2/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Maxey	Amy	264	Α	4/17/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Maynard	Samuel	2434	Α	12/27/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Maynard	Meagan	5435	Α	7/19/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Mazza	Tonia	1865	Α	6/19/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Harrison	McAtee	Stephanie	2638	Α	12/8/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	McBee	Amanda	8366	Α	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	McCarty	Jeremy	8354	Α	11/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	McCullough	April	1920	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	McDonough	Kristi	4428	Α	11/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	McKinney	Kathy	3216	Α	11/23/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Menendez	Marra	8352	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Miller	Rebecca	796	Α	9/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Mohammadi	Seyed	9175	Α	8/26/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Monda	Linda	897	Α	2/11/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Morgan	Tammy	3689	Α	8/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Morris	JoAnne	1713	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Morris	Christie	1174	A	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Nestor	John	3429	A	12/1/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Nichols	Lydia	2611	A	10/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Nicholson	Tina	2624	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Nicholson	Katherine	8545	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Harrison	Norris	Richard Wanda	1855 427	A	6/7/2013 7/30/2012	6/30/2014
WV	Harrison Harrison	Nutter		9224	A		8/31/2013 10/31/2013
WV		Owens	Desiree	3045	A A	10/22/2012 11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison Harrison	Parsley Parsons	Amy Jeffrey	1822	A	10/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Parsons	Ann	2940	A	10/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Parsons	Brandi	8975	A	10/12/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Parsons II	Jeffrey	5038	A	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Peck	Erin	3929	A	1/1/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Phillips	Jennifer	5879	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Powell	Brooke	8743	A	10/22/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Price	Amanda	9164	A	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Pritt	Carri	8990	A	10/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Reynolds	Allison	8471	Α	3/1/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Harrison	Richards	Roger	312	Α	7/9/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Riley	Ally	8739	Α	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Robey	Barbara	2904	Α	12/25/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Romano	Jeannine	1730	Α	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Ross	Patricia	2444	Α	11/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Rylands	Catherine	8661	Α	5/15/2013	6/30/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 25 of 56

 mployer	Employer			License		Original	License
 mployer State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Harrison	Sayres	Ashley	5873	A	11/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Scheuvront	Patricia	4650	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Sears	Teresa	2822	A	6/27/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Harrison	Shaffer	James	5910	A	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Shipp	Jama	3435	A	1/12/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Simpson	Richard	4544	Α	9/9/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Simpson	Jennifer	5060	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Sprouse	Kayla	8750	Α	10/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Stallman	Jamie	2779	Α	3/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Starkey	Karen	318	A	9/4/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Starsick	Michelle	5362	A	7/10/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Sterling	Stephen	1829	Α	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Stewart	Traci	5507	Α	1/1/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Stewart	April	8562	Α	12/8/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Swentzel	Dareth	5014	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Sypult	Jessica	5356	Α	3/30/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Talbert	Lynn	7148	Т	N/A	11/10/2013
WV	Harrison	Taylor	Mariah	3383	A	10/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Tenney	Holly	3897	A	10/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Tidd	Bobbi	5988	A	6/18/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Trupo	Rosemary	1187	A	9/4/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Tustin	Kimberly	3314	A	10/29/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Veltri	Tina	1056	Α	1/15/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Veltri	Jessica	9211	A	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Vismans	Michael	7152	Т	N/A	11/10/2013
WV	Harrison	Wagner	Michele	4793	A	9/30/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Wagner	Michael	5854	A	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Ware	Brenda	2769	Α	1/3/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Harrison	West	Rosemary	2422	Α	10/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Harrison	Wilson	Kelly	3815	Α	5/1/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Harrison	Wine	Whitney	9212	Α	10/3/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Wright	Katrina	8263	Α	7/16/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Harrison	Wright	Amber	8434	Α	7/24/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Jackson	Adkins	Bethany	5449	Α	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Jackson	Dailey	Ronald	8321	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Jackson	Exline	Colleen	704	Α	1/14/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Jackson	Fisher	Lori	4563	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Jackson	Hull	Jana	9069	Α	3/25/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Jackson	Lanning	Megan	8381	Α	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jackson	Life	Michele	5345	Α	2/11/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Jackson	Lowry	Michelle	3514	Α	9/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Jackson	McCoy	Cassi	5928	Α	12/30/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Jackson	Pancake	Janet	2183	Α	8/29/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Jackson	Radabaugh	Steven	2763	Α	10/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Jackson	Roush	Roger	5659	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Jackson	Shawver	Katie	9040	Α	11/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jackson	Stephens	Amy	3520	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Jackson	Swain	Trinity	4187	Α	4/30/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Jackson	Young	Erika	3760	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jackson	Young	Melissa	5376	Α	5/21/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Jefferson	Carter	Marda	9200	Α	9/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Jefferson	Cottrell	Thomas	1929	Α	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Cumpston	Debra	1612	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Dieterich	Julie	3414	Α	12/16/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Everett	James	8380	Α	12/23/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Gaither	Amy	8884	Α	6/17/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Jefferson	Grimm	Tammy	3137	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Hackett	Sara	8762	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Jefferson	Horn	Fred	4915	MR	6/24/2013	6/30/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 26 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Jefferson	Kingery	Tonya	4243	Α	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Jefferson	Kline	Cassi	8398	Α	1/22/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Jefferson	Krause-Smith	Marianne	8669	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Jefferson	Littlepage	Johnny	9221	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	McKeon	Joel-Lynn	9055	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Jefferson	Mouton	Mark	5547	Α	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Jefferson	Mueller	Kimberly	8939	Α	7/1/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Rodkey	Wendy	2911	Α	11/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Ruza	David	3407	Α	11/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Sienkiewicz	Myrenda	339	Α	4/10/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Jefferson	Stuart	Ernesto	5783	Α	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Sytsma	Daniel	3111	Α	1/10/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Jefferson	Tesdall	Daniel	8770	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Jefferson	Thomas	Stacey	5098	Α	6/30/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Jefferson	White-Beard	Jennifer	3588	Α	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Jefferson	Wilt	Kelly	4478	Α	4/10/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Acord	Sherry	1711	Α	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Adkins	Carol	3736	Α	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Adkins	Stephanie	8857	Α	5/22/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Alfred	Megan	8870	Α	5/6/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Allen	Deah	3784	Α	1/29/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Allison	Rebecca	10	Α	7/10/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Anastasio	Kathy	369	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Anastasio	Pamela	543	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Anastasio	Ronald	527	Α	8/28/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Armstrong	Deborah	1335	Α	9/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Atkins	Colleen	5602	Α	7/14/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Auxier	Cindy	5667	Α	7/30/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ayers	Brittanie	5831	Α	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bailey	Judy	19	Α	5/9/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Bailey	Christy	5112	Α	2/9/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Ball	Michele	1722	Α	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ballard	Kelly	3442	Α	1/7/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Bannister	Rebecca	3655	Α	5/2/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Barefield	Suanne	8886	Α	6/9/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Barido	Benjamin	5729	AC	6/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Barnett	Diana	489	Α	7/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Barnett	Kristi	1595	Α	10/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Barr	John	1496	Α	6/25/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Bartram	Anthony	5393	Α	6/3/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Becker	Andrea	8840	Α	4/17/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Bennett	Heather	8012	В	9/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Benson	Tammy	5089	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bentley	Leigh	3030	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bircheat	Steven	8530	Α	9/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bird	Anna	542	Α	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Blake	Brea	5077	Α	11/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Blankenship	Brandon	5486	Α	11/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Blaylock	Julie	5951	Α	4/12/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Boothe	Rachel	5320	Α	10/10/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bosserman	Amy	3660	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bostic	Danette	4033	Α	11/21/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bostic	Regina	2873	Α	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bott-Bowyer	Vivien	8005	В	4/18/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Bowen	Jackie	1398	Α	1/3/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Bowles	April	3004	Α	9/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Brady	Larry	2400	Α	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Braley	Susan	5716	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Brogan-Meadows	Kimberly	3275	Α	12/3/2012	12/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 27 of 56

Employer	Employer	Loot Name	First Name	License	Ctatus	Original	License
State WV	County Kanawha	Last Name Brown	First Name	Number 1515	Status	License Date 12/22/2012	Expiration Date 1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Brown	Beverly Terra	4821	A A	10/19/2012	11/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Browning	Jamie	2565	A	7/8/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ŭ	Shawn	4080	A	3/28/2013	
WV	Kanawha	Browning Browning		4080 5965	A	5/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Browning	Stephanie Chad	8604	A	2/20/2013	5/31/2014 2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Brunson	Paula	1049	A	11/30/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bryant	Julie	2960	A	2/18/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Buckley	Gregory	3168	A	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bumgarner	Monica	5836	A	10/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Bumpus	Mitzi	3513	A	7/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Burdette	Jennifer	829	A	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Burgess	Lisa	4277	A	1/27/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Burgess	Mary	4177	A	9/18/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Burgett	Derica	5253	A	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Burke	Alicia	5707	A	7/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Cade	Jessica	8500	A	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Camp	Emily	5198	A	8/23/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Canterbury	Ruth	1366	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Canterbury	Donna	5677	A	7/31/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Casey	Richard	8891	A	5/26/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Castleman	Sandra	572	A	6/18/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Casto	Chad	3841	A	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Casto	Susan	5850	Α	9/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Casto	Justin	9154	Α	8/2/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Casto	Erika	8879	MR	6/6/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Caswell	Lori	4686	Α	3/1/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Clark	Joan	1665	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Clark	John	5629	Α	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Clark	Bruce	5636	Α	6/16/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Clark	Billie	8394	Α	11/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Clay	Crystal	5232	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Clendenin	Deborah	580	Α	7/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Cloxton	Robert	3309	Α	3/11/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Coleman	Jane	582	Α	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Collier	Lisa	5273	Α	10/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Collins	Barbara	1601	Α	11/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Collins	Sara	5780	Α	7/16/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Cook	Nola	1794	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Coote	Kristen	8520	Α	11/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Cope	Lori	5040	Α	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Craig	Steven	8378	Α	11/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Crawford	Kathy	5601	Α	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Crigger	Paul	4730	Α	6/24/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Criss-Engle	Tina	3018	Α	8/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Criswell	Tiffany	5018	Α	10/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Cruickshank	Wade	5646	A	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Cummings	Ashley	8944	A	7/19/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Currence	Rebecca	1778	A	2/13/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Curry	Jeffery	4775	A	9/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV WV	Kanawha Kanawha	Curry	Melissa	4778 9204	A	9/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawna Kanawha	Dalton Dalton	Kayla Holli	8294 8863	A	10/9/2012 5/15/2013	10/31/2013
WV				9053	A A	5/15/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha Kanawha	Daniels	Lindsay Steven	9053 2868	A	1/3/2013 10/24/2012	1/31/2014 10/31/2013
WV	Kanawna Kanawha	Davis Davis	Jamie	2868 4623	A	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Davis	Barry	5665	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Davis	Stacy	3699	A	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Deweese	Tracie	4569	A	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
V V	MANIAWIIA	20110000	114010	-1003	/ \	10/0/2012	10/01/2010

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 28 of 56

Sale	Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
WV Kanawha Diamond Terri 2288 A 6/28/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Diamond Heri 2287 A 11/20/2012 13/30/2013 WV Kanawha Diamond III Burns 4357 A 9/25/2012 23/02/2013 WV Kanawha Dickeson Amy 3912 A 12/28/2014 22/28/2014 WV Kanawha Dingess Alicia 3717 A 2/25/2013 22/28/2014 WV Kanawha Duffield Sally 1789 A 8/13/2012 930/2013 WV Kanawha Durcan Joyce 2032 A 12/17/2012 12/31/2014 WV Kanawha Durtine Terri 5641 A 6/28/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Eliott Mathew 4000 A 12/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Eliott Mathew 4000 A 10/14/2012			Last Name	First Name		Status		
W/V Kanawha Diamond Kelly 5477 A 11/20/2012 13/30/2013 W/V Kanawha Dickerson Amy 3912 A 12/28/2012 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2014 12/28/2013 12/28/2014 12/28/2013 12/28/2014 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2013 12/28/2014 11/39/2012 11/39/2013 13/2014 13/	WV		Diamond	Terri	2268	Α		
WV Kanawha (Manawha Dickerson Amy 3912 A 12/28/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha (Manawha Dickerson Amy 3912 A 12/28/2014 2/28/2014 2/28/2014 WV Kanawha Dingess Alicia 3717 A 2/25/2013 2/28/2014 2/28/2014 WV Kanawha Dingess Dawn 3735 A 11/13/2012 1/30/2013 2/28/2014 WV Kanawha Duncan Joyce 2032 A 12/17/2012 2/30/2013 2/31/2013 WV Kanawha Duncan Joyce 2032 A 12/17/2012 1/31/2014 4/31/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Duncan Joyce 2032 A 12/17/2012 1/31/2014 4/40 A 12/27/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Edmonds Edmonds Paulette 1020 A 2/26/2013 7/31/2014 4/40 A 10/14/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ellict Matthew 4600 A 10/11/2012 1/30/2013 4/40 A 10/14/2012 1/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 1/30/2013 4/40 A 10/14/2012 1/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 1/30/2013	WV		Diamond	Kelly	5477	Α	11/20/2012	11/30/2013
WVV Kanawha (Manawha Dingess) Dickerson (Mingess) Amy 3912 A A 12/28/2013 12/28/2014 L/23/2014 WVV Kanawha (Mingess) Dawn 3735 A A 11/13/2012 11/30/2013 L/23/2014 17/30/2013 L/23/2014 17/30/2013 L/23/2014 17/30/2013 L/23/2014 17/30/2013 L/23/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 L/23/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 L/23/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 L/23/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 L/23/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 17/30/2013 L/23/2013 17/30/2013 17/	WV	Kanawha	Diamond III	•	4357		9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV Kanawha Dingess Alicia 3717 A 225/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Dinffeld Sally 1789 A 8/13/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Dukes Kristin 4780 A 10/19/2012 13/12/2013 WV Kanawha Dukes Lofe 3440 A 12/17/2012 12/31/2014 WV Kanawha Dutline Lofe 3440 A 12/27/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Edmonds Lofe 3440 A 10/47/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Edmonds Paulette 1020 A 22/62/013 22/20/2014 WV Kanawha Elliis Benjamin 5792 A 7/30/2013 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Elliis Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Elmir Epperson Jodi 3338 A 8/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Erwin Faller Scott <td></td> <td>Kanawha</td> <td>Dickerson</td> <td>Amy</td> <td>3912</td> <td></td> <td>12/28/2012</td> <td>12/31/2013</td>		Kanawha	Dickerson	Amy	3912		12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WVV Kanawha Dingess Dawn 3735 A 11/13/2012 11/30/2013 WVV Kanawha Dulkes Kristin 4780 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Duncan Joyce 2032 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Dultine Terr 5841 A 12/27/2012 17/31/2014 WV Kanawha Edmonds Lone 3440 A 12/27/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Edmonds Paulette 10/20 A 22/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ellis Benjamin 5792 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Epilerg Carissa 8344 A 11/80/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2		Kanawha	Dingess	•			2/25/2013	2/28/2014
W/V Kanawha Dufseld Sally 1789 A 8/3/20/12 9/30/20/13 W/V Kanawha Duncan Joyce 2032 A 12/17/20/12 12/31/20/13 W/V Kanawha Duncan Joyce 2032 A 12/17/20/12 12/31/20/14 W/V Kanawha Dutline Terri 5641 A 16/26/20/13 7/31/20/14 W/V Kanawha Edmonds Paulette 1020 A 22/62/013 20/20/14 W/V Kanawha Ellis Benjimin 5792 A 7/30/20/12 11/30/20/13 W/V Kanawha Ellis Benjimin 5792 A 7/30/20/12 19/31/20/13 W/V Kanawha Ellis Savannah 852/1 A 10/14/20/12 10/31/20/13 W/V Kanawha Epiping Carissa 8344 A 11/18/20/12 19/30/20/13 W/V Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/17/2012 9/30/20/13 W/V Kanawha Faller Scott 3005		Kanawha	-	Dawn	3735			
WV Kanawha Duncan Durcea Loyee 2032 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Duncan Joyee 2032 A 12/17/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Dunlap Lorie 3440 A 12/27/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Eads Lindsey 4803 A 10/4/2012 1/03/12/013 WV Kanawha Elliis Benjamin 5782 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Elliis Benjamin 5782 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Elliis Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Epilor Carissa 8344 A 11/80/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Faller Histo 825		Kanawha	-	Sally				
WV Kanawha Dunclan Dunlap Lorie Jay40 A 12/17/2012 12/31/2014 WV Kanawha Dunlap Lorie 1440 A 6/28/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Edion Lindsey 4803 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Edmonds Paulette 10/20 A 2/28/2013 2/28/2013 2/28/2013 2/28/2013 2/28/2013 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Bayannin 5792 A 7/30/2012 1/13/202013 8/12/2013 8/12/2013 8/12/2013 8/12/2013 8/12/2013 8/12/2013 8/12/2013 8/12/2012 8/31/2013 8/12/2013 8/		Kanawha		•				
WV Kanawha Dunlap Lorie 3440 A 12/27/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Dutline Terri 5641 A 6/28/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Edmonds Paulette 1020 A 2/26/2013 2/28/2014 WV Kanawha Ellis Benjamin 5792 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Benjamin 5792 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 8521 A 10/41/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 8521 A 10/41/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Epler Soott 3333 A 81/17/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Famer Misty 3616 A 2/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fermer Misty 3616 A 12/17/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fermer Misty 3616 A <t< td=""><td>WV</td><td>Kanawha</td><td>Duncan</td><td>Joyce</td><td>2032</td><td></td><td>12/17/2012</td><td></td></t<>	WV	Kanawha	Duncan	Joyce	2032		12/17/2012	
WV Kanawha Dutine Terri 5641 A 6;28;2013 7;31;2014 WV Kanawha Edmonds Paulette 1020 A 2;26;2013 2;28;2014 WV Kanawha Ellict Mathew 4600 A 10/11/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Sayannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Epling Carissa 8344 A 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Eppirson Jodi 3338 A 81/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Eprir Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fanok Cynthia 1885 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Farmer Mistry 3616 A 12/13/2014 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ferrell Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013		Kanawha	Dunlap					1/31/2014
WV Kanawha Edmonds Lindsey 4803 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Edmonds Paulette 1020 A 2/26/2013 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Benjamin 5792 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Epilor Carissa 8344 A 11/82/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Epiris Morin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 2/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Feris Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferrell Whitney 8940 </td <td>WV</td> <td>Kanawha</td> <td>Duttine</td> <td>Terri</td> <td>5641</td> <td>Α</td> <td>6/28/2013</td> <td>7/31/2014</td>	WV	Kanawha	Duttine	Terri	5641	Α	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
WV Kanawha Ellicit Matthew 4600 A 10/11/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 5792 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Epling Carissa 8344 A 11/8/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Eppirson Jodi 3338 A 8/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2013 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Femia Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferreil Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 9/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012	WV	Kanawha	Eads	Lindsey	4803	Α	10/4/2012	10/31/2013
WV Kanawha Ellicit Matthew 4600 A 10/11/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 5792 A 7/30/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Epling Carissa 8344 A 11/8/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Eppirson Jodi 3338 A 8/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2013 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Femia Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferreil Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 9/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012		Kanawha	Edmonds	· ·	1020		2/26/2013	
WV Kanawha Ellis Savannah 8521 A 10/14/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Eping Carissa 8344 A 11/8/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 9/31/2013 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 9/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fallo Scott 3006 A 12/13/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fallo Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 9/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fereila Whitney 8940 A 8/10/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fisteperal Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012	WV	Kanawha	Elliott	Matthew	4600	Α		
WV Kanawha Epling Carissa 8344 A 11/8/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Epperson Jodi 3338 A 8/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferellix Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 8/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferellix Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fischer Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012	WV	Kanawha	Ellis	Benjamin	5792	Α	7/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV Kanawha Epperson Jodi 3338 A 8/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fanok Cynthia 1885 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fermia Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fereila Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fereill Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Flesterll Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fletcher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fletcher Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012	WV	Kanawha	Ellis	-	8521	Α	10/14/2012	10/31/2013
WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fanok Cynthia 1885 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 8/31/2014 WV Kanawha Felix Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 8/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fereila Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fereila Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fister Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 8/30/2013 WV Kanawha Filecher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 8/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fletcher Donna 188 A 9/11/2012	WV	Kanawha	Epling	Carissa	8344	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV Kanawha Erwin Maricia 8819 A 3/24/2013 3/31/2014 WV Kanawha Faller Scott 3005 A 8/10/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Famok Cynthia 1885 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Famok Cynthia 1885 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Felik Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 8/31/2014 WV Kanawha Femia Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferell Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 8/30/2013 WV Kanawha Filecher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 8/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fleicher Donna 1883 A 9/11/2013 <t< td=""><td>WV</td><td>Kanawha</td><td>. •</td><td>Jodi</td><td>3338</td><td></td><td>8/17/2012</td><td>9/30/2013</td></t<>	WV	Kanawha	. •	Jodi	3338		8/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV Kanawha Fanok Cynthia 1885 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fairer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Felix Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferejuson Brian 3756 A 11/9/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ferguson Brian 3756 A 11/9/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Filsher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fitzgerald Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Fotner Barbara 8744 A 11/70/2012	WV	Kanawha		Maricia	8819	Α	3/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Felix Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Ferguson Brian 3756 A 11/9/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ferrell Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fileshman Kami 8636 A 5/15/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Daria 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Flowers Richard 3419 A 12/26/012 22/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/72012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012	WV	Kanawha	Faller	Scott	3005	Α	8/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV Kanawha Farmer Misty 3616 A 12/13/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Felix Heather 8255 A 8/12/2012 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fermia Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferguson Brian 3756 A 11/9/2012 1/13/02013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fitzgerald Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fletshman Kami 8636 A 5/15/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Flowers Richard 3419 A 11/76/2012 1/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2012	WV	Kanawha	Fanok	Cynthia	1885	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV Kanawha Femia Susan 1099 A 6/17/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Ferguson Brian 3756 A 11/3/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ferrell Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fitzgerald Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fleshman Kami 8636 A 5/15/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/6/2012 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012	WV	Kanawha	Farmer			Α	12/13/2012	1/31/2014
WV Kanawha Ferguson Brian 3756 A 11/9/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Ferrell Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fitzgerald Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/76/2012 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/76/2012 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fourter Alexandra 5027 A 11/720	WV	Kanawha	Felix	Heather	8255	Α	8/12/2012	8/31/2013
WV Kanawha Ferrell Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fitzgerald Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2012 1/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2012 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/7/2012 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012	WV	Kanawha	Femia	Susan	1099	Α	6/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV Kanawha Ferrell Whitney 8940 A 8/20/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fisher Fallon 8514 A 9/25/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fitzgerald Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Fleshman Kami 8636 A 5/15/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2012 1/31/2013 WV Kanawha Flowers Richard 3419 A 12/6/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012	WV	Kanawha	Ferguson	Brian	3756	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV Kanawha Fitzgerald Donna 1883 A 9/11/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Flesthman Kami 8636 A 5/15/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Flother Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Flother Barbara 8744 A 11/7/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013	WV	Kanawha	-	Whitney	8940	Α	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV Kanawha Fleshman Kami 8636 A 5/15/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Flowers Richard 3419 A 12/26/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/7/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fourney Sandra 3027 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012	WV	Kanawha	Fisher	Fallon	8514	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV Kanawha Fletcher Darla 23 A 6/26/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Flowers Richard 3419 A 12/6/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/7/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012	WV	Kanawha	Fitzgerald	Donna	1883	Α	9/11/2012	9/30/2013
WV Kanawha Fletcher Ashley 8653 A 6/10/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Flowers Richard 3419 A 12/6/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/7/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fourney Sandra 3027 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013	WV	Kanawha	Fleshman	Kami	8636	Α	5/15/2013	5/31/2014
WV Kanawha Flowers Richard 3419 A 12/6/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Forther Barbara 8744 A 11/7/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fourney Sandra 3027 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013	WV	Kanawha	Fletcher	Darla	23	Α	6/26/2013	7/31/2014
WV Kanawha Fortner Barbara 8744 A 11/7/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fourney Sandra 3027 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013	WV	Kanawha	Fletcher	Ashley	8653	Α	6/10/2013	6/30/2014
WV Kanawha Foster Donna 122 A 7/16/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fourney Sandra 3027 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/12/2013	WV	Kanawha	Flowers	Richard	3419	Α	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV Kanawha Foster Alexandra 5623 A 7/19/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Fourney Sandra 3027 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013	WV	Kanawha	Fortner	Barbara	8744	Α	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV Kanawha Fourney Sandra 3027 A 10/19/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frame Jasoon 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/3	WV	Kanawha	Foster	Donna	122	Α	7/16/2012	7/31/2013
WV Kanawha Frady David 8872 A 4/25/2013 5/31/2014 WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013<	WV	Kanawha	Foster	Alexandra	5623	Α	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV Kanawha Frame Jason 4781 A 9/18/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/8/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilles Dawn 537 A 8/72/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/20	WV	Kanawha	Fourney	Sandra	3027	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV Kanawha Frame Brittney 8569 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014<	WV	Kanawha	Frady	David	8872	Α	4/25/2013	5/31/2014
WV Kanawha Frazer Aaron 9152 A 7/29/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013	WV	Kanawha	Frame	Jason	4781	Α	9/18/2012	10/31/2013
WV Kanawha Furby Melissa 5073 A 12/28/2012 12/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/20	WV	Kanawha	Frame	Brittney	8569	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV Kanawha Gardner Linda 316 A 6/14/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013<	WV	Kanawha	Frazer	Aaron	9152	Α	7/29/2012	7/31/2013
WV Kanawha Garnes April 5133 A 4/9/2013 4/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gilles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 <td>WV</td> <td>Kanawha</td> <td>Furby</td> <td>Melissa</td> <td>5073</td> <td>Α</td> <td>12/28/2012</td> <td>12/31/2013</td>	WV	Kanawha	Furby	Melissa	5073	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV Kanawha Gay Darlene 5603 AC 6/12/2013 7/31/2014 WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012	WV	Kanawha	Gardner	Linda	316	Α	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
WV Kanawha Geis Jane 1458 A 10/15/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 <td< td=""><td>WV</td><td>Kanawha</td><td>Garnes</td><td>April</td><td>5133</td><td>Α</td><td>4/9/2013</td><td>4/30/2014</td></td<>	WV	Kanawha	Garnes	April	5133	Α	4/9/2013	4/30/2014
WV Kanawha Giles Dawn 537 A 8/29/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 1	WV	Kanawha	Gay	Darlene	5603	AC	6/12/2013	7/31/2014
WV Kanawha Gill Paula 217 A 8/7/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 <		Kanawha	Geis	Jane		Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV Kanawha Gilliam Stacy 8648 A 6/11/2013 6/30/2014 WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012	WV	Kanawha				Α	8/29/2012	9/30/2013
WV Kanawha Gillispie Billy 3530 A 9/11/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013	WV	Kanawha	Gill	Paula		Α	8/7/2012	9/30/2013
WV Kanawha Givens Heather 5637 A 7/30/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014		Kanawha	Gilliam	•			6/11/2013	6/30/2014
WV Kanawha Godbey Benita 3845 A 9/17/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014		Kanawha	Gillispie	Billy	3530	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV Kanawha Godfrey Stephanie 9258 A 11/21/2012 11/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014		Kanawha		Heather	5637	Α	7/30/2012	7/31/2013
WV Kanawha Gray Lori 3517 A 9/12/2012 9/30/2013 WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014								
WV Kanawha Gresham Kristin 5639 A 7/3/2012 7/31/2013 WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014		Kanawha	Godfrey	Stephanie				
WV Kanawha Griffith Dara 3078 A 8/27/2012 8/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014			-					
WV Kanawha Gullett Debra 4794 A 10/4/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014								
WV Kanawha Gunnoe Robin 1026 A 10/7/2012 10/31/2013 WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014								
WV Kanawha Gunter Judith 744 A 2/23/2013 2/28/2014								
WV Kanawha Hall Lora 4000 A 9/27/2012 9/30/2013								
	WV	Kanawha	Hall	Lora	4000	Α	9/27/2012	9/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 29 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Kanawha	Hall	Mark	3872	A	12/10/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Halstead	Eric	2581	A	9/11/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hamilton	Patricia	3029	A	3/9/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Hamilton	Sheree	148	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hamilton	Billie	5645	A	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Hanson	Carolyn	843	A	8/8/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Harless	Leasa	2980	A	5/1/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Harmon	Christopher	4669	A	2/8/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Harpold	Hallie	8317	A	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Harris	Tonya	4806	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Harris	Kathy	8276	A	9/8/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Harris	Valerie	2704	A	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hartman	Patricia	634	A	7/26/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hastings	Phyllis	160	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hatfield	Kevin	5830	A	9/14/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hayes	Ami	5687	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hedrick	Tracy	2741	A	11/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hedrick	Phillip	8697	A	8/14/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Helmick	Cynthia	163	Α	4/7/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Herman	Darla	850	Α	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hernandez	Stephanie	5764	Α	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hicks	Brenda	40	Α	6/25/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Higginbotham	Donald	8400	Α	1/8/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Hiles	Ernest	4607	Α	10/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hill	Barbara	169	Α	7/12/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hill	Neal	2572	Α	9/4/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hill	Erica	5268	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hill	Casey	5652	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Hodge	Megan	9106	Α	5/1/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Hollingshead	James	8790	Α	1/17/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Hornsby	Jason	4973	Α	9/15/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Howard	Jerome	3253	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Howard	Joshua	8483	Α	8/11/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hunt	Elizabeth	5621	Α	7/10/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hunter	Cynthia	2053	Α	7/26/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Hurlbutt	Vesta	8818	Α	3/13/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Hutchinson	Barbara	1067	Α	3/1/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Ingles	Courtney	8985	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Isaac	Steven	1042	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Jackson	Barbara	756	Α	3/6/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Jarrell	Krista	8466	Α	6/24/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Jarrett	Heather	5725	Α	7/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Jarrett	Kelly	9338	Α	5/3/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Jeffrey	Dreama	3322	Α	4/26/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Jividen	Annette	8850	Α	5/4/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Johnson	Tonimarie	3595	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Johnson	Christina	3997	A	7/12/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Jones	Helen	472	A	8/14/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Jones	Melissa	2872	A	4/18/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Jones	Traci	3171	A	8/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Joyce	Michael	9126 5797	A	5/23/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Judy	Tyson Lhea	5787 4782	A	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Kanawha	Justice	Lnea Michelle	4782 5860	A A	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kamphaus		5860 4022	A	10/11/2012 8/17/2012	11/30/2013 9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha Kanawha	Karnes Keeney	Michael Ashlie	4022 5146	A	5/17/2012 5/15/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Kelly	Lisha	3008	A	8/20/2013	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kelly	Marissa	4768	A	7/17/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kendrick	Shawna	4700 4717	A	4/12/2013	5/31/2014
v v	Nanawiid	NOTICE	Onawna	7111	$\overline{}$	7/12/2013	0/01/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 30 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Kanawha	Kennedy	Courtney	4736	A	6/12/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Kincaid	Heather	9345	A	5/16/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Kinder	Lee Ann	197	A	7/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kirk	Nita	3184	A	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kirk	Steven	2928	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kirkpatrick	Dewayne	8643	A	6/11/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Kirkpatrick	Amy	8645	A	6/11/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Kirtley	Christopher	8326	A	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Klee	Olivia	2286	A	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Klug	Jody	1682	A	10/13/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kulchuk	Jeremy	5872	A	10/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Kulchuk	April	8656	A	5/1/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Lacy	Sarah	8658	A	5/18/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Lagos	Chad	5462	A	10/12/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Launi	Paulette	3567	A	10/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Layne	Deborah	1116	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Layton	Tuanya	5680	A	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Ledford	Branden	8490	A	8/8/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ledson	Ashley	5770	A	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Lewis	Angela	5686	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Lewis Baker	Erica	8652	A	6/26/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Lilly	Brian	3206	A	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Limanen	Paula	3772	Α	11/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Lipscomb	Brandon	3482	Α	5/14/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Lowe	Sonya	5631	Α	7/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Lucas	William	2708	Α	8/11/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Mace	Kelly	4588	Α	9/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Marker	Francesca	4020	Α	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Marker	Mike	1941	Α	3/11/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Markworth	Amy	8822	Α	3/29/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Mathess	Gregory	8878	Α	6/28/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Mattox	Robert	5668	Α	6/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Maynard	Barbara	5838	Α	9/12/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	McCallister	Vickie	948	Α	5/20/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	McCallister	James	4997	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	McClanahan	James	1880	Α	1/13/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	McComb	Martha	4005	Α	9/23/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	McCune	Sara	9350	Α	5/27/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	McDaniels	Candida	5242	Α	10/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	McKeny	Tracie	1273	Α	12/5/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	McPherson	Stacy	2876	Α	10/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Meadows	Hope	5600	Α	6/15/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Merrell	Dione	2710	Α	9/5/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Messer	Matthew	3329	Α	7/7/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Messer	David	4872	Α	2/10/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Michael	Amy	1176	Α	6/28/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Michael	Carole	1037	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Midkiff	Max	516	A	1/19/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Midkiff	Sarah	1109	A	10/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Milam	Tamera	841	A	6/11/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Miller	Lisa	3529	A	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Miller	Lana	5236	A	5/8/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Miller	Trista	5447 545	A	9/14/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Moffatt	William	5155 5709	A	6/25/2013	6/30/2014
WV WV	Kanawha	Moles-McCormick	Branigan	5708	A	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Morella Morgan	Kevin Joshua	9130 5461	A	5/16/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Morgan Morgan	Josnua Jennifer	5461 5651	A	9/12/2012	10/31/2013 7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Morgan Morgas			A	7/5/2013	
vv v	Kanawha	Moroose	Ryan	5304	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 31 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
Employer State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	Original License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Kanawha	Moroose	Heather	8286	A	10/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Morris	Janet	241	A	6/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Morris	Elizabeth	5166	Α	6/6/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Morrison	Doylene	240	Α	6/16/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Mowery	Tera	3532	Α	5/6/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Moyers	Nicole	5321	Α	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Mullins	Kristi	3714	Α	10/6/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Muncy	Emily	4926	Α	7/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Myers	Angela	5853	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Neal	Kimberly	5644	Α	7/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Nelson	Delma	520	Α	10/6/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Nelson	Justin	5597	Α	6/18/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Newman	Danny	5647	AC	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Newsome	Karen	5522	Α	1/30/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Newsome	Caleb	5839	Α	9/29/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Newsome	Kathy	5678	Α	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Noe	Rebekah	8559	Α	10/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Nunley	Angelia	8029	В	9/4/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Nutter	Kenna	989	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Nutter	Tonya	3439	Α	1/7/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Ooten	Henry	4681	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Oskin	Christine	9149	Α	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Parsons	Cathryn	281	Α	7/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Parsons	Gail	3379	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Parsons	Matthew	8524	A	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Parsons	Tommy	5669	AC	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Patel	Thakor	8732	A	3/7/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Patton	Tera	5546	A	4/16/2013	4/30/2014
WV WV	Kanawha Kanawha	Pauley Perdue	Courtney Andrea	5789 4614	A A	8/25/2012 11/11/2012	8/31/2013 11/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Perry	Lori	5278	A	11/20/2012	11/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Phillips	Sara	4071	A	12/1/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Phillips	Abby	5245	A	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Phillips	Benjamin	5870	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Powers	Pamela	3690	A	8/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Prater	Cheresh	8747	A	10/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Price	Sandra	1571	A	9/30/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Priddy	Gemma	1159	Α	1/17/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Priestley	Monica	5638	Α	6/19/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Prince	Bruce	5323	Α	1/19/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Pritt	Ginger	1788	Α	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Pritt	Shannon	8268	Α	9/26/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Proctor	Ginger	5599	AC	6/12/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Province	Ashley	8307	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Pullen	Corey	8869	Α	5/6/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Putillion	Cortney	8887	Α	5/11/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Racer	Keree	3916	Α	1/1/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ranson	Jessica	4827	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ratliff	Dionne	2716	Α	9/7/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Rawlins	John	4970	Α	7/26/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Raynes	Lyndsay	8639	Α	5/3/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Rider	Charlotte	225	Α	7/23/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ritchie	Robin	3187	Α	8/31/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ritchie	Bethany	9213	Α	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Robbins	Diane	2384	Α	7/12/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Roberts	Lisa	3816	A	5/23/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Roberts	Patricia	320	A	12/24/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Roberts	Sharon	653	A	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Roberts	Maria	9112	Α	5/13/2013	5/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 32 of 56

Employer State	Employer	Loot Name	First Name	License Number	Ctatus	Original	License
WV	County Kanawha	Last Name Robertson	First Name	5460	Status	License Date 10/15/2012	Expiration Date 10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Robinette	Krystal	4585	A A	7/28/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Rock Jr	Tracy Jeffrey	8329	A	11/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Romano	Sharon	951	A	12/4/2012	
WV	Kanawha	Ross	Erin	951 8495	A	9/12/2012	12/31/2013 9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Rucker	Mark	5649	A	6/27/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Russell	Derek	8892	A	6/4/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Ryan	Tamie	846	A	10/24/2013	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sale	Michael	5187	A	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sanders	Erin	5586	A	6/4/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Sanders	Jerri Ann	9203	A	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sanson	Linda	3177	A	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sayre	Sandra	1207	A	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Scarberry	Melissa	8489	A	8/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Scipio	Andrew	3844	A	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Scipio	Heather	4015	A	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Scott	April	5653	A	7/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Scurlock	Angela	3518	A	11/4/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Searles	Cami	8608	A	1/9/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Selbe	Dawn	5606	A	6/21/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Settle	Amy	3731	MR	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Shamblin	Kimalisa	1540	A	2/5/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Shamblin	Teresa	3404	A	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Shaw	Jeremy	4576	Α	9/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sheets	Jonathan	4954	Α	7/26/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sheppard	Kelly	5445	Α	9/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sheppard	Elizabeth	5643	Α	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Sholes	Ulla	463	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sifford	Terry	2413	Α	10/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sipe	Jennifer	5046	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Slater	Cynthia	668	Α	6/15/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Sarah	1068	Α	6/15/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Teresa	1059	Α	3/8/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Tondra	2587	Α	1/14/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Mindy	4568	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Heather	4716	Α	5/30/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Kristy	5241	Α	10/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Christina	5577	Α	5/28/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Lisa	5975	Α	6/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Matthew	8691	Α	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Smith	Candace	8715	Α	9/23/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Snyder	Janice	1424	Α	7/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Sowards	Leah	5700	A	6/25/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Spangler	Christopher	4208	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Stanley	Dustin	5251	A	11/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Stanley	Jean	9201	A	9/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Stephens	Tamara	3511	A	8/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Stepp	Linda	5617	A	7/27/2012 9/21/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Stewart	Kimberly	1427	A		9/30/2013
WV WV	Kanawha Kanawha	Stilanoudakis Stollings	Manoli Melanie	5666 3944	A A	6/12/2013 1/17/2013	7/31/2014 1/31/2014
WV	Kanawna Kanawha	Stotler	Shelby	3944 5992	A	7/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Stout	Melissa	9135	A	6/3/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Stowers	Melissa	5909	A	12/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Stribling	Nettie	257	A	6/20/2013	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Stultz	Stephanie	4454	A	2/20/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Stump	Sarah	1568	A	7/6/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Swick	Ann	5409	A	7/0/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Swigger	Leigh	8523	A	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
** *	· wild	2990.	-5.9	3020	, ,	. 5, 15,2012	. 5, 5 1, 20 10

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 33 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Kanawha	Talbert	Joyce	3218	A	11/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Taylor	Alyce	3425	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Taylor	Chris	3214	Α	2/28/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Taylor	Larry	664	Α	6/6/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Taylor	Teresa	3716	Α	9/5/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Teetor	Susan	1238	Α	8/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Terrell	Lorrie	4021	Α	9/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Thacker	Christopher	8456	Α	7/13/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Thomas	Stephanie	2786	Α	1/16/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Thomas	Crystal	5648	Α	7/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Thomas	Heather	8331	Α	10/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Thornton	Carol	645	Α	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Tolbert	Melinda	2727	Α	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Toler	Vanessa	5033	Α	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Tomblin	Jeremy	8310	Α	9/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Tucci	Dawn	8498	Α	9/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Tuckwiller	Shelly	3512	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Turley	Holly	9168	Α	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ullum	Justin	5851	Α	10/14/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Underwood	Karla	964	Α	8/19/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Vickers	Teresa	1690	Α	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Vinyard	Krystal	4368	Α	9/12/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Walker	Pamela	395	Α	6/15/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Walker	Megan	9108	Α	4/10/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Wallace	Tamra	1139	Α	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Walters	Ashlee	4587	Α	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Ward	Shasta	5710	AC	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Warnock	Hallie	4760	Α	7/25/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Watkins	Shannon	3059	Α	11/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Watts	Charissa	5463	Α	10/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Watts	Angela	5650	Α	6/29/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Wayne	Stacy	4254	Α	2/16/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Wedge	Sonya	1710	Α	11/24/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Welling	Cathy	2445	Α	6/14/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Wells	Derek	9044	Α	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Westbrook	Loren	7144	Т	N/A	11/5/2013
WV	Kanawha	Wheeler	Anne	1334	Α	6/12/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	White	Kayla	8877	Α	5/3/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Whitman	Stacy	9182	Α	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Wibberg	Lisa	1945	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Wilcox	Mark	5	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Wiley	Vinson	3381	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Wilkinson	Susan	2724	Α	8/9/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Williams	Laura	1680	Α	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Williams	Katrina	5485	Α	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Williams	Paula	5625	Α	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Williams	Morgan	9303	Α	2/19/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Kanawha	Williams	Casey	9322	Α	4/3/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Williamson	Andrea	5858	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Williamson	Andrae	8522	Α	10/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Wilson	Bruce	3821	A	6/10/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Wilson	Charles	1561	A	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Kanawha	Wilson	James	691	A	7/18/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Witters	Kent	3196	A	10/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Kanawha	Yates	Tereasa	2531	A	3/25/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Kanawha	Yeager	Rachel	9111	A	4/14/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Kanawha	Young	Heather	8455	A	7/22/2012	7/31/2013
WV WV	Kanawha	Zakowski	Halle	8938	A	8/22/2012	8/31/2013
VV V	Lewis	Bennett	Denise	1168	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 34 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
Employer State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Lewis	Closson	Darcy	8540	A	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Lewis	Cooley	Stacie	3183	A	9/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Lewis	Griffith	William	852	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Lewis	Gum	Christine	144	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Lewis	Hinkle	Shannon	1470	A	10/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Lewis	Laughlin	Elizabeth	2667	Α	2/21/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Lewis	Lightner	Laura	2886	A	10/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Lewis	McGill	Traci	4241	A	12/16/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Lewis	McIntyre	Cruz	9116	Α	4/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Lewis	Queen	Mistey	4694	A	4/25/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Lewis	Rine	Bridget	5015	A	10/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Lewis	Rogers	Melissa	2404	Α	10/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Lewis	Seamon	Julie	8740	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Lewis	Smallwood	Laura	2908	A	1/3/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Lewis	Smith	Jessica	8996	Α	10/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Lewis	Snyder	Donna	1695	A	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Lewis	Snyder	Cassandra	5311	A	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Lewis	Swiger	Lori	3961	NM	3/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Lewis	Thomason	Richard	3154	Α	7/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Lewis	Tonkin	Brenda	2142	Р	3/11/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Lewis	Tucci	Ellen	8575	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Lincoln	Bennis	Kathleen	2578	A	9/2/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Lincoln	Sabo	Kayla	8688	Α	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Logan	Adkins	Havilah	8866	Α	5/1/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Logan	Adkins	Ethan	9229	Α	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Amburgey	Janie	3373	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Belcher	Kimberly	8301	Α	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Bentley	Emme	3783	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	Blackburn	Katelyn	8464	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Logan	Booth	Jennifer	4994	Α	9/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Bourne	Haley	8291	Α	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Browning	Stephanie	2717	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Brumfield	Shane	5455	Α	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Brunty	Miranda	8298	Α	10/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Butcher	Angela	5712	Α	6/29/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Logan	Canterbury	Mark	4767	Α	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Logan	Chapman	Brandi	5856	Α	11/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Cisco	Rebecca	5101	Α	1/30/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Logan	Clark	Chris	3344	Α	8/15/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Logan	Cohenour	Amber	5519	Α	1/25/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Logan	Deskins	Heather	5848	Α	10/23/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Ellis	Katelyn	8883	Α	6/3/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Logan	Goldie	Amy	4195	Α	10/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Gooslin II	Jody	8759	Α	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Gresham	Ryan	8342	Α	11/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Hale	Mark	3875	Α	10/6/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Hallis	Eva	2470	Α	1/10/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Logan	Jewell	Landon	8332	Α	10/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Kirkendoll	Teresa	3913	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	Lawrence	Printess	8950	Α	9/10/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Logan	Lukacs	Sandra	3920	A	12/5/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	McCleese	Lori	3279	A	2/3/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Logan	McCoy	Kathryn	8968	A	9/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Logan	Mitchell	Timothy	5007	A	2/21/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Logan	Mullins	Tahnee	3522	A	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Logan	Mullins	Evia	3880	A	9/27/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Mullins	Merlene	3082	NM	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	Murphy	Cynthia	4529	A	8/9/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Logan	Musick	Crissy	3732	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 35 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Logan	Neace	David	4387	А	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Neace	Jessica	4990	Α	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Newsome	Debra	2927	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	Prater	Kayla	8769	Α	11/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Queen	Sammeley	8512	Α	10/9/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Logan	Reed	April	3376	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Reed	Mark	2921	Α	11/16/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	Runyon	Melanie	3561	Α	11/6/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Logan	Sammons	Kimberly	2700	Α	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Logan	Saunders	Russell	2419	Α	10/14/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Smith	James	8511	Α	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Logan	Spears	Karrie	3248	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	Stollings	Jodi	5246	Α	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Stollings	Sarah	8856	Α	5/16/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Logan	Toler	Denna	881	Α	5/18/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Logan	Toler	Michelle	3291	Α	2/7/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Logan	Vernatter	Kara	5248	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Logan	Vernatter	Karen	8614	Α	3/14/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Logan	White	Janet	3127	Α	3/8/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Logan	Williamson	Sonja	3775	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Logan	Workman	Pansy	4864	Α	1/22/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Marion	Abruzzino	Anna	8742	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Adams	Tammy	2269	A	3/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Marion	Antulov	Barbara	1415	A	4/16/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Marion	Battin	Tiffany	8699	A	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Marion	Brady	Courtney	3930	A	11/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Broadwater	Lisa	4140	A	3/8/2013	3/31/2014
WV WV	Marion Marion	Broll Carnes	Jessica Brooke	5025 4263	A A	11/1/2012 2/7/2013	11/30/2013 2/28/2014
WV	Marion	Connelly		8023	В	12/31/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Coon	Megan Randi	8959	A	10/11/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Marion	Deiger	Ruth	93	A	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marion	Drummond	Corinne	1119	A	10/9/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Marion	Eddy	Rayanna	661	A	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Marion	Hack	Brooke	4411	A	10/16/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Marion	Hardman	Stephanie	3579	A	10/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Hayes	Amy	4818	A	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Heflin	Jennifer	5279	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Hixenbaugh	Meghan	8553	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Jaumot	Marissa	8997	Α	10/7/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Marion	Kelley	Holly	4226	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Kerzak	Chandra	5032	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Kinkade	Jenessa	8999	Α	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Markley	Victoria	1048	Α	12/19/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Marion	Marunich	Michael	5473	Α	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	McDonald	Jennifer	8351	Α	11/13/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Menas	Taylor	8573	Α	11/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Miller	Ashley	8666	Α	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marion	Moore	Danielle	8535	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Moran	Melissa	8374	Α	1/7/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Murray	Julia	5880	Α	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Naternicola	Jaime	3865	Α	9/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Marion	Nestor	Serena	5753	A	7/24/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Marion	Porter	Helen	1501	A	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Posey	Mary	1204	A	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Marion	Riley	Amber	7164	T	N/A	11/29/2013
WV	Marion	Roach	Keri	5069	A	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marion Marion	Rutherford	Kelly	2452	A	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marion	Sapp	Robin	1532	Α	2/12/2013	3/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 36 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Marion	Schmuck	James	329	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marion	Sloan	Brittney	8544	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Snider	Megan	8557	Α	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Spencer	Terry	1811	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Stanley	Lawrence	352	Α	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marion	Stanley	Wendy	353	Α	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marion	Straight	Heather	3585	Α	6/21/2013	10/31/2013
WV	Marion	Straight	Linda	364	A	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marion	Swiger	Heather	3239	A	8/16/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Marion	Taylor	Leigh	8937	A	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Marion	Toothman Watson	Jenifer	5044	A A	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Marion Marion	Wells	Sara Sandra	404 679	A	6/14/2012 8/29/2012	7/31/2013 9/30/2013
WV	Marion	Yoho	Sherri	5959	A	5/16/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Marshall	Ash	Renee	2888	A	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Banker	Paula	4259	A	1/24/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Marshall	Barish	Cheri	4477	A	10/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Beck	Todd	1454	A	9/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Marshall	Brown	Kelly	8731	A	9/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Burrough	Connie	2012	A	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marshall	Cumpston	Nicole	9120	A	6/11/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Marshall	Derrow	Brittany	8367	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Detling	Kayla	8583	Α	1/3/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Dobbs	Brenda	2574	Α	8/31/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Marshall	Dougherty	Kimberly	5286	Α	11/21/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marshall	Glover	Ashley	8379	Α	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Heller	Michelle	9132	Α	5/15/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Marshall	Holmes	Megan	9124	Α	6/16/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Marshall	Howell	Diana	1265	Α	2/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Marshall	Janura	Kay	1951	Α	5/16/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Marshall	Jones	Kathy	159	Α	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marshall	Kelley	Deborah	651	Α	7/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Legg	Margaret	965	Α	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marshall	Long	Lori	4403	A	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marshall Marshall	Lotz	Christopher	8721 4801	A A	9/29/2012 9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV WV	Marshall	Maroney McCombs	Patricia Anna	9128	A	6/5/2013	10/31/2013 6/30/2014
WV	Marshall	Merritt	Heather	4427	A	9/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Marshall	Metz	Connie	1868	A	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Marshall	Paluch	John	2078	A	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Pifko	Terry	1379	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Sansom	Jennifer	4014	Α	9/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Smith	Cheryl	1466	Α	6/24/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Marshall	Snyder	Michelle	3044	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Marshall	Stoehr	Brandy	4222	Α	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Timko	Patricia	379	Α	3/28/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Marshall	VanNest	Danielle	3584	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Marshall	Vickers	Janet	2517	Α	2/15/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Marshall	Whipkey	Norma	8417	Α	1/31/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Marshall	Wilson	Nicole	8841	Α	4/22/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Mason	Ball	Adam	5157	A	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mason	Barkey	Amanda	5151	A	5/24/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Mason	Byer	Lisa	2982	A	5/20/2013	5/31/2014
WV WV	Mason	Canaday Davis	Ginger	5208 1072	A A	8/28/2012 5/16/2013	9/30/2013 5/31/2014
WV	Mason Mason	Davis	Connie Ginger	5147	A	5/16/2013	5/31/2014 5/31/2014
WV	Mason	Dillon	LaTonja	5627	A	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mason	Gardner	Erin	8867	A	4/12/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Mason	Gritt	Kimberly	8387	A	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
			,			-	

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 37 of 56

Employer	Employer			License	.	Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Mason	Hall	David	628	A	9/16/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mason	Howell	Monica	5986	A	7/30/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mason	Hussell	Abby	1863	A	5/16/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mason	Jenkins	Jennifer	3802	A	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Mason	Jordan	Lynda	2387	A	8/11/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mason	Leadman	Christina	5634	A	7/31/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mason	Morarity	Joy	1324	A	6/6/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mason	Preston	Randall	8479	MR	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mason	Roach Roberts	Traci	3688	A	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV WV	Mason		Brian	5929	A A	1/29/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Mason Mason	Roush Sands	Ryan	5428 4836	A	8/28/2012 12/25/2012	8/31/2013 12/31/2013
WV	Mason	Sainds	Stacey Kimberly	8476	MR	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mason	Sears	Casey	3077	A	11/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mason	Smith	Toshla	3749	A	11/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mason	Thomas	Laura	8825	A	4/13/2013	4/30/2013
WV	Mason	Truance	Karen	4496	A	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	McDowell	Barton	Tania	4058	A	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	McDowell	Boninsegna	Cynthia	3510	A	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	McDowell	Brown	Ruth	1700	A	11/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	McDowell	Cooper	Donna	936	A	10/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	McDowell	Dale	Angela	3573	A	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	McDowell	Estep	Aimie	9088	Α	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	McDowell	Fowler	Denise	3748	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	McDowell	Goodman	Ronald	8265	Α	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	McDowell	Green	Jamie	8446	Α	5/4/2013	5/31/2014
WV	McDowell	Hurt	Sabrina	5581	Α	6/27/2013	6/30/2014
WV	McDowell	Jeffcoate	Terry	2136	Α	8/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	McDowell	McCoy	Katherine	3563	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	McDowell	Monaco	John	3051	Α	10/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	McDowell	Roberts	Natasha	9097	Α	6/3/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Anderson	Donnie	3808	Α	4/27/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Atwell	Barbara	532	Α	7/12/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Ayers	Michael	2879	Α	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Bailey	Kristy	4394	Α	11/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Bailey	Kayla	5233	Α	9/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Beavers	Terry	2718	Α	8/19/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Bennett	Amy	3092	Α	1/6/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Billings	Juanita	2106	A	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Billips	Raymond	3230	A	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Blaker	Tina	2955	A	1/2/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Bowman	Randa	4992	A	10/12/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Brock	Anita	337 1906	A	6/26/2013	7/31/2014 11/30/2013
WV WV	Mercer Mercer	Brown Broyles	Daniel Sara	5383	A A	10/9/2012 6/14/2012	6/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Butler	Rachel	8654	A	6/26/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Childers	Alice	577	A	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Choate	Samantha	5224	A	9/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Cline	Taylor	8678	A	4/9/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Coburn	Allison	8533	A	3/15/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Cogar	Lori	3368	A	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Coleman	Stark	4253	NM	2/13/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Mercer	Cook	Tiffany	4605	A	5/23/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Crane	Lani	1738	A	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Danko	Lillian	1220	A	9/12/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Day	Christopher	3167	A	9/11/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Dixon	Jessica	8030	В	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Donithan	Aleshia	9247	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Duritza	David	1760	Α	4/19/2013	5/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 38 of 56

Employer	Employer		F1 (N	License	.	Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Mercer	Ellison	Kama	4210	A	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	French	Mary Ann	617	A	5/30/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Mercer	French	Vicky	125	A	6/18/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Gibson	Richard	2465	A	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Gibson	Robin	1698	A	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Godfrey	Vanessa	1599	A	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Goins	Laurie	4560	A	9/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Hatfield	Vent	3728	A	10/18/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Havens	Pamela Melissa	2475	A	12/1/2012	1/31/2014
WV WV	Mercer	Haye		431 4077	A A	8/21/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer Mercer	Haynes Hazlewood	Lana	906	A	12/14/2012 2/12/2013	12/31/2013 3/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Hicks	Regina Kara	5427	A	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Hill	Robert	170	A	4/2/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Holliday	Jamaal	4219	A	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Hudnall	Emily	8965	A	8/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Hudson	Misty	4909	A	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Hyndrich	Lorie	1492	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Jackson	Anthony	3615	A	4/19/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Johnson	Deborah	5420	A	7/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Johnson	Starlene	5590	A	5/14/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Kitts	Jan	1858	A	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Knight	Christopher	3042	A	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Lambert	Angela	2433	A	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Lane	Angenetta	5722	A	6/28/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Lester	David	3575	A	10/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Lijoi	Bruno	2903	A	11/9/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Lusk	Kayla	8642	Α	6/7/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Martin	Holly	3892	Α	3/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Mercer	McKinney	Kara	5865	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Meadows	Noah	2747	Α	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Meadows	Salina	2923	Α	12/13/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Michael	Patricia	8020	В	9/4/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Midkiff	Jennifer	5235	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Monaghan	April	4393	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Myers	Beulah	1974	Α	3/5/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Myles	Yvonne	5998	Α	8/7/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Nelson	Kirk	8681	Α	6/7/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Mercer	O'Dell	Patrick	2076	Α	7/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mercer	O'Dell	Sonia	1277	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Owens	Willie	5466	Α	10/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Pack	Sarah	5819	Α	8/7/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Phillips	Ammie	4369	Α	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Pruitt	Tracey	5857	Α	10/11/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Reed	Johnny	5688	Α	6/2/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Richardson	Robert	4258	Α	5/17/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mercer	Richardson	Tina	4578	Α	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Richendollar	Todd	9145	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Riffe	Patricia	5749	A	7/16/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Roller	Van	3163	A	8/31/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Rose	Tammy	2577	A	11/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Sarver	Donna	2462	A	12/20/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Mercer	Saunders	Amanda	4789	A	10/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV WV	Mercer	Scott	Jordan Shorn	9263 8026	A B	12/5/2012 1/18/2013	12/31/2013 1/31/2014
WV	Mercer Mercer	Sheppard Shrader	Sherry Karen	8026 3213	A A	10/9/2013	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Siers	Joshua	8336	A	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Siers	Jacob	8335	A	10/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Siers	Courtney	8293	A	9/17/2012	10/31/2013
V V	MOIOEI	3,010	Countries	5255	/ \	0/11/2012	10/01/2010

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 39 of 56

Employer	Employer	Last Name	Plant Name	License	01-1	Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date 11/18/2012	Expiration Date 11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Sims	Mariel	5049	A		
WV	Mercer	Snead	Sheryl	1607	A	10/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Stewart	Amanda	8493	A	9/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV WV	Mercer Mercer	Stilwell	Melinda Meliasa	2835 8970	A A	5/15/2013 9/20/2012	5/31/2014 10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Straight Sult	Melissa Joseph	1827	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Thomas	Anthony	3723	A	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Thomas	Sandra	280	A	7/6/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Tiller	Amber	5042	A	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Vest	Shelley	4536	A	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Walker	Shara	4791	A	10/5/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mercer	Weiss	Ashley	9176	A	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mercer	White	Marsha	4653	A	1/3/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Mercer	White	Melissa	4594	A	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Wood	Penny	4599	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Workman	Kara	4603	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Workman Jr.	Charles	3738	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Worrell	Kathy	4355	Α	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mercer	Young	Teresa	4820	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mineral	Beal	Christine	4044	Α	7/26/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Boden	Casie	5419	Α	8/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Bucy	Carol	1728	Α	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Clark	Sarah	8318	Α	10/21/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Clise	Lori	8734	Α	9/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Ervin	Stephanie	4531	Α	8/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Haggerty	Goldie	2045	Α	7/12/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Hodel	Kyli	5971	Α	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Mineral	McDonald	Patricia	706	Α	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mineral	Mullan	Marsha	4731	Α	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Obenshain	Christine	3487	Α	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Riggleman	Jamie	4430	A	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mineral	Spotts	April	3904	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mineral	Stevens	Jennifer	9014	A	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Mineral Mineral	Taylor Whiteman	Dena Jill	4823 2969	A A	11/29/2012 4/11/2013	11/30/2013 4/30/2014
WV	Mineral	Woods	Sarah	4628	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mingo	Blackburn	Tina	3601	A	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Carter	Teresa	3597	A	11/25/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Damron	Larry	9091	A	3/5/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Mingo	Dotson	Janice	4227	A	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Freeman	Jeffrey	3356	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Jordan	Ralph	1598	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Mingo	Keathley	Selena	8313	Α	10/27/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mingo	May	Buddy	9142	Α	6/28/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Mingo	Messer	Brandy	9190	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mingo	Murphy	Johnny	4211	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mingo	Neace II	Steven	4987	Α	9/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Spence	Traci	4547	Α	7/31/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Stallard	Justina	3515	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Mingo	Testerman	Jeffery	3249	Α	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Varney	Daniel	8518	Α	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Mingo	Ward	Mitzie	702	A	9/2/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Mingo	Whitt	Billie	4867	A	2/26/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Acheson	Craig Charri	5977	A	6/11/2013	6/30/2014
WV WV	Monongalia Monongalia	Andrews	Cherri	3010 4849	A A	6/20/2013 12/19/2012	6/30/2014 12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Anglin Arnold	Stephanie Richard	4649 8692	A	8/18/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Baker	Anna	4875	A	10/1/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Barzanti	Janice	5365	A	4/4/2013	4/30/2014
** *	gana		J. 1100	3000	, .	., ., _ 0 10	., 50, 2017

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 40 of 56

Empleyer	Empleyer			Licence		Original	License
Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Monongalia	Bean	Keith	4635	A	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Bell	Holly	5541	Α	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Bell	Deidre	8558	Α	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Belmont	Alice	354	Α	8/23/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Bevins	Cara	4155	A	10/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Bice III	Robert	4733	Α	7/14/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Bierer	Cathy	5706	Α	6/14/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Bindernagel	Donna	8766	A	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Boring Park	Kristen	5979	Α	6/17/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Bragg	Kenneth	2905	A	9/10/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Brewer	Annetta	44	Α	6/19/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Brozenick	Kacey	5924	Α	1/10/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Budney	Brian	8994	Α	10/30/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Burgess	Lauren	8403	Α	1/17/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Burton	Debbie	5619	Α	6/13/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Butcho	Ryan	9039	Α	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Cartwright	Laura	5199	Α	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Cheslock	Cherie	2019	Α	6/4/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Chisler	Cathy	4153	Α	7/12/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Christy	Gale	5942	Α	2/26/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Coddington	Julianne	3014	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Coffman	Eric	5657	Α	6/29/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Collins	Dustin	7162	Т	N/A	12/21/2013
WV	Monongalia	Commodore	Emily	5422	Α	8/9/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Conway	Amber	3438	Α	3/26/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Cornwell	Daleen	2580	Α	8/15/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Costante	Samuel	585	Α	8/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Costello	Angela	4464	Α	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Cottrell	Rachel	8906	Α	8/4/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Crouse	Brittany	9267	Α	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Cunningham	Emily	8349	Α	12/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Cutlip	Jessica	4645	Α	12/13/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	D'Agostino	Denise	5173	Α	7/21/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Dalton	Celia	1241	Α	1/11/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Danko	Deborah	1434	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Darnell	Brenda	1242	Α	8/19/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Darr	Carol	5144	Α	5/20/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Davis	Stanley	90	Α	10/31/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Davis	Bonnie	5056	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Davis	Tiffany	5078	Α	11/30/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	DeBastiani	Brenda	1685	Α	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	DeBastiani	Paul	598	Α	2/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	DeFebbo	Stephanie	9235	Α	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	DeMaske	Michael	599	Α	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	DeWitt	Carrie	5973	Α	6/27/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Dixon	Monica	3740	Α	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Dixon	Sara	5570	Α	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Doorley	Kevin	5079	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Dorsey	Sherry	1416	Α	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Dranbauer	Julie	1896	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Dressel	Crystal	3221	Α	9/19/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Dressick	Sara	9288	Α	1/23/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Drummond	Kenneth	1223	Α	2/15/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Duvall	Hannah	8941	Α	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Dzurnak	Lisa	9283	Α	1/13/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Ebbert	Jami	5584	Α	2/22/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Ebel	Robert	4993	Α	10/23/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Empfield	Sally	4847	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	England	Gabriel	8256	Α	7/6/2012	8/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 41 of 56

Empleyer	Empleyer			Lineman		Original	License
Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Monongalia	Evans	Zachary	9259	А	11/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Fansler	Leanne	2460	Α	11/23/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Farrah	Chandra	5801	Α	8/22/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Fiala	Michael	2893	Α	10/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Flesher	Angela	9020	Α	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Floyd	Brooke	9162	Α	8/9/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Franks	Heather	4438	Α	6/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Frazee	Jeremy	8772	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Fries	David	1229	Α	8/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Ganoe	Matthew	9222	Α	10/20/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Garbutt	Gary	8606	Α	2/15/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Garbutt	Barbara	8724	Α	10/3/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	George	Josie	5359	Α	3/15/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Gibson	Kimberly	9023	Α	12/9/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Gillespie	Melissa	4792	Α	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Goff	Jared	8413	Α	1/29/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Golden	Patricia	8778	Α	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Gregor	Christine	1019	Α	4/1/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Griffis	Laura	8404	Α	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Griffith	Shauna	5990	Α	7/13/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Grim	Ryan	5534	Α	1/16/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Groves	Janet	1717	Α	11/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Gum	Donley	5912	Α	1/14/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Guthrie	Chrissanda	2411	Α	10/4/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Guthrie	Grenaville	1791	Α	8/30/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Haddix	Marissa	8527	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Hagedorn	Goldie	886	Α	11/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Haines	Susan	626	Α	7/12/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Hanning	Nicole	4705	Α	5/26/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Harbert	Tammy	2586	Α	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Harouff	Judy	156	Α	7/11/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Hart	Taylene	5900	Α	11/24/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Harvison	Marsha	8913	Α	6/15/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Hayhurst	Bethani	8641	Α	6/3/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Hearn	Loretta	2454	Α	11/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Hedio	April	4618	Α	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia		Brooke	9151	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Holben	Charles	5103	Α	12/21/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Hopkins	Jennifer	9215	Α	10/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Host	Heather	4119	Α	4/16/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Hunt	Jennifer	5031	Α	10/31/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Hutson	Emily	4401	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Jantosz	Christian	8539	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Javins	Clarence	4455	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Jenkins	Patricia	1840	Α	8/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Jennings	Anita	3555	Α	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Johnson	Jonathan	3285	Α	3/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Johnson	Terri	5956	Α	4/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Kacmar	Deanne	1871	Α	4/7/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Keener	Susan	5501	Α	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Kelley	Trista	5962	A	5/23/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	King	Joshua	4149	A	8/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Kingan	Jonathan	5361	A	2/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Koren	Courtney	4999	A	10/7/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Kucera	Ryan	5933	A	12/27/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	LaRue	Jaime	8361	A	11/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Lawson	Alissa	4641	A	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Lebel	Megan	9266	A	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Lee	Buffie	2909	Α	6/20/2013	7/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 42 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Monongalia	Lee	Kelly	9012	A	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Lemasters	Stephanie	4828	A	11/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Ling	Kay	1672	A	8/8/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Linn	Ronald	3172	A	9/7/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Lint	Darlene	494	A	8/14/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Long	Shelley	9260	A	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Long	Kayla	9311	A	3/10/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Losh	Melanie	4861	A	12/17/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Ludrosky Jr.	David	5377	Α	4/25/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Main	Sami	8502	A	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Malutich	Evelyn	60	Α	2/13/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Martin	Debra	809	Α	4/11/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Mason	Joy	3437	Α	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Matthews	Shelby	5192	Α	7/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Matyk	Paul	8805	Α	2/18/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Maxson	Jessica	9287	Α	1/16/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Maxwell	Brenda	4123	Α	6/10/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Maxwell	Lanny	3267	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	May	Melissa	8777	Α	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Mayhugh	Amy	1562	Α	5/18/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	McAfee	William	1625	Α	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	McAfee	Christy	3371	Α	2/27/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	McAlpine	Danielle	8781	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	McCauley	Beth	5705	Α	6/21/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	McCue	Lori	1279	Α	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	McKenzie	Julie	3039	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	McPherson	Patricia —	911	A	4/3/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Meador	Terri	2804	A	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Means	Charles	1982	A	6/18/2013	6/30/2014
WV WV	Monongalia Monongalia	Menear Messenger	Barbara Tracy	1689 5423	A A	12/20/2012 8/27/2012	12/31/2013 8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Messenger	Jeffrey	5423 5471	A	10/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Mick	Jon	4165	A	6/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Miller II	Kenneth	2800	A	1/23/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Moore	Amy	4139	A	1/30/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Moore	Connie	1523	Α	12/13/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Moore	Brady	8578	Α	11/23/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Morgan	Jennifer	3647	Α	4/9/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Morris	Jay	1692	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Moser	Devra	1886	Α	9/18/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Moyer	Valerie	4819	Α	10/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Muller	Dorothy	3142	Α	5/1/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Murdick	Roy	8634	Α	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Nicholson	Andrea	8579	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Norris	Candice	4762	A	8/31/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Offutt	Sharon	993	A	8/2/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Oughton	Nancy	1591 5852	A	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Monongalia Monongalia	Painter Parker	William	3983	A A	10/19/2012 6/3/2013	11/30/2013 7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Parker	Benjamin Emily	4299	A	7/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Paugh	Christina	1572	A	9/19/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Paugh	Drema	5084	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Pekar	Allison	9177	A	8/27/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Pettry	Jennifer	8384	A	11/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Plum	Carla	1699	Α	12/16/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Politan	Nancy	919	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Potts	Marka	5184	Α	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Preolitti	Olivia	4086	Α	2/22/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Pust	Peggy	1820	Α	6/18/2013	7/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 43 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Monongalia	Radabaugh Jr	George	4213	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Rager	Rickey	8746	Α	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Ratliff	Melissa	2731	Α	8/3/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Rawe	Jill	4729	Α	6/11/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Raybuck	Corbin	9372	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Richerson	April	5309	Α	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Rieser	Megan	9286	Α	1/14/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Ringer	Starla	5312	Α	11/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Rinker	Cheera	9077	Α	3/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Robinette	Kelly	9273	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Rodeheaver	Shenna	8977	Α	9/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Rogozinski	Kirk	5148	Α	5/31/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Roman	Bethany	8988	Α	9/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Romano	Whittney	8696	Α	7/1/2013	8/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Root	Michelle	4722	Α	6/14/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Rose	Melissa	5713	Α	6/22/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Rosenberger	Crystal	1937	Α	11/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Roskos	Erick	4248	A	1/29/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Royce	Patricia	908	A	2/9/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Rozak	Geoffrey	5496	A	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Russell	Cheryl	5679	A	6/14/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Ryeczek	Debra	2867	A	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Salisbury	Rachelle	8383	A	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Sapic	Julia	8774	A	12/16/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Sapp	Brooklyn	8556	A	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Sasko	Christine	4176 5310	A A	9/18/2012	10/31/2013
WV WV	Monongalia Monongalia	Sauerwein Saurborn	April	5371	A	12/14/2012 5/5/2013	12/31/2013 5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Scotchel	Jaclyn Anthony	2664	A	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Shaffer	Gina	4642	A	11/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Shank	Tyler	5494	A	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Simpson	Amber	4601	A	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Sinsel	Stephanie	5483	A	10/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Snyder	Polly	3084	A	5/14/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Snyder	Michael	5656	A	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Starkey	Amanda	8933	A	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Stenger	David	358	A	10/13/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	•	Henry	8305	Α	9/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia		Stephanie	5399	Α	6/29/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Monongalia		Rosemary	9158	Α	2/14/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Monongalia	Stoneking	Rae Ann	4845	Α	1/9/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Strait	Robert	3402	Α	8/22/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Stuck	Adam	5513	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Summers	Caroline	2471	Α	3/11/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Swartzentruber	Joyanna	9341	Α	5/10/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Swiger	Scott	2764	Α	1/3/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Tasker	Laura	8426	Α	3/26/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Taylor	Tedd	9361	Α	6/18/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Monongalia	Tennant	Stacey	5026	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Tennant	Thaddeaus	8459	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Thomas	Skylar	8585	Α	1/3/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Townsend	Mark	2602	Α	10/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Vandergrift	Misty	5826	A	11/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Vicites	Kimberly	8423	A	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Walker	Jamie	5274	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wallace	Karyn	5661	A	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Westfall	Nichelle	4346	A	8/10/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia		Tiffanie	5989 917	A	7/16/2012	7/31/2013 5/31/2014
WV	Monongalia	Williams	Linda	817	Α	4/22/2013	5/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 44 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Monongalia	Wilson	Michelle	4333	Α	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wilson	Scott	5777	Α	7/25/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wilson	Kelly	9144	Α	7/16/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wine	Ethan	5502	Α	11/22/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wise	Melissa	5811	Α	8/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wolfe	Tiffany	4076	Α	11/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wolfe	Tiffany	9017	Α	10/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Wood	Tonya	3847	A	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Monongalia	Zeigler	Johnna	9013	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Monongalia	Zirilli	Stephen	9244	A	7/1/2013	11/30/2013
WV	Monroe	Arthur	Kelly	4051	A	11/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV WV	Monroe	Cochran Coble	Shawna Lori	5162 5083	A A	5/9/2013 12/29/2012	6/30/2014 12/31/2013
WV	Morgan Morgan	Davis	Norman	4152	A	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Morgan	Fenhagen	Pearl	8269	A	8/23/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Morgan	Hannas	Suzanne	8315	A	9/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Morgan	McKinley	Tamela	4777	A	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Morgan	Price	Holly	3969	A	3/18/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Morgan	Smith	Penelope	5105	A	1/29/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Morgan	Tringler	Connie	5505	A	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Morgan	Weber	Laura	4996	A	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Morgan	Wiles	Michelle	3958	A	2/4/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Nicholas	Armentrout	Joyce	1487	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Nicholas	Beaver	Deena	388	Α	7/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Boyce	Samantha	8910	Α	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Nicholas	Cox	Jeffrey	8839	NM	4/29/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Nicholas	Davis	Autumn	4350	Α	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Nicholas	Davis	Whitnee	8898	Α	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Nicholas	Davis	Samuel	3613	MR	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Deal	Renee	4944	Α	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Elswick	Kathy	3558	Α	11/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Nicholas	Gresham	Mary	1819	Α	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Nicholas	Helvey	James	9038	A	11/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Johnson	Cynthia	4075	NM	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Malone	Ernie	1978	A	3/11/2013	4/30/2014
WV WV	Nicholas Nicholas	Mancuso Munoz	Stephen Lauren	8729 8881	A A	10/23/2012 5/13/2013	10/31/2013 6/30/2014
WV	Nicholas	Perry	Crystal	5063	A	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Rider	Victoria	2783	A	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Smith	Walt	3318	A	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Nicholas	Stickley	Brenda	344	Α	4/9/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Nicholas	Stover	Nicole	5751	Α	7/31/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Summers	Tonya	5247	Α	10/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Todd	Monica	9228	Α	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Toler	Thomas	5300	Α	11/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Tyler	Matthew	8730	Α	10/18/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Nicholas	Viers	Joshua	4573	Α	10/15/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Alkire	Holly	8971	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Anderson	Richard	3205	Α	10/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Anderson	Gail	8267	Α	9/18/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Arcuragi	Cynthia	979	A	3/3/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Ball	Catherine	22	A	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Barton	Melissa	3906	A	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Ohio Ohio	Bates Beihl	Karen Melissa	2931 4092	A A	11/19/2012 1/26/2013	12/31/2013 1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Bell	Jennifer	9300	A	2/11/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Ohio	Bernardo	Gina	9237	A	11/2/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Bigelow	Paula	1507	A	7/13/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Bloomfield	Lynnette	753	A	12/13/2012	12/31/2013
	-		•	-		-	

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 45 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Ohio	Bolock	Leigh	5788	A	8/21/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Bonar	Kimberly	5664	A	6/14/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Bond	Jennifer	3754	Α	10/4/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Bowman	Dorothy	970	Α	6/15/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Breeden	Kimberly	2712	Α	8/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Breiding	Amanda	8497	Α	8/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Brown	Jennifer	3217	Α	11/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Bruney	Eleanor	3949	Α	1/30/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Butler	Rebecca	4141	Α	6/30/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Butler	Jermil	8701	Α	8/28/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Byrne	Rebecca	8711	Α	3/6/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Capers	Christine	3861	Α	8/29/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Carcione-Kope	Kristina	5314	Α	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Carpenter	Jenna	7165	Т	N/A	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Carroll	Jason	4354	Α	10/23/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Carrothers	Heather	4408	MR	12/15/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Clark	Rebecca	8936	Α	7/18/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Clark	lan	8974	Α	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Coffield	Mark	4030	Α	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Combs	Kathleen	8385	Α	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Conway	Stacey	3879	Α	10/4/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Cottrell	Lisa	4326	Α	8/3/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Coughlan	Patrick	5726	Α	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Coyne	Tonya	3063	Α	12/11/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Crow	Harold	3260	Α	7/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Darrah	Michelle	2919	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Davis	Stefanie	3050	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Doyle	Lori	5699	Α	6/24/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Duncan	Arleen	8600	Α	1/10/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Dundr	Judith	107	Α	4/22/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Duvall	Judith	1102	Α	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Ewing	Gwen	1473	Α	9/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Fedorke	Rachel	2646	Α	1/9/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Feenerty	Debraha	13	Α	10/10/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Fijalkowski	Sherri	2917	Α	12/5/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Gardner	Jennifer	3109	Α	2/18/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Ohio	Garvin	Eydie	259	Α	7/23/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Glasser	Kurt	8252	Α	7/14/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Goas	Ann	1412	Α	9/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Graham	Darlene	3070	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Graham	Jessica	5413	Α	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Grant	Jennifer	5742	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Guy	Kelsey	5840	Α	5/15/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Haberfield	Mindy	8487	Α	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Haloszka	Jazlyn	5317	Α	11/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Hoff	Metta	118	Α	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Hohman	Linda	3240	Α	11/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Holman	Kristina	5886	Α	12/22/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Holmes	Maria	4048	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Huggins	Beth	5775	Α	7/29/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Huggins	Lauren	8357	A	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Hughes	Bethany	5841	Α	10/9/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Jarvis	Alicia	5888	A	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Jenkins	Joyce	3391	A	11/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Johnson	Judith	192	A	6/21/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Johnson	Kyle	9252	A	11/11/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Jordan	Kristin	9068	A	2/13/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Ohio	Junkins	Alisha	5051	Α	11/14/2012	11/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 46 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Ohio	Kahl	Misty	1348	A	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Kaiser	Deborah	29	A	7/10/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Kelly	Kimberly	4786	A	2/16/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Ohio	Kemp	Roxanne	9076	A	3/3/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Kins	Heidi	5730	A	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Kirkpatrick	Christina	3606	A	12/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Kirkpatrick	Denise	1155	A	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Klan	Susan	3868	A	4/25/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Klan	Hailey	9226	Α	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Klug	Karen	3222	Α	10/18/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Klug	Amanda	9371	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Kobert	Melissa	9087	Α	4/10/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Ohio	Kovacs	Shannon	8370	Α	12/16/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Ladyga	Tiffanie	3590	Α	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Laird	Lisa	5520	Α	12/30/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	LaRoche	Lisa	8440	Α	5/20/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Leek	Norma Jean	3041	Α	11/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Lewis	MiSon	5670	Α	6/29/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Linton	Jenna	5756	Α	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Litman	Melody	4765	Α	1/15/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Livengood	Diane	8946	Α	9/26/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Longwell II	Marty	8957	Α	9/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Loy	Marta	1683	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Lucey	Angela	4995	Α	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Lyle	Megan	5767	Α	6/19/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Mahoney	Teresa	3392	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Marks	Bradly	9045	Α	11/1/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Maroney	Kimberly	8673	Α	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Marshall	Lea	2944	Α	1/8/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Masciarelli	Leigh	5704	Α	9/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Mason	Kimberly	8767	Α	10/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Matesick	Tracey	845	Α	9/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Matthews	Katie	8467	Α	7/31/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Mayles	Judith	1606	Α	11/30/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	McFarland	Shawn	1864	Α	6/19/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Ohio	McGinnis	Ashley	4745	Α	7/17/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Mellott	Tammy	1944	Α	3/14/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Meneely	Jamie	5815	Α	9/8/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Miller	Tonya	3887	Α	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Miller	Amanda	4406	Α	11/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Miller	David	4081	Α	11/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Mills	Lynne	243	Α	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Mlynek	Heidi	5354	Α	12/26/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Murad	Alicyn	8672	Α	7/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Nelson	Kimberly	5366	Α	3/20/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Ohio	Niehaus	Marlene	1202	Α	3/11/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Nixon	Kayla	8292	A	1/30/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Ogilbee	Breezie	5043	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Orlofske	Sherrie	828	A	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Ohio	Parker	Alexa	1148	A	9/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Patrick	Patricia	4521 2015	A	6/15/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Polsinelli	Amy	2915	A	11/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio Ohio	Posey	Katherine	1274 5100	A	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV WV	Ohio	Price	Cynthia Julie	5109 4985	A	1/16/2013 10/22/2012	2/28/2014 10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Purpura Robson	Julie Robin	4985 2438	A A	11/24/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Roe	Kassie	2436 8452	A	6/5/2013	6/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Sayre	Cheryl	5717	A	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Schau	Jennifer	3330	A	9/27/2012	9/30/2013
v v	Onio	Jonad	OCHHIIGI	3330	$\overline{}$	JIZ11ZU1Z	3/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 47 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Ohio	Schiffer	Kelley	3705	Α	7/2/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Schlogel	Theresa	9101	Α	4/9/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Schnegg	Jeanetta	2405	Α	8/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Scott	Jennifer	3769	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Sechrest	Charles	1371	Α	5/8/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Semon	Shon	5823	Α	8/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Shaw	Alma	8470	Α	7/2/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Shepherd	Nancy	335	Α	2/12/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Ohio	Shook	Candace	9010	A	11/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Shutler	Brooke	4956	A	5/14/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Silverio	Judy	1354	A	10/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Slider	Janet	2913	A	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Smith	Lisa	1999	A	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV WV	Ohio Ohio	Snider Starr	Cari Amanda	3932 8302	A A	12/14/2012 10/22/2012	12/31/2013 10/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Staten	Janice	3968	A	3/21/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Ohio	Staub	Judith	355	A	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Stauver	Stephanie	5412	A	7/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Stephens	Melissa	2958	A	1/30/2013	1/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Stillwell	Lisa	5695	A	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Stone	Sherry	2559	A	7/16/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Suto	Connie	128	A	7/7/2013	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Szymialis	Julianne	4133	A	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Temple	Debbie	1852	A	3/17/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Ohio	Tighe	Patricia	1645	A	2/11/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Timko	Cindy	972	A	7/18/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Trigg	Tonya	5054	A	10/21/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Turkoly	Carleigh	9319	Α	3/28/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Ohio	VanDerheyden	Stephanie	8700	Α	8/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Vapner	Michelle	4104	Α	1/29/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Vargo	Melanie	4908	Α	6/26/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Ohio	Ward	Sandra	2499	Α	12/12/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Ohio	Weber	Gayle	772	Α	6/25/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	West	Kasey	8571	Α	12/5/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Wiley	Holly	3067	Α	3/5/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Ohio	Williams	Jessica	4528	Α	8/5/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Willis	Christina	4551	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Wilson	Shauna	9255	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Winters	Linda	1489	Α	10/22/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ohio	Yahn	Judith	418	Α	7/3/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Yoho	Donna	856	Α	8/2/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Ohio	Yost	Jessica	8309	Α	10/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Pendleton	Evick	Julie	3700	A	2/15/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Pendleton	Halterman	Holly	7169	T	N/A	1/2/2014
WV	Pendleton	Owens	Krista	8823	A	3/2/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Pleasants	Davis	Victoria	91	A	2/3/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Pocahontas		Cathy	5849	A	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Pocahontas		Cheryl Aleisha	973	A A	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV WV	Pocahontas	-		3781 285		12/13/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Pocahontas Pocahontas		Rebecca Yvette		A	2/20/2013 9/14/2012	2/28/2014
WV		Ridei Roberts-Lucabaugh	Carol	4766 4207	A A	11/29/2012	9/30/2013 11/30/2013
WV	Pocahontas		Elizabeth	3181	A	9/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Preston	Bowman	Catherine	1801	A	10/4/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Preston	Brown	Marsha	1360	A	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Preston	Comstock	Melissa	5075	A	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Preston	Dale	Nancy	2959	A	2/16/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Preston	Fries	Pamela	3664	A	5/24/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Preston	Haught	Lori	4392	A	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
		3	-	·		v	

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 48 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Preston	Maxwell	Carrie	4065	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Preston	McDaniel	Robert	1531	Α	6/29/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Preston	Radabaugh	Emily	441	Α	8/8/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Preston	Reed	James	9021	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Preston	Ruff	Matthew	8815	Α	3/15/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Preston	Russian	Melissa	5222	Α	5/24/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Preston	Shafer	Doug	459	Α	10/1/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Preston	Thomas	Brittany	5660	Α	6/19/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Preston	Tomlinson	Tracy	5810	Α	9/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Preston	Wilt	Melissa	2621	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Putnam	Allen	Edward	5217	Α	8/30/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Putnam	Amburgey	April	3854	Α	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Putnam	Basham	Connie	1211	A	6/27/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Putnam	Bates	Amy	5960	Α	6/21/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Putnam	Browning	Julie	8567	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Conrad	Cathy	2600	Α	2/12/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Putnam	Covert	Valerie	5902	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Fulks	Amanda	8433	Α	4/1/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Putnam	Goldsmith	Tammy	3393	Α	10/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Putnam	Grandbouche	Kristina	8393	Α	12/6/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Gravely	Nada	4664	Α	1/1/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Putnam	Griffith	Amy	5911	A	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Grubb	Donella	4703	Α	5/16/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Putnam	Henry	Kerri	5903	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Ingles	Brittany	8814	Α	3/2/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Putnam	Keyes	Jamie	3935	Α	12/16/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Kreiner	Renee	8027	В	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Putnam	Logan	Jordan	9024	A	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Maynard	Jill	3455	A	2/22/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Putnam	Neace	Lisa	5229	A	10/23/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Payne	Randi	1587	A	10/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Pennington	David	8713	A	5/2/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Putnam	Rappold	Tiffany	3140	A	2/28/2013	2/28/2014
WV WV	Putnam Putnam	Richardson Scheidler	Tracee Felicia	2612 9119	A A	11/18/2012 5/8/2013	11/30/2013 6/30/2014
	Putnam	Shoub		8280	A	9/19/2012	
WV WV	Putnam	Smith	Kimberly Brandee	5070	A	1/2/2013	9/30/2013 12/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Statler	Amanda	5450	A	10/5/2013	10/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Taylor	Linda	665	A	9/23/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Putnam	Tinnel	Jennifer	5237	A	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Putnam	Torres	Aaron	8505	A	9/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Almond	Susan	3068	A	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Asbury	Lisa	1597	A	5/31/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Attilli	Brooklyn	8694	A	8/22/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Bailey	Donna	4007	A	8/13/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Bailey	Robin	5269	A	12/30/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Baker	Michael	3533	MR	9/28/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Basham	Jarrid	8330	Α	10/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Bennett	Cassandra	4910	Α	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Bhavsar	Selisa	2225	A	9/19/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Blevins	Caroline	8453	Α	5/13/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Boley	Sheri	550	A	12/11/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Bolt	Jeanie	2416	A	9/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Boothe	Ashley	9131	A	6/18/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Bower	Terry	2756	Α	11/5/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Bradford	Amanda	8448	A	6/5/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Brewer	Leisa	8300	Α	10/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Brown	James	49	Α	7/19/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Brown	Jason	5066	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
	•						

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 49 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Raleigh	Bruno	Connie	5689	AC	7/31/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Burdette	Staci	8727	Α	10/3/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Cales	Terri	5441	Α	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Canada	Tammy	3263	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Claytor	Jaymie 	9064	Α	2/14/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	Coalson	Jamie	3272	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Coalson	Brian	5476	Α	11/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Cobbs	Twana	4371	A	10/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Cochran	Julie	3417	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Cook	Kathryn	2592	A	9/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Cook	Robert	1375	A A	11/16/2012	12/31/2013
WV WV	Raleigh	Crookshanks Cruse	Melissa Sandra	2796 5995	A	12/9/2012 6/29/2013	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh Raleigh	Cunningham	Arthur	8640	A	5/1/2013	7/31/2014 5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Daniels	Elizabeth	3742	A	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Daniels	Andrea	8312	A	10/27/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Day	Jeffery	3363	A	10/27/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Day DeWitt	Martin	9056	A	4/12/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Dillie	Wendell	4523	A	6/20/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	England	Amie	5411	A	7/27/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Evans	Josephine	2034	A	6/19/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Facello	L. Dianne	2028	A	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Farley	Lynda	112	Α	9/17/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Farley	Terence	8802	Α	2/21/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	Foley	Carla	2974	Α	3/15/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Furrow	Jason	9171	MR	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Garten	Audrey	2891	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Godby	Nancy	135	Α	5/23/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Grindstaff	Amy	8749	Α	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Grossl	Danielle	8893	Α	6/23/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Gunnoe	Jami	8871	Α	5/8/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Hamilton	Andria	5116	Α	2/18/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	Hanshaw	Jean	512	Α	7/24/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Harper	April	5616	AC	7/4/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Harrell	Stanley	3375	A	10/11/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Hartley Hatcher	Jacob	5009	A	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh		Christopher	5864 8264	A	11/26/2012 8/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Raleigh Raleigh	Hatfield Hawkins	Rocky	5035	A A	2/27/2013	8/31/2013 2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	Hendricks	Ryan Cheryl	5431	A	8/12/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Hicks	David	3400	A	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Hiles	Lisa	4748	A	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Hill	Lisa	4911	Α	5/31/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Hodge	Julie	1608	A	11/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Holliday	Rebecca	3779	Α	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Howell	Amy	5859	Α	11/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Hughes	Shannon	8676	Α	6/30/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Hunter	Lisa	5091	Α	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Hurd	Kathryn	9329	Α	4/10/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Jackson	Jennifer	5843	AC	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Jenkins	Tina	4398	Α	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Jennings	Joshua	5095	Α	1/25/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Jones	Cristy	3243	A	10/1/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Jones	Marquise	3848	A	8/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Keffer	Jennifer Stanbania	9006	A	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV WV	Raleigh	Kennedy	Stephanie	8925	A	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Raleigh Raleigh	Lawson Lee	Jenny Hilary	3003 3545	A A	8/29/2012 10/8/2012	8/31/2013 10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Legg	Elizabeth	9250	A	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
v V V	Naieigii	Legg	LIIZADGIII	3230	^	11/3/2012	11/30/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 50 of 56

F	F					0-1-11	1
Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Raleigh	Lester	Karri	3727	A	12/14/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Lester	Robin	3397	Α	2/26/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Lester	Virginia	216	Α	6/26/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Lilly	Judy	3782	Α	11/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Lovely	Diane	1603	Α	10/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Manning	Cassie	8492	Α	8/11/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Massey	Rocco	2458	Α	5/21/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Massie	Stephanie	2884	Α	11/13/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	McCallister	Lynzee	8337	Α	11/3/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	McDaniel	Kelly	5111	Α	2/6/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	McMillan	Kevin	1724	Α	11/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Meadows	Rebecca	5010	Α	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Miller	James	3399	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Mills	Frankie	3271	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Mooney	Brian	1590	NM	2/26/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	Moss-Cox	Tammy	3170	Α	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Murphy	Kathy	727	Α	9/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Pack	Alan	2494	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Pate	Cherie	4203	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Payne	Charles	3046	Α	10/19/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Paynter	Letha	4083	Α	1/22/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Pittman	Samantha	5074	A	12/22/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Presley	Deborah	8449	A	5/16/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Price II	Kenneth	8918	A	7/30/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Pritt	Beverly	9103	A	5/22/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Reedy	Sharon	9043	A	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Reigel	Kelli	4384	A	11/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV WV	Raleigh	Reott	Stacy Darrick	5316 4715	A A	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh Raleigh	Richmond Rose	Janeen	2625	A	5/21/2013 11/27/2012	5/31/2014 11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Runyon	Trina	8355	A	12/23/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Rupe	Christina	5277	A	3/31/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Russell	James	4651	A	1/29/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Russell	Lee Ann	8882	A	5/31/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Sewell	Dawn	3433	A	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Shaw	Debbie	3258	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Sheets	Kelley	8811	Α	2/25/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	Shleser	Samantha	667	Α	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Shuff	Lisa	8632	Α	3/9/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Sisk	Tara	5397	Α	6/29/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Smith	Misty	4572	Α	9/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Snuffer	Tod	8714	Α	9/6/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Stafford	Jason	5540	Α	3/25/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Stanley	Anna	1457	Α	9/14/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Stone	Jill	3574	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Stover	George	4919	Α	5/23/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Stover	Angela	8779	Α	3/27/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Summers	Kelli	1884	Α	8/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Taylor	Sherry	1821	Α	1/11/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Thomas	Jason	5228	Α	10/5/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Tilley	Jennifer	8963	Α	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Toler	Renea	3945	Α	12/25/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Treadway	Penny-Jo	5387	Α	6/7/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Urban	Anita	5275	Α	10/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Vaught	Kathy	4634	A	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Vickers	Joseph	9110	A	4/29/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Washington	Eileen	1488	A	10/1/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Watkins	Margaret	9066	A	1/28/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Raleigh	Wehrle	Darla	8371	Α	12/23/2012	12/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 51 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Raleigh	White	Montey	1623	Α	4/19/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	White	Ernie	8325	Α	12/14/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Whitener	Amy	8408	Α	1/3/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Wilcox	Christie	3211	Α	10/25/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Raleigh	Wilcox	Jason	3936	Α	12/15/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Williams	Brad	5395	Α	6/25/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Raleigh	Williams	Beverly	1320	Α	5/17/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Withrow	Andrea	8447	Α	5/18/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Raleigh	Wix	Laura	2787	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Raleigh	Workman	D Dawn	3389	Α	10/10/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Alonso	James	11	Α	2/9/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Randolph	Anderson	Sheena	5875	Α	11/28/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Barb	Susan	534	Α	9/10/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Barger	Kate	4519	A	6/11/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Bennett	Joseph	5023	MR	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Boyce	David	3556	A	9/25/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Cashell	Diann	4319	A	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Randolph	Channell	Brittany	9240	A	11/4/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Cherok	Robert	4293	MR	6/19/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Randolph	Colaw	Wendy	3698	A	9/28/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Davis	Rebecca	8780	A	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Dean	Debra	2610	A	10/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Dewitt	Angela	5985	A	5/16/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Randolph	DiBacco	Joseph	1161	A	4/25/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Randolph	Grogg	Deirdre	5493	A	11/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV WV	Randolph Randolph	Hevener Holder	Chasity Cara	5388 9230	A A	6/21/2013 10/26/2012	6/30/2014 10/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Holt Jr.	Wayne	2866	A	8/29/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Hornick	Debra	1373	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Hulver	Bryan	5504	A	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Leach	Amanda	5996	A	6/18/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Randolph	Mcle	Eric	3502	A	9/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Moore	Rebecca	2782	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Moyer	Priscilla	2262	Α	3/14/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Randolph	Parker	Mary Jane	1326	A	6/24/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Randolph	Phillips	Dorothy	3148	Α	6/7/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Randolph	Porter	Kathleen	5064	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Ramsey	Lisa	5906	Α	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Reed	Barbara	5218	Α	9/4/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Sanson	Joshua	5896	Α	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Schwartzmiller	Kendra	4295	Α	6/15/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Randolph	Shiflett	Jacilyn	8758	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Smith	Katrina	8905	Α	7/15/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Randolph	Smith-Kyle	Kasey	8761	Α	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Randolph	Stalnaker	James	351	Α	6/16/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Randolph	Steiminger	Eric	4294	Α	6/21/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Randolph	Wagner	Andrea	4066	Α	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Randoplh	Wilfong	Kimberly	5738	Α	7/17/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Ritchie	Harshbarger	Michelle	3372	Α	11/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Ritchie	Snider	Wendy	8308	Α	10/16/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Ritchie	Williams	Jill	3863	A	9/10/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Roane	Chandler	Beverly	68	A	6/17/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Roane	Fields	Holly	4013	A	9/22/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Roane	Ford	Ashley	4917	A	6/20/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Roane	Hatfield	Brenda	5386	A	5/28/2013	6/30/2014
WV WV	Roane	Hutton	Jennifer	3509	A	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Roane Roane	Ohrn Reip	Teresa Denise	3073 1818	A A	12/12/2012 10/29/2012	12/31/2013 11/30/2013
WV	Roane	Scarberry	Elizabeth	2599	A	11/3/2012	10/31/2013
VV V	Noalle	Juan	LIIZADEIII	2000	^	1 1/3/2012	10/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 52 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Roane	Sladky	Tegan	8619	Α	3/21/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Roane	Spencer	Brenda	1715	Α	2/20/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Roane	Spencer	Melissa	5676	Α	6/9/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Summers	Dunbar	Norval	104	Α	6/21/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Summers	Judy	Shandi	8450	Α	5/14/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Summers	Scruggs	Tonya	8799	Α	1/14/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Summers	Willis	Jeremy	5004	NM	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Summers	Young	Christopher	3830	NM	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Taylor	Baston	Tiffany	4843	Α	2/19/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Taylor	Casteel	Robert	3164	Α	8/10/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Taylor	Casto	Antoinette	2755	Α	1/18/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Taylor	Duckworth	Rhonda	786	Α	1/14/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Taylor	Eshenaur	Amber	4629	Α	11/17/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Taylor	Joseph	Deborah	981	Α	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Taylor	Martin	Maureen	5451	Α	9/11/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Taylor	Pellegrin	Leslie	3762	Α	3/5/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Taylor	Pigott	William	288	Α	6/27/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Taylor	Stull	Donna	2564	Α	7/23/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Tyler	Carson	Anna	61	Α	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Tyler	Dalrymple	Angela	8529	Α	10/30/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Tyler	Hearn	Brenda	5754	Α	6/21/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Tyler	Phillips	Nicole	5328	A	1/18/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Tyler	Ross	Karen	1456	A	1/9/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Upsher	Barlow	Sherri	5030	A	11/9/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Upsher	Bradberry	Larry	2010	A	6/26/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Upshur	Brown	Bartley	4070	A	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Upshur	Clark	Thomas	5782	A	8/20/2012	8/31/2013
WV WV	Upshur Upshur	Davis Fletcher	Amy Gerald	4807	A A	5/19/2013 6/21/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Upshur	Garvin	Gabriel	2037 5488	A	10/17/2012	7/31/2014 11/30/2013
WV	Upshur	Green	Nathan	8356	A	12/12/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Upshur	Hull	Heather	4839	A	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Upshur	Jenkins	Brittany	5882	A	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Upshur	Kane	Miranda	3369	A	11/8/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Upshur	Martin	Andrea	4976	A	9/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Upshur	Patterson	Caitlin	9246	A	11/7/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Upshur	Pifer	Stephanie	8726	A	10/29/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Upshur	Radcliff	Kimberly	1493	Α	12/20/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Upshur	Riffle	Sarah	5259	Α	11/16/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Upshur	Snyder	Antonia	4834	Α	12/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Upshur	Talley	Shirlene	1023	Α	3/30/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Upshur	Weaver	Shari	1136	Α	7/9/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Upshur	Wilson	Kendra	8348	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wayne	Dyer	Shannon	4784	Α	10/22/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wayne	Kirk	Chandra	5293	Α	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wayne	Sowards	Audra	3055	Α	3/2/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Webster	Adkison	Kathleen	5254	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Webster	Chapman	Kenneth	2130	Α	8/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Webster	Holt	Jonathan	9227	Α	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Webster	Miller	Cassie	5869	Α	11/21/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Webster	Phillips	Natasha	9136	Α	6/12/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Webster	Russell	Brittany	8710	Α	8/25/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wetzel	Blacker	Brittany	5452	Α	10/17/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wetzel	Blatt	Janet	1221	A	9/27/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wetzel	Bowers	Pamela	2780	A	12/28/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wetzel	Brown	Heidi	3354	A	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wetzel	Cook	Desira	1705	A	2/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wetzel	Deel	Pamela Violai	1508	A	12/21/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wetzel	Ensinger	Vicki	2519	Α	1/22/2013	2/28/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 53 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Wetzel	Ferrebee	Mary	1142	Α	1/31/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wetzel	Irvin	Angie	2935	Α	12/22/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wetzel	Isaly	Karla	1973	Α	4/19/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Wetzel	Lollathin	Sabrina	4016	Α	9/29/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wetzel	Melott	Tamatha	3072	Α	12/19/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wetzel	Pleskonko	Michele	1697	Α	2/24/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wetzel	Riggenbach	Wendy	3788	Α	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wetzel	Roth	Stepheni	5332	Α	1/19/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wetzell	Wykert	Adrienne	8717	A	9/26/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Allison	Lesli -	3458	A	3/26/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wood	Allman	Terri	525	A	9/13/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Amick	Monica	5204	A	9/24/2012	9/30/2013
WV WV	Wood Wood	Anderson	Elizabeth	1055 12	A A	4/12/2013 4/12/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Wood	Anderson Auch	James Debra	1014	A	6/6/2013	4/30/2014 6/30/2014
WV	Wood	Bailey	Patricia	9121	A	6/6/2012	6/30/2013
WV	Wood	Barry	Terra	4032	A	10/26/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Bennett	Timothy	5219	A	9/21/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Blosser	Melissa	3939	A	1/22/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Booth	Katherine	5190	A	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	Bosner	Juanita	4901	A	5/13/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Wood	Bowen	Traci	5433	A	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Bradley	Angela	3824	A	6/21/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	Braniff	Tammy	4342	A	11/2/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Bunner	Kellis	490	A	6/27/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Wood	Castor	Brian	8725	A	10/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Chapman	Erin	5453	A	10/13/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Cheuvront	Donald	70	Α	7/7/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Cochran	Gina	803	Α	12/31/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Couture	Leslie	4638	Α	12/7/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Crum	Morgan	8958	Α	8/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Cunningham	Charles	2945	Α	12/10/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Daggett	Danielle	4498	Α	5/18/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Wood	Daley	Angela	2770	Α	12/17/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Davis	Stacie	5498	Α	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Davis	Andrea	8251	Α	7/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Deeter	Connie	766	Α	11/13/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Dodd	Lisa	1860	Α	8/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Dozer	Kimberly	9085	Α	3/6/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Wood	Dugan	Theresa	1547	Α	2/21/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Wood	Eakins	Angela	4367	Α	5/16/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Wood	Fields	Cassie	4627	Α	11/20/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Fields	Kevin	4779	Α	9/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Foggin	Crystal	3938	Α	1/6/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Foley	Debora	1924	Α	2/15/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Wood	Fordyce	Shawna	8961	Α	9/15/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Frye, Jr.	Paul	5635	A	7/12/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Wood	Gaines	Michael	5470	A	1/8/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Wood	Gard	Stacey	4229	A	12/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Garrett	Ryan	9353	A	5/31/2013	5/31/2014
WV WV	Wood Wood	Hamrick Harris	Shellie Sandra	8801 1184	A A	2/26/2013 1/17/2013	2/28/2014 1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Hatcher	Valerie	4009	A	9/17/2013	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Hersman	Erica	4413	A	12/26/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Higgins	Michelle	3469	A	4/12/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Wood	Holtz	Kayla	8590	A	1/5/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Hooper	Rodna	4445	A	12/27/2012	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Howard	Philip	5673	A	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	Howell	Jennifer	2632	A	9/26/2012	10/31/2013
•••			· · · · · · · · ·				

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 54 of 56

Employer	Employer			License		Original	License
State	County	Last Name	First Name	Number	Status	License Date	Expiration Date
WV	Wood	Jarvis	Shawnna	4385	Α	10/2/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Johnson	Marijane	1772	Α	2/5/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Wood	Jones	Andrea	5436	Α	9/20/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Keefer	Kelly	3703	Α	8/16/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Keller	Karen	4223	Α	12/3/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Kelley	Regina	4620	Α	10/23/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Kirby	Karl	483	Α	8/23/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Knopp	Tina	978	Α	11/15/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Lanham	Brenda	1915	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	wood	Lauderman	Cheryl	4612	Α	6/21/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	Laverack	Jay	5528	Α	1/23/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Leavitt	Michele	2693	Α	7/9/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Lemon	Edith	113	Α	7/5/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	Lewis	Sara	8536	Α	11/27/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Lockhart, Jr.	Harold	4877	Α	3/15/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wood	Mahoney	Abby	5814	Α	8/22/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Marshall	Charlotte	268	Α	7/6/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Wood	Marshall	Vicki	1828	A	11/27/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	McCormick	Kimberly	1275	A	9/12/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	McMullen	Katie	4436	A	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	McMullen	Tosha	9032	A	12/24/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Misner	Becky	5898	A	12/31/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Moore	Julie	4234	A	1/28/2013	1/31/2014
WV	Wood	Moore	Michelle	4846	A	12/4/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Moran	Diana	3540	A A	10/29/2012	10/31/2013
WV WV	Wood Wood	Morris Morris	Angela Stacy	1912 3570	A	11/13/2012 8/10/2012	11/30/2013 9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Nething	Tanya	3877	A	10/24/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Newlon	Maggie	9027	A	12/10/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Nichols	Robin	9355	A	6/2/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Wood	Nunn	Michelle	5883	A	11/29/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Oldaker	Sarah	8943	Α	8/21/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Parker	Angela	4409	A	11/30/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Parsons	Lisa	3864	Α	4/26/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Wood	Pierce	Timothy	1903	Α	10/12/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Powell	Kimberly	2698	Α	8/19/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Pratt	Steven	1675	Α	8/14/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Price	Deborah	1922	Α	1/10/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Wood	Proffitt	Nancy	1916	Α	11/26/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Profitt	Stephanie	8907	Α	7/23/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Wood	Province	Ashley	8561	Α	11/29/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Pyles	Janine	831	Α	6/13/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	Pyles	Lynn	535	Α	3/8/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wood	Radcliff	Kimberly	4188	Α	10/3/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Reed	Lynn	303	Α	9/1/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Richards	Terri	360	Α	8/29/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Ross	Susan	1480	Α	10/8/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Roush	Kimberly	333	Α	7/3/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	Ruble	Jackie 	1600	A	3/14/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wood	Ruble	Jimmy —	4180	A	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Sams	Tracie	9181	A	8/30/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Satterfield	Gara	5048	A	11/21/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Sawyer	Jennifer Leticia	4684	A	2/14/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wood	Schaad	Laticia	9114	A	5/2/2013	5/31/2014
WV WV	Wood	Schilling Schofield	Keitha Kathi	4759 1003	A A	12/18/2012	12/31/2013
WV	Wood Wood	Schofield Schramm	Natalie	1003 3586	A	8/23/2012 12/27/2012	8/31/2013 12/31/2013
WV	Wood	Schuck	Jessica	9134	A	5/14/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Wood	Shepard	Jennifer	1437	A	7/31/2013	7/31/2013
V V V	v v o o o u	onepaiu	Jerninel	1401	^	110112012	1/31/2013

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 55 of 56

Employer State	Employer County	Last Name	First Name	License Number	Status	Original License Date	License Expiration Date
WV	Wood	Shutts-Anderson	Jamie	5281		11/15/2012	11/30/2013
7.7					A		
WV	Wood	Sivard	Heather	4719	A	5/28/2013	6/30/2014
WV	Wood	Smith	Tammi	3019	Α	9/19/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wood	Smith	Tracy	3549	Α	11/14/2012	11/30/2013
WV	Wood	Smith	Kayla	9089	Α	4/10/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Wood	Somerville	Joyce	985	Α	7/17/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Spaur	Heather	8262	Α	7/26/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Stanley	Stacey	5426	Α	8/6/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Starcher	Erica	4311	Α	7/20/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Wood	Steele	Jennifer	4621	Α	5/29/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Wood	Stone	Sara	3456	Α	2/26/2013	2/28/2014
WV	Wood	Summers	Jane	2941	Α	4/9/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Wood	Taylor	Amy	3308	Α	4/29/2013	4/30/2014
WV	Wood	Taylor	Richard	375	Α	8/15/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Walraven	Elizabeth	8690	Α	8/5/2012	8/31/2013
WV	Wood	Walton	Angela	4272	Α	3/18/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wood	Walton	Nathan	5443	Α	9/29/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Ware	Brittany	5833	Α	6/22/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wood	West	Shannon	3798	Α	3/16/2013	3/31/2014
WV	Wood	Wilson	Kelli	1979	Α	7/21/2012	7/31/2013
WV	Wood	Wiseman	Beth	9099	Α	4/17/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Wood	Woodward	Sara	4414	Α	5/24/2013	5/31/2014
WV	Wood	Yoho	Ariel	8513	Α	8/27/2012	9/30/2013
WV	Wood	Young	Mindi-jo	9374	Α	7/1/2013	7/31/2014
WV	Wyoming	Grimmett	Rebecca	4376	Α	10/31/2012	10/31/2013
WV	Wyoming	Stevens	Vikki	2459	Α	2/25/2013	3/31/2014

(Source: July 8, 2013 dataset) 56 of 56



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030

E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

VII. Application Forms

WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING AND RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 638

Cool Ridge WV 25825-0638

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

1715 Flat Top Road Cool Ridge WV 245825

TELEPHONE (304) 787-4398 TOLL FREE (800) 609-9869 FAX (304) 787-3030 EMAIL: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com WEB PAGE: www.wvrtboard.org

APPLICATION FOR RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGIST LICENSURE

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO WV MI & RTT BOARD

		PERSONAL INFORMATION							
Name: _						_SS#			
	(Last)	(First)		(Middle	Initial)				
Address:	:	D O Day							
	(Street or	P.O. Box)							
-	(County)	(0	City)		(State)		(Zip (Code)	
Telephor	ne		Gender: Male _	Female: _	Emai	l:		 	
Race/Ori	igin: Cauc	asian/White Black	Asian	Hispanic	Other				
		 Place of I Day/Year							
	Month/	Day/Year	City		State	•			
			EMPLC	YMENT IN	FORM.	ATION			
Primary Employe	er:			Other:					
Address:	:						 		
(Count	ty) (City	(State)	(Zip)	(Count	y)	(City)	(State)	(Zip)	
Setting of Speciality (MARK)	of Employme sy: Radiogr A 1 IN YOU	Full Time Pai ent: Hospital Priv apher MRI N R PRIMARY SPECIALI T. (Please circle appro	ate Practice luclear Th TY AND A 2 IN	Clinic erapistO YOUR SECON 1. Working ir	Mobile other DARY SF or another	Other PECIALITY IF APP	ed		
The que	stions in thi	s section must be answ	vered before a	license can be	issued.				
Do you h	nave a child	support obligation? YE	S NO	Are you in	delinquer				
Have you	u been con	victed of a felony in the	past five (5) y	ears in this or a	any other	state? YES	NO		
		victed of a misdemeanor					(If you ar	nswer <u>yes</u> to	
			give particulars						
			DEC	LARATION	J				
knowledo understa	ge and belice and that a fa	tements made herein and are true and correct. Itse statement knowingly his application and for co	nd on accompa I agree to abide made by me m	nying papers h by all Rules ar nay be the caus	ave been nd Regula se for sus	itions issued by th	e Board. I t	further	
(Date)	·	(Signature of	Applicant)						

Do you want to Opt Out for mailing List and CE Providers? YES_____ NO_

SECTION 1: O	BTAINING A LICENSE (Complete Page 1 and this section	n) <u>FEE \$100.00</u>					
A.	A copy of your current Certificate or current pocket car						
	Technologists or the Nuclear Medicine Technology Ce	ertification Board must be included with this					
	application.						
В.	Name of High School						
	Address	or GED Equivalency #					
	0.1						
	City						
C.	Have you successfully completed a 24 month course of	study in Radiologic Technology approved by the					
	West Virginia Medical Imaging Board of Examiners, Sec						
	YES NO	Ç					
D.	Name and Address of Program:						
E.	Dates Attended: To:						
	Month/Day/Year Mon	th/Day/Year					
F.	Have you ever been issued a license by the Board? YE	ES NO					
	If yes, under what name:						
G.	Have you ever been issued a temporary permit by the E	Board? YES NO					
	If yes, under what name:						
SECTION II:	OBTAINING A TEMPORARY PERMIT	<u>FEE: \$40.00</u>					
	(Complete page 1 and Section 1 - Parts B thru G on this page)						
	To obtain a temporary permit you must have graduated from a approved Medical Imaging School within the						
	last six (6) months. You are required to provide a copy of your diploma or a notarized letter from the program						
	director stating the applicant has completed the courses education and clinical requirements. (18-1-4.2 H1)						
	DO YOU WANT A TEMPORARY PERMIT? Yes	No					
	DO TOO WART A TEMPORARY FERMIT: 163						
	ALL CHECKS WILL BE ELECTRONICALLY DEPOSIT	ED AND WILL SHOW AS WV TREASURY					
	ORIGINAL LICENSE FEE (ONE YEAR)	\$100.00					
	LICENSE RENEWAL FEE (ONE YEAR)	\$65.00					
	TEMPORARY PERMIT FEE (SIX MONTHS)	\$40.00					
	REINSTATEMENT FEE (EXPIRED LICENSE)	\$25.00 (Plus the \$65.00 renewal fee.)					
	RECIPROCITY FEE	\$40.00					
	DUPLICATE LICENSE	\$15.00					
	CHANGE OF NAME	\$15.00					

(Note: If you are certified thru the ARRT or NMTCB and current with those organization you can apply using our Online Application process. Go to our website and select CREDIT CARD LICENSING. The website will take you thru the entire application process and you are not required to submit any documentation via mail. These online applications are usually processed within one (1) business day.)

WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING AND RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 638

(Revised 12/21/12)

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

1715 Flat Top Road

Cool Ridge WV 25825-0638

Cool Ridge WV 245825

TELEPHONE (304) 787-4398 TOLL FREE (800) 609-9869 FAX (304) 787-3030 EMAIL: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com WEB PAGE: www.wvrtboard.org

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION

RENEWAL BY CREDIT CARD AVAILABLE ON-LINE FOR LICENSEES (PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE) MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO WV MI & RTT BOARD

	PERSONAL INFORMATION					
Name:						
(Last)		(First)	(Midd	dle Initial)		
Address:		Email:				
(County)	(City)	(St	tate)	(Zip Code)		
Telephone	Optional 1	Telephone Number(Ce	ell)			
West Virginia License Number	Expiration	Date	Work Phone#			
	EMPL	OYMENT INFOR	RMATION			
Primary Employer:		Other:		_		
Address:						
(County) (City) (S	tate) (Zip)	(County)	(City)	(State) (Zip)		
(MARK A 1 IN YOUR PRIMAI Not working as an R.T. (Please o			ther field 2. R			
Copy of current ARRT or NMTC with this application: FEE: \$6						
The questions in this section mu	st be answered before a	a license can be issue	ed.			
Do you have a child support oblig	ation? YES NO_	Are you in deline	quency? YES			
Have you been convicted of a fell Have you been convicted of a mis		-				
any of these questions, you are re				(ii you answei <u>yes</u> i		
	DE	CLARATION				
I declare that the statements mad knowledge and belief are true and understand that a false statemen issued pursuant to this application	le herein and on accomp d correct. I agree to abid t knowingly made by me	anying papers have be le by all Rules and Re may be the cause for	gulations issued b suspension and re	y the Board. I further		
(Date) (S	ignature of Applicant)					
Do you want to Opt Out for maili	ng List and CE Provider	s? YES NC)			



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

1715 FLAT TOP ROAD - P.O. BOX 638 - COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638 Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

MEMORANDUM

To: Apprentice Applicants for MRI and/or NM

From: Nancy Godby, MS-MHA, MA, RT(R)(M) ARRT CHC

Executive Director

Date: April 19, 2013

RE: Original and Renewal Apprentice Applications

Following a review and discussion at the April 18, 2013 Board Meeting, Apprentice Licenses can no longer be renewed online.

Effective April 18, 2013, you must submit these new paper documents to the Board Office to apply for and/or renew an Apprentice License. The following pages contain a PDF version of an Application for an Original and/or Renewal Apprentice License in Nuclear Medicine (NM) and/or Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI).

You must meet the following requirements to qualify for and/or renew an Apprentice License:

- 1. Must have a current-valid unrestricted Medical Imaging License issued by the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners;
- 2. Complete and submit the "Apprentice License Application" form:
- 3. Complete and submit the "Certification of Apprentice Supervision" attestation form;
- 4. Complete and submit the "Apprentice Licensure Ethics Statement" form.

It is critical that you complete all documents. Failing to do so will result in delays in processing. Additionally, you must review and comply with § 30-23-19. Requirements for an apprentice license for Nuclear Medicine Technologists and Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologists.

(a) The board may issue an apprentice license to an individual who is practicing as a Nuclear Medicine Technologist or a Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist prior to July 1, 2007 but has not obtained certification in the discipline. A notarized letter, signed by the individual's supervising licensed physician, must be submitted with the individual's application, stating that the individual has performed the duties of a Nuclear Medicine Technologist or Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist prior to July 1, 2007.



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS 1715 FLAT TOP ROAD - P.O. BOX 638 - COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

(b) The apprentice license is valid for one year. An apprentice license may be renewed annually for an additional four years, giving the individual a total of five years to complete the requirements and successfully pass the certification examination for a Nuclear Medicine Technologist license or a Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist license. All individuals possessing an apprentice license must work under the supervision of a licensed practitioner for MRI, an authorized user for nuclear medicine or a technologist who is licensed in that discipline.

(c) Any individual possessing a valid Medical Imaging license issued by the board and seeks to cross-train in the discipline of Nuclear Medicine Technology or Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technology, may obtain an apprentice license in that discipline for the purpose of obtaining the necessary clinical experience requirements in order to qualify to sit for the required examination. This apprentice license will be valid for one year and renewable for four year, giving a cross-trained individual five years to obtain certification in the discipline.

Contact the Board Office at wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com or 304-787-4398 if you have questions and/or need further clarification.

WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING AND RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 638

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

1715 Flat Top Road Cool Ridge WV 245825

Cool Ridge WV 25825-0638 TELEPHONE (304) 787-4398 TOLL FREE (800) 609-9869 FAX (304) 787-3030

EMAIL: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com WEB PAGE: www.wvrtboard.org

ORIGINAL and RENEWAL APPRENTICE LICENSE APPLICATION

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE) MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO WV MI & RTT BOARD

		PERSO	ONAL II	NFORM	ATION		
Name:							
	(Last)		(First)		(Mid	dle Initial)	
Address:				Email:			
(County)	(City)		(State	9)	(Zip (Code)
Telephone		Optional Te	elephone Nu	ımber(Cell)			
West Virginia Mo	edical Imaging License	Number:	, an	d Expiration	n Date:		
Requesting Appre	enticeship in, (<i>mark all t</i>	hat apply): MRI:		N	IM:		
		EMPLO	OYMENT	INFORM	IATION		
Primary Employer:			Other:				
Address:							
(County) (County)	City) (State)	(Zip)	(Co	unty)	(City)	(State)	(Zip)
Setting of Employ	ment: Hospital F	Private Practice	Clinic	Mobile _	Other	-	
	ographer MRI our primary specialty and a				Other		
		DEC	CLARATI	ON			
knowledge and bo agree to abide by	statements made herei elief are true and correct all Rules and Regulation cause for suspension	n and on accompa ct. I understand th ons issued by the	anying pape at I must be Board. I fur	s have beer supervised her underst	for the duration and that a false	of my apprenti statement kno	ceship. I wingly ma
(Date)		e of Applicant)					

NOTE: You must hold a current unrestricted Medical Imaging License in order to apply for an Apprentice License. The Certification of Apprentice Supervision attestation form must be submitted with the initial apprentice application and annually with renewal to document oversight during the apprenticeship process. A copy of current ARRT or NMTCB card showing CE compliance or documentation of CE compliance must be submitted with this application: FEE: Please contact the Board office for required fees.



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030

E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

Certification of Apprentice Supervision

Medical Imaging License Number: Name:
,, agree to be a preceptor and provide supervision for the above named Apprentice. I acknowledge that I have reviewed and understand the requirements set forth in the following as it relates to an apprentice license for Nuclear Medicine and/or Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist as follows:
"§ 30-23-19. Requirements for an apprentice license for Nuclear Medicine Technologists and Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologists. (a) The board may issue an apprentice license to an individual who is practicing as a Nuclear Medicine Technologist or a Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist prior to July 1, 2007 but has not obtained certification in the discipline. A notarized letter, signed by the individual's supervising licensed physician, must be submitted with the individual's application, stating that the individual has performed the duties of a Nuclear Medicine Technologist or Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist prior to July 1, 2007. (b) The apprentice license is valid for one year. An apprentice license may be renewed annually for an additional four years, giving the individual a total of five years to complete the requirements and successfully pass the certification examination for a Nuclear Medicine Technologist license or a Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technologist license. All individuals possessing an apprentice license must work under the supervision of a licensed practitioner for MRI, an authorized user for nuclear medicine or a technologist who
is licensed in that discipline. (c) Any individual possessing a valid Medical Imaging license issued by the board and seeks to cross-train in the discipline of Nuclear Medicine Technology or Magnetic Resonance Imaging Technology, may obtain an apprentice license in that discipline for the purpose of obtaining the necessary clinical experience requirements in order to qualify to sit for the required examination. This apprentice license will be valid for one year and renewable for four year, giving a cross-trained individual five years to obtain certification in the discipline."
"§ 30-23-4. Definitions. As used in this article, the following words and terms have the following meanings, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise: (bb) "Supervision" means responsibility for and control of quality, safety and technical aspects in the application of medical imaging technology on human beings for diagnostic or therapeutic purposes."
Agreed to by:
(Signature of Preceptor/Supervisor) (Date)
Sworn and subscribed before me this day of,
My Commission Expires:
Notary Signature



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

Apprentice Licensure Ethics Statement

I,, understand that applica and/or Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) is covered be 23-1 et. seq, § 30-23-19 et. seq, and § 18 CSR 5, the I	tion for an Apprentice License in Nuclear Medicine (NM) by the Code of Ethics contained in the W. Va. Code § 30- Board's Ethics rule.
	ing the Board's Rule in any way, the Board shall require me Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners' Ethics t a violation of this Rule could jeopardize my license to
Agreed to by:	(Applicant Signature) (Date)
Sworn and subscribed before me this day of _	,
My Commission Expires:	
	Notary Signature:



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

PET-CT Testing Permit Testing Protocol

- The West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy has made available a "PET-CT Permit" that limits practice to the fusion portion of PET imaging and excludes diagnostic CT imaging. Passing this examination <u>is not</u> a national certifying examination, limits your practice to West Virginia, and may not transfer to another state.
- Passing this examination will allow certified Nuclear Medicine Technologists and Certified MRI Technologists to perform CT imaging limited to the fusion portion of the scan, but does not qualify the individual to perform diagnostic CT imaging unless you are also nationally certified to perform CT.
- Passing this examination will allow certified Radiation Therapy Technologists to perform radiation therapy treatment planning and simulation utilizing a CT unit, but does not qualify the individual to perform diagnostic CT imaging unless you are also nationally certified to perform CT.
- All PET-CT testing examinations for a WV PET-CT Permit must be scheduled by contacting the office of The West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners, (Board). Test sessions are scheduled and proctored by Board Staff Members.
- 5. Submit an application in writing to the Board Office and request to schedule a PET-CT test.
- The test is a paper-pencil examination of one hundred (100) multiple choice questions with a time limit of one and one half (1.5) hours.



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

- 7. Test sessions will be scheduled at the Board Office in Cool Ridge, WV On Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday unless other arrangements have been made for test sessions at an alternate site, (contact the Board Office for the option to schedule an alternate site session).
- **8.** Each individual requesting a test session will be given a ninety (90) day window to schedule their test session and test sessions are limited to two (2) individuals for each time frame at the Board Office, (10:00am or 1:00pm).
- 9. No more than three (3) attempts will be allowed to pass the PET-CT test. A fourth attempt can be made after a Board approved remediation class.
- A minimum passing score of 75% will be required. No continuing education credits will be issued by the Board for passing this examination. This is a licensing requirement for operation of CT units for PET-CT.
- **11.** You will be notified within two (2) weeks of taking the examination of your score.
- A variety of vendors routinely provide opportunities to purchase materials related to medical imaging. The Board does not provide nor does the Board endorse any particular study guide or materials.
- You must submit a copy of certificates to document radiation safety training along with your application for testing. Contact the Board Office for assistance, (wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com or 304-787-4398).



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 Telephone: (304) 787-4398

West Virginia State PET-CT Fusion Examination Application Form

		PERSONAL	INFORMATIO	N	
Name:					
ivallic.	(Last)	(First)	(MI)		
Address:					
. 1001.000.	(Street or PO Box)				
	(County)	(City)		(State)	(Zip)
Identifiers:					
	(SS#)	(DOB)		(Medical Imaging Lic	ense Number)
		EMPLOYMEN [*]	T INFORMATION	ON	
Employer:					
Address:					
Address.					
	(County)	(City)	(State)	(Zip)	
	(334.11)	(3.3)	(Claid)	(=.٢)	
		Request for State Cre	dentialing Ex	amination	
Category of					
Examination	n:	DET FUCION			
		PET FUSION			
		DECL /	AD ATION		
Lunderstand	that I must hold a current	t unrestricted West Virginia	ARATION Medical Imagin	ng License. I must have	e completed 15 Category A
Credits in R	adiation Safety Training to	be eligible to take the State	PET Fusion E	xamination, and I have	e included proof of completion
		Safety along with this applic mined by me, and I confirm			made herein and on any/all ccurate. I further understand
that a false	statement knowingly made	by me may be cause for su	uspension and	or revocation of any lic	cense issued pursuant to this
		iminal prosecution and/or position in the instance in the inst			he State Examination limits my qualify me to perform
diagnostic C	CT imaging procedures.				
(Date)		(Signature of Applicant)			



West Virginia State PET-CT Fusion Examination Ethics Statement

3
I,, understand that the West Virginia State CT/PET Fusion Examination is covered by the Code of Ethics contained in the W. Va. Code § 30-23-1 et. seq and § 18 CSR 5, the Board's Ethics rule.
I also understand that if I violate or am accused of violating the Board's Rule in any way, the Board shall require me to appear before the West Virginia Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners' Ethics Committee to explain my actions. I also understand that a violation of this Rule could jeopardize my license to practice Medical Imaging in the State of West Virginia.
Any violation of the following is understood to be a violation of the Ethics Code:
5.1.2. Subvert or attempt to subvert the Board's examination process. Conduct that subverts or attempts to subvert the Board's examination process includes, but is not limited to:
5.1.2.a. conduct that violates the security of Board examination materials, such as removing or attempting to remove examination materials from an examination room, or having unauthorized possession of any portion of or information concerning a future, current or previously administered examination of the Board; or disclosing information concerning any portion of a future, current or previously administered examination of the Board; or disclosing what purports to be, or under all circumstances is likely to be understood by the recipient as, any portion of or "inside" information concerning any portion of a future, current or previously administered examination of the Board; 5.1.2.b. conduct that in any way compromises ordinary standards of test administration, such as communicating with another applicant during administration of the examination, copying another applicant's answers, permitting another applicant to copy one's answers, or possessing unauthorized materials; or
5.1.2.c. impersonating a applicant or permitting an impersonator to take the examination on one's own behalf
Agreed to by:(Applicant Signature) (Date)
Sworn and subscribed before me this day of,
My Commission Expires:

Notary Signature:

1715 FLAT TOP ROAD P.O. BOX 638 COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: APPLICANTS

FROM: Nancy Godby, MS-MHA, MA, RT(R)(M) ARRT, CHC

Executive Director

DATE: May 22, 2012

RE: Podiatry Applications (to be completed and mailed to Board Office)

The applications following this memorandum cannot be renewed online and must be printed, completed, and mailed to the office of the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners Office along with a copy of your current ASPMA Certification Card. If all questions are not answered, the information is not complete, and/or your credentialing organization's card is not enclosed the application and payment will be returned to resulting in a delay in issuing a license.

All personal checks received with these applications will be electronically deposited and you will not receive a cancelled check. Your bank statement will indicate "WV Treasury" as the organization of payment.

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 638

(Revised 1/31/2013)

Cool Ridge WV 25825-0638

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 1715 Flat Top Road

Cool Ridge WV 245825

TELEPHONE (304) 787-4398 TOLL FREE (800) 609-9869 FAX (304) 787-3030 EMAIL: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com WEB PAGE: www.wvrtboard.org
PODIATRY MEDICAL ASSISTANT APPLICTION FOR PERMIT

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO WV MI & RTT BOARD

		PERSONAL INFORMATION					
Name:	(First)				SS#		
(Last)	(First)		(Middle I	Initial)			
Address:							
(Street or	P.O. Box)						
(County)		(City)		(State)		(Zip (Code)
Telephone		Gender: Male	Female: _	Email:			
Race/Origin: Cauc	asian/White Blac	ck Asian	_Hispanic	_ Other _			
Date of Birth	Place o	of Birth					
Month/	Day/Year	City		State			
		EMPLO)	YMENT IN	FORMA	TION		
Primary			011				
Employer:			Otner:				
Address:							
(County) (Cit	y) (State)	(7in)	County	()	(City)	(State)	(Zip)
			` .	•		, ,	
Working Full Time_ Setting of Employment	Part Time ent: Private Practice _	Number of Hours F Clinic Otl	Per Week her		Work Pho	one#	
ASPMA CERTIFICA	ATION #_ IT ASPMA CERTIFIC	ATE OR POCKET			EE: \$100.00		TION
	TO THE CENTRE OF	ALL OKTOOKET	OTALD INCOL	DE IIIOEO	JED WITH	THIS ALL PLICA	<u> </u>
	is section must be an support obligation?				w2 VEC	NO	NI/A
	victed of a felony in th			•			
Have you been con	victed of a misdemear	or in the Radiologi	cal Sciences?	YES	NO		
any of these questic	ons, you are required t	o give particulars a	nd disposition	on a sepa	rate sheet.)		
		DECL	ARATION]			
I declare that the sta	atements made herein				examined by	me and to the b	est of my
_	ef are true and correct	_	-	_		-	
	alse statement knowing his application and for		-	-	ension and r	evocation of any	license
		p. 55554110					
(Date)	(Signature	of Applicant)					
Do you want to Opt	Out for mailing List an	d CE Providers? Y	ΈS	NO			

1715 FLAT TOP ROAD P.O. BOX 638 COOL RIDGE, WV 25825-0638

Telephone: (304) 787-4398 Toll Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 787-3030 E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: APPLICANTS

FROM: Nancy Godby, MS-MHA, MA, RT(R)(M) ARRT, CHC

Executive Director

DATE: May 22, 2012

RE: Podiatry Applications (to be completed and mailed to Board Office)

The applications following this memorandum cannot be renewed online and must be printed, completed, and mailed to the office of the West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners Office along with a copy of your current ASPMA Certification Card. If all questions are not answered, the information is not complete, and/or your credentialing organization's card is not enclosed the application and payment will be returned to resulting in a delay in issuing a license.

All personal checks received with these applications will be electronically deposited and you will not receive a cancelled check. Your bank statement will indicate "WV Treasury" as the organization of payment.

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 638

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

1715 Flat Top Road Cool Ridge WV 245825

Cool Ridge WV 25825-0638 TELEPHONE (304) 787-4398 TOLL FREE (800) 609-9869 FAX (304) 787-3030

EMAIL: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com WEB PAGE: www.wvrtboard.org

PODIATRY MEDICAL ASSISTANT APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO WV MI & RTT BOARD

	PERSONAL INFORMATION					
Name:						
(La	ast)	(First)	(Middl	le Initial)		
Address:		Email:_				
(County)	(City)	(State)	(Zip Code)		
Telephone	Optional	Telephone Number(0	Cell)	·		
West Virginia License Numb	er Expiration	Date	Work Phone# _			
	EMPL	OYMENT INFO	RMATION			
Primary Employer:		Other:				
Address:						
(County) (City)	(State) (Zip)	(County)	(City)	(State) (Zip)		
Working as Full Time I	Part Time Number of F	lours Per Week				
Setting of Employment: Priva	ate Practice Clinic	Other				
Copy of current ASPMA can After expiration of present lic	rd must be submitted with ense: \$90.00	n this application:	FEE: \$65.00			
The questions in this section Do you have a child support Have you been convicted of Have you been convicted of any of these questions, you a	obligation? YES NO_ a felony in the past five (5) a misdemeanor in the Radio	Are you in deli years in this or any logical Sciences? YE	inquency? YES other state? YES ES NO	NO		
	DE	CLARATION				
I declare that the statements knowledge and belief are true understand that a false state issued pursuant to this applic	e and correct. I agree to abi ment knowingly made by me	de by all Rules and F may be the cause fo	Regulations issued by or suspension and rev	the Board. I further		
(Date) Do you want to Opt Out for m	(Signature of Applicant) nailing List and CE Providers	s? YES NC)			

(Revised 1/31/2013)



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

West Virginia Medical Imaging State Licensing Examination

The West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners has an arrangement with the American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT) to administer the ARRT Examination to individuals who meet the minimum standards detailed on the ARRT Website for State licensing. Copy and paste the following link to the ARRT Website for details of eligibility and ARRT video instructions:

https://www.arrt.org/State-Licensing/ and https://www.arrt.org/videos

Taking the West Virginia Medical Imaging State Licensing Examination limits the applicant to practice in West Virginia and does not qualify the applicant to hold the ARRT national certification. The West Virginia Medical Imaging State Licensing Examination does not transfer to other states. West Virginia currently offers the following State Licensing Examinations through the ARRT:

Radiology, (R)

- *Computed Tomography, (CT)
- *Magnetic Resonance, (MR)
- *Nuclear Medicine, (NM)

Applicants for a West Virginia State Licensure Examination must comply with the standards detailed on the ARRT Website and complete the following forms along with the appropriate fee to apply for eligibility to take the ARRT State Licensing Examination.

Contact the Board Office at wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com or call Nancy Godby at 304-923-7879 with any questions you may have.

(*<u>Note</u>: you must hold a current national certification from the ARRT in another modality to qualify to take the State Licensing Examination for CT, MR and/or NM.)



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638 Telephone: (304) 787-4398

West Virginia State Licensure Examination Application Form

		ı i	PERSONAL I	NFORMATIO	N	
Nama						
Name:	(Last)	(First)		(MI)		
Address:						
Address.	(Street or PO Box)					
	(County)	(City)			(State)	(Zip)
Identifiers:						
	(SS#)		(DOB)		(Medical Ima	aging License Number)
		EN	MPLOYMENT	INFORMATI	ON	
Employer:						
Address:						
	(County)	(City)		(State)		(Zip)
		Request 1	for State Cre	dentialing Ex	camination	
Category of Examination						1
	٠.					
LAMITHIALIO	n:	СТ	MRI	NM	Radiology	
				NM	Radiology	
	n: ting Fee for all modalities, (NM	Radiology	
Current Tes				NM	Radiology	
Current Tes			ange):		Radiology	
Current Tes \$100.00	ting Fee for all modalities, (subject to cha	nge):	RATION		and I have included with this
Current Tes \$100.00	ting Fee for all modalities, (d that I must meet the same the State Licensing Clinical	subject to cha	DECLA rements for the	RATION ne modality I a n forms. I dec	am requesting, lare that the st	atements made herein and on any/all
Current Tes \$100.00 I understand application to accompanyi	ting Fee for all modalities, (d that I must meet the same the State Licensing Clinical ing papers have been example.	subject to cha	DECLA rements for the coumentation and I confirm to the confirmation to	RATION ne modality I a n forms. I dec	am requesting, lare that the st	
Current Tes \$100.00 I understand application to accompany that a false application applic	ting Fee for all modalities, (d that I must meet the same the State Licensing Clinical ing papers have been exam statement knowingly made and could subject me to crir	e clinical require Experience Dained by me, a by me may be minal prosecut	DECLA rements for the coumentation and I confirm the cause for sultion and/or put	RATION ne modality I a n forms. I dec that these stat aspension and unishment. I u	am requesting, lare that the st tements are tru l/or revocation understand tha	atements made herein and on any/all ue and accurate. I further understand of any license issued pursuant to this t taking the State Examination limits my
Current Tes \$100.00 I understand application to accompanying that a false application appractice to the state of the stat	ting Fee for all modalities, (d that I must meet the same the State Licensing Clinical ing papers have been exam statement knowingly made and could subject me to crir	e clinical require Experience Drined by me, a by me may be minal prosecurality for which	DECLA rements for the coumentation and I confirm the cause for sultion and/or put	RATION ne modality I a n forms. I dec that these stat aspension and unishment. I u	am requesting, lare that the st tements are tru l/or revocation understand tha	atements made herein and on any/all ue and accurate. I further understand of any license issued pursuant to this
Current Tes \$100.00 I understand application to accompanying that a false application appractice to the state of the stat	ting Fee for all modalities, (d that I must meet the same the State Licensing Clinical ing papers have been exam statement knowingly made and could subject me to cri he performance of the mod	e clinical require Experience Drined by me, a by me may be minal prosecurality for which	DECLA rements for the coumentation and I confirm the cause for sultion and/or put	RATION ne modality I a n forms. I dec that these stat aspension and unishment. I u	am requesting, lare that the st tements are tru l/or revocation understand tha	atements made herein and on any/all ue and accurate. I further understand of any license issued pursuant to this t taking the State Examination limits my
Current Tes \$100.00 I understand application to accompanying that a false application appractice to the state of the stat	ting Fee for all modalities, (d that I must meet the same the State Licensing Clinical ing papers have been exam statement knowingly made and could subject me to cri he performance of the mod	e clinical require Experience Drined by me, a by me may be minal prosecurality for which	DECLA rements for the ocumentation and I confirm the cause for sultion and/or pure I am testing the cause to	RATION ne modality I a n forms. I dec that these stat aspension and unishment. I u	am requesting, lare that the st tements are tru l/or revocation understand tha	atements made herein and on any/all ue and accurate. I further understand of any license issued pursuant to this t taking the State Examination limits my

State Licensing Clinical Experience Documentation Form

CANDIDATE NAME				
MEDICAL IMAGING DISCIPLINE				
The West Virginia Medical Image experience requirements are the Technologists® (ARRT). Consult procedure requirements of your disclinical procedures are completed Only those procedures completed accepted.	same as the ARRT (scipline and at the same	those requir Clinical Expe organize you e facility, doo	ed by the American Registry erience Requirements at www.aur listing according to that outlin cumenting the facility name one	of Radiologic arrt.org for the e. If all of you be is sufficient
A licensed technologist or licensed each set of verifier initials, sub- Verification Identification Page. If documentation form since their form	mit all iden you intend	tification and I to apply fo	d contact information on the or ARRT certification please u	accompanying
Category and Procedure Performed	Date mm/dd/yy	Time of Day	Facility Name	Verifier's Initials (handwritten)

This form may be duplicated

CAND	IDATE	NAME
CHIND	IDAIE	INAIVIE

MEDICAL IMAGING DISCIPLINE

Category and Procedure Performed	Date mm/dd/yy	Time of Day	Facility Name	Verifier's Initials (handwritten)

This form may be duplicated

CANDIDATE NAME	
MEDICAL IMAGING DISCIPLINE	
VERIFICATION IDE	INTIFICATION PAGE
nitials of the person verifying performance of a pr	If Experience Documentation Form require only the cocedure. On this page, verifiers must provide their is on the previous pages. Verifiers may be contacted
Verifier's Initials (handwritten)	Verifier's Initials (handwritten)
Verifying technologist ARRT ID # and credentials (if applicable) Others, please note credentials in this space	Verifying technologist ARRT ID # and credentials (if applicable) Others, please note credentials in this space
Printed Name	Printed Name
Mailing Address	Mailing Address
City/State/Zip	City/State/Zip
Verifier's Initials (handwritten)	Verifier's Initials (handwritten)
Verifying technologist ARRT ID # and credentials (if applicable) Others, please note credentials in this space	Verifying technologist ARRT ID # and credentials (if applicable) Others, please note credentials in this space
Printed Name	Printed Name
Mailing Address	Mailing Address
City/State/Zip	City/State/Zip
Verifier's Initials (handwritten)	Verifier's Initials (handwritten)
Verifying technologist ARRT ID # and credentials (if applicable) Others, please note credentials in this space	Verifying technologist ARRT ID # and credentials (if applicable) Others, please note credentials in this space
Printed Name	Printed Name
Mailing Address	Mailing Address

This form may be duplicated

City/State/Zip

City/State/Zip



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

West Virginia State Licensure Examination Ethics Statement

I, ________, understand that the West Virginia State Licensure Examination is covered by the Code of Ethics contained in the W. Va. Code § 30-23-1 et. seq and § 18 CSR 5, the Board's Ethics rule.

I also understand that if I violate or am accused of violating the Board's Rule in any way, the Board shall require me to appear before the West Virginia Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners' Ethics Committee to explain my actions. I also understand that a violation of this Rule could jeopardize my license to practice Medical Imaging in the State of West Virginia.

Any violation of the following is understood to be a violation of the Ethics Code:

5.1.2. Subvert or attempt to subvert the Board's examination process. Conduct that subverts or attempts to subvert the Board's examination process includes, but is not limited to:

- 5.1.2.a. conduct that violates the security of Board examination materials, such as removing or attempting to remove examination materials from an examination room, or having unauthorized possession of any portion of or information concerning a future, current or previously administered examination of the Board; or disclosing information concerning any portion of a future, current or previously administered examination of the Board; or disclosing what purports to be, or under all circumstances is likely to be understood by the recipient as, any portion of or "inside" information concerning any portion of a future, current or previously administered examination of the Board;
 - 5.1.2.b. conduct that in any way compromises ordinary standards of test administration, such as communicating with another applicant during administration of the examination, copying another applicant's answers, permitting another applicant to copy one's answers, or possessing unauthorized materials; or
- 5.1.2.c. impersonating a applicant or permitting an impersonator to take the examination on one's own behalf

	Agreed to by:		
	J , -	(Applicant Signature)	(Date)
Sworn and subscribed before me this _	day of _	,	
My Commission Expires:			
		Notary Signature:	



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

VIII. Summary of Complaints



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS

FY 2012

CASE# 01-FY-2012, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- A. Verification received that licensee performed Medical Imaging Procedures while WV Medical Imaging License was expired;
- B. Licensee notified of violation and invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting:
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 02-FY-2012. (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- A. Verification received that licensee performed Medical Imaging Procedures while WV Medical Imaging License was expired;
- B. Licensee notified of violation and invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Ethics Committee;
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 03-FY-2012, (Practice Violation):

- A. Verification received that licensee performed Medical Imaging Procedures while WV Medical Imaging License was expired;
- B. Licensee notified of violation and invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;



WEST VIRGINIA MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY TECHNOLOGY BOARD OF EXAMINERS Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638

Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

- C. Licensee met with the Board's Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 04-FY-2012, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- Verification received that licensee performed Medical Imaging Procedures while WV Medical Imaging License was expired;
- B. Licensee notified of violation and invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Ethics Committee;
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 05-FY-2012, (Practice Violation):

- Verification received that licensee performed Medical Imaging Procedures while WV Medical Imaging License was expired;
- B. Licensee notified of violation and invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting:
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

CASE# 06-FY-2012, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies without a WV Medical Imaging License.

- A. Identified violation during site inspection and verified accuracy of findings with Licensee:
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to dismiss without penalty as probable cause was not determined.

CASE# 07-FY-2012, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- A. Identified violation during site inspection and verified accuracy of findings with Licensee:
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee;
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 08-FY-2012, (Practice Violation):

- A. Identified violation during site inspection and verified accuracy of findings with Licensee:
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting:
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

CASE# 09-FY-2012, (Complaint):

Allowing an Unlicensed Individual to Operate Radiation Producing Equipment.

- A. Complaint received that an unlicensed individuals was being allowed to operate a radiation producing machine;
- B. Certified complaint notification letter sent to Clinic;
- C. Complaint forwarded to the Chiropractic Board of Medicine;
- D. Response received from the Clinic denying allegations;
- F. Chiropractic Board dismissed complaint due to unwillingness of the complainant to testify;
- G. Case dismissed. Jurisdiction over doctor lies with the Chiropractic Board.



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS

FY 2013

CASE# 01-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

After meeting with the licensee, the Board found no probable cause and this case was DISMISSED.

CASE# 02-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

After meeting with the licensee, the Board found no probable cause and this case was DISMISSED.

CASE# 03-FY-2013, (Complaint):

Performing Fluoroscopic Imaging Studies without the supervision of a licensed practitioner.

- A. Complaint received from the West Virginia Bureau for Public Health's, Radiation Toxics and Indoor Air Division, Radiological Health Program regarding suspected violation and verified accuracy of findings with facility;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee;
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement with requirement to serve a two (2) year probation; fifteen (15) hours of Category A contact hours of which eight (8) must be in medical ethics, four and one quarter (4.25) must be Fluoroscopy Safety, and the remaining two and three quarters (2.75) are the discretion of the licensee; \$200.00 fine; and \$264.25 in administrative fees:
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement; paid all fines and fees; is currently in the process of completing the Category A contact hours; and is in the process of working through the remainder of the probation period that continues through April 15, 2015.



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

CASE# 04-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- A. Identified violation through verification with employer of licensee upon inquiry;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee;
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 05-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- A. Identified violation through verification with employer of licensee upon inquiry;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 06-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

After meeting with the licensee, the Board found no probable cause and this case was DISMISSED.

CASE# 07-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

After meeting with the licensee, the Board found no probable cause and this case was DISMISSED.

CASE# 08-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

- A. Identified violation through verification with employer of licensee upon inquiry;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 09-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- A. Identified violation through verification with employer of licensee upon inquiry;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee;
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 10-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

Performing Imaging Studies while WV Medical Imaging License Expired.

- A. Identified violation through verification with employer of licensee upon inquiry;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting:
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.

CASE# 11-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

- A. Identified violation through verification with employer of licensee upon inquiry;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting:
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee:
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

CASE# 12-FY-2013, (Complaint):

Following investigation of this Complaint the Board referred this issue to the Board of Nursing.

CASE# 13-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

Following review of information submitted to the Board by the American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT), the Board determined that no action was needed at this time.

CASE# 14-FY-2013, (Practice Violation):

- A. Identified violation through verification with employer of licensee upon inquiry;
- B. Licensee invited to attend an Informal Ethics Committee Meeting;
- C. Licensee met with the Board's Informal Ethics Committee;
- D. After review of information, the Board voted to offer the Licensee a Consent Agreement and asses \$200.00 in fines and fees;
- E. The Licensee accepted the Consent Agreement, paid all fines and fees, and the issue was closed.



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

IX. Listing of WV Schools of Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

Radiologic Technology

Bluefield State CollegePhone: 304-327-4145
Radiologic Technology & Radiologic Sciences Programs
Fax: 304-327-4219

Radiologic Technology & Radiologic Sciences Programs Fax: 304-327-4219
219 Rock Street Email: mhaye@bluefieldstate.edu

Bluefield, WV 24701

Program Director: Melissa O. Haye, MSRT (R) http://bluefieldstate.edu/as-radiologic-technology http://bluefieldstate.edu/b-s-imaging-science

Ohio Valley Medical CenterPhone:304-234-87812000 Eoff StreetFax:304-234-8410Wheeling, WV 26003Email:cball@ovrh.org

Program Director: Catherine M. Ball, MSRT, RT(R)(M)

www.ovmc-eorh.com

St. Mary's Medical Center Phone: 304-526-1259 School of Medical Imaging Fax: 304-399-1981

2900 First Avenue Email: rita.fisher@st-marys.org

Huntington, WV 25702

Program Director: Rita Fisher, PhD, RT(R)(CT)(CVI) ARRT

http://www.st-marys.org/education training/center for education/school of medical imaging/

Southern WV Community & Technical College Phone: 304-896-7335

Radiologic Technology Program Fax: 304-792-7053

P.O. Box 2900, Dempsey Branch Road Email: eva.hallis@southernwv.edu

Mt. Gay, WV 25637

Program Director: Eva Hallis, MSRT (R)

http://www.southernwv.edu/?q=programs/radiologic-technology



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

United Hospital CenterPhone:681-342-1871School of Radiologic TechnologyFax:681-342-1858327 Medical Park DriveEmail:trupor@uhcwv.org

Bridgeport, WV 26330

Program Director: Rosemary Trupo http://www.uhcwv.org/education.php

http://www.pierpont.edu/schoolofhealthcarecareers/academics/radiologic-technology

University of Charleston-Charleston, WV Campus Phone: 304-357-4923 2300 MacCorkle Avenue, SE Fax: 304-357-4965

Charleston, WV 25304 Email: mindysmith@ucwv.edu

Program Director:

Mindy Smith-Amburgey, MBA,MA,RT(R)(M) RDMS http://www.ucwv.edu/majors/radiologic science/

University of Charleston-Beckley WV Campus Phone: 304-929-1465

609 South Kanawha Street Fax: 304-929-1601

Beckley, WV 25801-5624 Email: jasonwilcox@ucwv.edu

Program Director: Jason M. Wilcox

http://www.ucwv.edu/majors/radiologic science/

West Virginia Northern Community CollegePhone:304-214-88991704 Market StreetFax:304-214-8830Wheeling, WV 26003Email:mkahl@wvncc.edu

Program Director: Misty D. Kahl, MS, RT(R)

http://www.wvncc.edu/programs-of-study/radiologic-technology-a.a.s./1108



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

West Virginia University Hospitals

Radiologic Technology Education Programs

Medical Center Drive, Box 8062

Morgantown, WV 26506

Program Director: Jay S. Morris

www.wvuhradtech.com

Phone: 304-598-4251 Fax: 304-598-6410

Phone: 304-598-4715

Email:

Email: morrisj@wvuhealthcare.com

paughc@wvuhealthcare.com

Radiation Therapy

West Virginia University Hospital

Radiation Therapy Education Program Fax: 304-598-6410

1 Medical Center Drive, Box 9234

Morgantown, WV 26506-9234

Program Director: Christina M. Paugh, MA, RT(R)(T)

www.wvuhradtech.com

Nuclear Medicine

Kanawha Valley Community & Technical College

2001 Union Carbide Drive

South Charleston, WV 25303

Program Director: Mark Rucker, MS, CNMT

www.kvctc.edu

West Virginia University Hospitals

Nuclear Medicine Technology Education

1 Medical Center Drive, Box 8062

Morgantown, WV 26505-8062

Program Director: Tiffany D. Davis, M.A., R.T. (R)(N), CNMT

www.wvuhradtech.com

Phone: 304-205-6672

Email: mrucker@kvctc.edu

Phone: 304-598-4000, ext. 73179 Email: davistif@wvuhealthcare.com

WEB: www.wvuhradtech.com



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

Wheeling Jesuit University Phone: 304-243-2387 316 Washington Avenue Fax: 888-536-6524 Wheeling, WV 26003 Email: rfgeorge@wju.edu

Program Director: Robert F. George, PhD, CNMT, RT(N)

http://www.wjuedu/academics/nme/

Magnetic Resonance Imaging

Email:

West Virginia University Hospitals

Phone: 304-598-4251 Radiologic Technology Education Programs Fax: 304-598-6410

Medical Center Drive, Box 8062

Morgantown, WV 26506

Program Director: Jay S. Morris

www.wvuhradtech.com

morrisj@wvuhealthcare.com



X. School Inspections



SCHOOL INSPECTIONS

FY-2012					
	Dates of		Accreditation		
School Name	Inspection	Representative(s)	Results/Status		
WVU Hospitals, INC		Grady Bowyer			
Radiology Program	August 11-12, 2011	Alice Belmont	8 Years		

FY-2013							
School Name	Dates of Inspection	Representative(s)	Accreditation Results/Status				
Mountain State University	July 24-25, 2012	Nancy Godby Tuanya Layton	8 Years				



XI. Temporary Permits



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 638 – Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Physical Address: 1715 Flat Top Road - Cool Ridge, WV 25825-0638
Telephone: (304) 787-4398 / TOLL FREE: (877) 609-9869 / Fax: (304) 787-3030
E-mail: wvrtboe@suddenlinkmail.com Web Page: www.wvrtboard.org

FY-2013 TEMPORARY PERMITS

(July 1, 2012-June 30, 2013)

<u>SCHOOL</u>	TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED
Bluefield State College	1
Mountain State University	1
Ohio Valley Medical Center	1
Southern WV Community & Technical College	2
St. Mary's Hospital	0
United Hospital Center	12
University of Charleston	3
Wheeling Hospital	0
WVU Hospital, Inc. Radiology	4
WVU Nuclear	0
Out of State	<u>5</u>
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED	29



SCHOOL	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	FY 2013
Bluefield State College	5	2	1	3	1
Ohio Valley Medical Center	6	1	2	4	1
Southern WV Community & Technical College	6	3	4	1	2
St. Mary's Regional Medical Center	7	2	0	0	0
United Hospital Center	10	13	9	11	12
University of Charleston	7	2	4	1	3
University of Charleston Mountain State University	5	6	0	8	1
Wheeling Hospital	2	0	0	0	0
WVU Hospital (Radiology)	11	9	8	6	4
WVU Hospital (Nuclear Medicine)	1	1	0	0	0
Out of State	4	1	2	4	5
Total Temporary Permits Issued by Fiscal Year	64	40	30	38	29